WARHAMMER 40,000 INDEX-CHAOS

HERETIC ASTARTES - CHAOS DAEMONS QUESTOR TRAITORIS



CONTENTS

0 019

| Introduction4 |
|---------------|
| Datasheets5 |

| Mutilators | 34 |
|---|--|
| Chaos Rhino | 34 |
| Chaos Bikers | 35 |
| Raptors | 35 |
| Warp Talons | |
| Chaos Spawn | |
| Heldrake | |
| Chaos Land Raider | 37 |
| Chaos Predator | |
| Chaos Vindicator | |
| Obliterators | 39 |
| Havocs | |
| Forgefiend | 40 |
| Maulerfiend | 40 |
| Defiler | |
| Khorne Lord of Skulls | 42 |
| | |
| World Eaters | |
| World Eaters Army Rules | |
| Khârn the Betrayer | 46 |
| | |
| Khorne Berzerkers | |
| | 47 |
| Thousand Sons | 47 |
| Thousand Sons | 47 47 49 |
| Thousand Sons Thousand Sons Army Rules Magnus the Red | 47 47 49 50 |
| Thousand Sons Thousand Sons Army Rules Magnus the Red Ahriman | 47 47 49 50 51 |
| Thousand Sons Thousand Sons Army Rules Magnus the Red Ahriman Exalted Sorcerer | 47 49 50 51 52 |
| Thousand Sons Thousand Sons Army Rules Magnus the Red Ahriman Exalted Sorcerer Tzaangors | 47 48 50 51 52 53 |
| Thousand Sons Thousand Sons Army Rules Magnus the Red Ahriman Exalted Sorcerer Tzaangors Rubric Marines | 47 48 50 51 52 53 54 |
| Thousand Sons Thousand Sons Army Rules Magnus the Red Ahriman Exalted Sorcerer Tzaangors Rubric Marines Scarab Occult Terminators | 47 48 50 51 52 53 54 55 |
| Thousand Sons Thousand Sons Army Rules Magnus the Red Ahriman Exalted Sorcerer Tzaangors Rubric Marines Scarab Occult Terminators | 47 48 50 51 52 53 54 55 |
| Thousand Sons Thousand Sons Army Rules Magnus the Red Ahriman Exalted Sorcerer Tzaangors Rubric Marines Scarab Occult Terminators Death Guard | 47 48 50 51 52 53 54 55 |
| Thousand Sons | 47 48 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 |
| Thousand Sons | 47 48 50 50 51 52 53 53 54 55 56 57 58 |
| Thousand Sons | 47 48 50 51 52 53 53 54 55 55 56 58 58 |
| Thousand Sons | 47 48 50 51 52 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 58 58 59 |
| Thousand Sons | 47 48 50 51 52 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 58 59 59 59 |
| Thousand Sons | 47 48 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 58 59 59 59 60 |

PRODUCED BY GAMES WORKSHOP IN NOTTINGHAM

With thanks to the Mournival for their additional playtesting services

Index: Chaos © Copyright Games Workshop Limited 2017. Index: Chaos, GW, Games Workshop, Space Marine, 40K, Warhammer, Warhammer 40,000, the 'Aquila' Double-headed Eagle logo, and all associated logos, illustrations, images, names, creatures, races, vehicles, locations, weapons, characters, and the distinctive likenesses thereof, are either ® or TM, and/or © Games Workshop Limited, variably registered around the world. All Rights Reserved.

No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without the prior permission of the publishers.

This is a work of fiction. All the characters and events portrayed in this book are fictional, and any resemblance to real people or incidents is purely coincidental. British Cataloguing-in-Publication Data. A catalogue record for this book is available from the British Library. Pictures used for illustrative purposes only.

Certain Citadel products may be dangerous if used incorrectly and Games Workshop does not recommend them for use by children under the age of 16 without adult supervision. Whatever your age, be careful when using glues, bladed equipment and sprays and make sure that you read and follow the instructions on the packaging.

Games Workshop Ltd, Willow Rd, Lenton, Nottingham, NG7 2WS games-workshop.com

| Emperor's Children | 62 |
|-------------------------------|----|
| Emperor's Children Army Rules | |
| Lucius the Eternal | |
| Noise Marines | 65 |

| Chaos Daemons | |
|-----------------------------------|----|
| Chaos Daemons Army List | |
| Chaos Daemons Abilities | |
| Daemonic Ritual | 68 |
| Chaos Daemons Psychic Disciplines | 69 |

| Skarbrand | 72 |
|----------------------------------|----|
| Skulltaker | |
| Bloodthirster of Insensate Rage | |
| Bloodthirster of Unfettered Fury | |
| Wrath of Khorne Bloodthirster | |
| Herald of Khorne | |
| Herald of Khorne on Blood Throne | |
| Flesh Hounds | |
| Herald of Khorne on Juggernaut | 75 |
| Bloodletters | |
| Bloodcrushers | |
| Skull Cannon | |

Daemons of Tzeentch78

| Kairos Fateweaver | 80 |
|---------------------------------------|----|
| The Changeling | 80 |
| The Blue Scribes | 81 |
| Lord of Change | 81 |
| Herald of Tzeentch | 82 |
| Herald of Tzeentch on Disc | 82 |
| Herald of Tzeentch on Burning Chariot | 83 |
| Horrors | 84 |
| Flamers | 84 |
| Exalted Flamer | 85 |
| Screamers | 85 |
| Burning Chariot | |

Daemons of Nurgle88Epidemius90Great Unclean One90Herald of Nurgle91Plaguebearers91Nurglings92Beasts of Nurgle92Plague Drones93

| Daemons of Slaanesh | 94 |
|--|--|
| The Masque of Slaanesh | |
| Keeper of Secrets | |
| Herald of Slaanesh | |
| Herald of Slaanesh on Steed | |
| Herald of Slaanesh on Seeker Chariot | |
| Herald of Slaanesh on Exalted Seeker Chariot | |
| Daemonettes | |
| Fiends of Slaanesh | 100 |
| Hellflayer | 100 |
| Seekers | |
| Seeker Chariot | 101 |
| Exalted Seeker Chariot | 102 |
| and the second states of the second states of the | |
| Chaos Daemons | |
| Be'lakor | 105 |
| Daemon Prince of Chaos | |
| Chaos Furies | |
| Soul Grinder | 106 |
| Orrector Traiteria | 100 |
| Questor Traitoris | 108 |
| Renegade Knight | 109 |
| Chaos Bastions | |
| Chaos Bastion | |
| | |
| Battle-forged Armies | 114 |
| Army Roster | 116 |
| | |
| Detachment Roster | |
| Detachment Roster Heretic Astartes Points | 117 |
| Detachment Roster | 117 |
| Detachment Roster Heretic Astartes Points | 117 118 120 |
| Detachment Roster Heretic Astartes Points Chaos Daemons Points | 117 118 120 121 |
| Detachment Roster Heretic Astartes Points Chaos Daemons Points Questor Traitoris Points Chaos Bastion Points | 117 118 120 121 121 |
| Detachment Roster Heretic Astartes Points Chaos Daemons Points Questor Traitoris Points | 117 118 120 121 121 |
| Detachment Roster Heretic Astartes Points Chaos Daemons Points Questor Traitoris Points Chaos Bastion Points | 117 118 120 121 122 |
| Detachment Roster Heretic Astartes Points Chaos Daemons Points Questor Traitoris Points Chaos Bastion Points Appendix | 117 118 120 121 121 122 122 |
| Detachment Roster Heretic Astartes Points Chaos Daemons Points Questor Traitoris Points Chaos Bastion Points Appendix Heretic Astartes Wargear | 117 120 121 121 122 122 122 126 |

INTRODUCTION

Welcome to *Index: Chaos*. This book is one of five mighty tomes which together contain updated rules for every unit of miniatures in Warhammer 40,000. If you have an army of Chaos Space Marines, Chaos Daemons or Renegade Knights, this volume contains all the information you need to field your models in the new edition of the Warhammer 40,000 game.

Within these pages are descriptions of the factions in thrall to the Ruinous Powers, and detailed rules entries, known as datasheets, for every unit of Chaos Citadel miniatures. When taken together with the *Warhammer 40,000* rulebook, you will have everything you need to field the armies of Chaos on the battlefield. The knowledge contained in this tome will ready you to conquer the lapdogs of the false Emperor and slay alien hordes alike.

In the legends of the Warhammer 40,000 universe, the hordes of Chaos are the archvillains. The Traitor Legions are twisted betrayers that trace their origins back to the Horus Heresy; the original nemeses of the Space Marines. Marching alongside them are Chaos Renegades, those Chapters who turned to the Dark Gods in the long millennia since. No act of treachery or slaughter is beyond these damned souls. The Chaos Daemons that fight alongside these Heretic Astartes warbands are anarchy, despair and bloodlust given form. There is no foe more inhuman, no enemy more deadly. These are creatures of rage, despair, mutation and obsession, and they can call upon the raw power of the gods. Behind these hosts of fiends and madmen come colossal walkers known as Renegade Knights, their cannons blasting infantry and tanks to pieces as they revel in their own sheer power. These murderous hosts are on the warpath, for through the baleful schemes of their leaders, the galaxy is beset as never before. Chaos is ascendant. If you like playing the part of the bad guys, there's never been a better time!

Chaos armies plunder and slay wherever they go – and this time, you are their foremost commander. So, what are you waiting for?

INSIDE YOU WILL FIND:

- Heretic Astartes: The first section introduces the Chaos Space Marines, covering all the characters, units and vehicles available to the Heretic Astartes.
- Chaos Daemons: The outlandish hosts of the four Ruinous Powers are detailed here, from Khorne's blood-crazed hordes to the depraved warriors of Slaanesh.
- **Renegade Knights:** The rules which allow you to deploy these fearsome machines on the battlefield are provided in this section.
- Battle-forged Armies: This section explains how you can organise your Chaos armies for matched play games, and provides photocopiable roster sheets you can use to record your forces.



DATASHEETS

1. Battlefield Role

This is typically used when making a Battle-forged army.

2. Power Rating

The higher this is, the more powerful the unit! You can determine the Power Level of your entire army by adding up the Power Ratings of all the units in your army.

3. Unit Name

Models move and fight in units, which can have one or more models. Here you'll find the name of the unit.

4. Profiles

These contain the following characteristics that tell you how mighty the models in the unit are:

Move (M): This is the speed at which a model moves across the battlefield.

Weapon Skill (WS): This tells you a model's skill at hand-to-hand fighting. If a model has a Weapon Skill of '-' it is unable to fight in melee and cannot make close combat attacks at all.

Ballistic Skill (BS): This shows how accurate a model is when shooting with ranged weapons. If a model has a Ballistic Skill of '-' it has no proficiency with ranged weapons and cannot make shooting attacks at all.

Strength (S): This indicates how strong a model is and how likely it is to inflict damage in hand-to-hand combat.

Toughness (T): This reflects the model's resilience against physical harm.

Wounds (W): Wounds show how much damage a model can sustain before it succumbs to its injuries.

Attacks (A): This tells you how many times a model can strike blows in hand-to-hand combat.

Leadership (Ld): This reveals how courageous, determined or self-controlled a model is.

Save (Sv): This indicates the protection a model's armour gives.

| NAME Khorne Berzerker Berzerker Champion This unit contains 1 Berze | M 6" | WS | | | | | кк | ER | S | | |
|--|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------------------|--------------------|------------|------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|--|--------|
| Berzerker Champion | 6" | | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | |
| 1 | | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 7 | 3+ | | |
| This unit contains 1 Berze | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 8 | 3+ | | |
| with a chainsword, bolt p WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | k grena | S | AP | 0 | ABILI | TIES | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | | tol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | |
| Plasma pistol | | | - | iis wea | ıpon, choo | | | rofiles be | elow. | | |
| - Standard | 12" | | tol 1 | | 7 | -3 | 1 | - | | | |
| - Supercharge | 12" | | tol 1 | | 8 | -3 | 2 | On a | hit roll o | f 1, the bearer is slain. | |
| Chainaxe | Melee | Me | lee | | +1 | -1 | 1 | - | | 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Me | lee | | User | 0 | 1 | | | bearer fights, it can make 1 addi is weapon. | tional |
| Frag grenade | 6" | | enade De | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | | enade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • Up to • The Be Equip: | two Kh erzerke ment lis | norne Be r Cham <u>p</u> st. | erzerkei pion m | rs may rep | place the e his bol | eir bolt j lt pistol s | pistol wi and chai | ith a plas insword v | a chainaxe. ma pistol. with items from the <i>Champion</i> | |
| ABILITIES | | | alse Em Blood G | | | n fight t | wice in | each Fig | ght phase | , instead of only once. | |
| | CHAOS | , KHO | RNE, H | ERET | IC ASTA | RTES, « | LEGIO | N> | | | 19.33 |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | - | | | | | | | | | |

5. Unit Composition & Wargear

This tells you what models are in the unit and covers the basic weapons and equipment the models are armed with.

6. Weapons

The weapons that a unit comes equipped with are described using a set of characteristics as follows:

Range: How far the weapon can shoot. Weapons with a range of 'Melee' can only be used in hand-to-hand combat. All other weapons are referred to as ranged weapons.

Type: These are all explained under the Shooting and Fight phases of the core rules.

Strength (S): How likely the weapon is to inflict damage. If a weapon's Strength lists 'User', it is equal to the wielder's current Strength. If a weapon lists a modifier such as '+1' or 'x2', you should modify the user's current Strength characteristic as shown to determine the weapon's Strength. For example, if a weapon's Strength was 'x2', and the user had a Strength characteristic of 6, that weapon has Strength 12.

Armour Penetration (AP): How good it is at getting through armour.

Damage (D): The amount of damage inflicted by a successful hit.

7. Wargear Options

Some units have a number of choices as to which gear they take into battle – this section describes these options. Weapons which a unit may take as an optional choice are typically described in the appendix.

8. Abilities

Many units have exciting special abilities that are not covered by the core rules; these will be described here.

9. Keywords

All datasheets have a list of keywords, sometimes separated into Faction keywords and other keywords. The former can be used as a guide to help decide which models to include in your army, but otherwise both sets of keywords are functionally the same. Sometimes a rule will say that it applies to models that have a specific keyword. For example, a rule might say that it applies to 'all **HERETIC ASTARTES** models'. This means it would only apply to models that have the Heretic Astartes keyword on their datasheet.

HERETIC ASTARTES

Twisted and corrupt, the Heretic Astartes are Space Marines who have fallen from the Emperor's grace. These monstrous traitors worship the Dark Gods of Chaos, and they fight not for the good of Humanity, but instead for their own personal gratification and glory.

Ten thousand years ago the Imperium was torn apart by the most brutal and far-reaching civil war in human history. Led by the traitorous Warmaster Horus, fully half of the Emperor's glorious Space Marine Legions succumbed to the lure of Chaos. They turned upon the Imperium that had created them, and almost brought Mankind to its knees before they were finally defeated at the siege of Terra. The surviving Heretic Astartes fled across the galaxy, pursued by the vengeful loyalists, and plunged into the realm of insanity known as the Eye of Terror. There they slid ever deeper into damnation, giving themselves wholly to the gods of Chaos even as they plotted their eventual revenge.

Over the millennia that followed, some traitor warbands met their end through battle, insanity or the rampant mutation that exposure to the powers of Chaos brings. Many more prospered, empowered by the hard-won blessings of the Chaos Gods. With every century that passed, the might and reach of the Heretic Astartes grew. Previously loyal Space Marine Chapters were found wanting, turning their faces from the Emperor and becoming Renegades. Deranged cults of Daemon worshippers flourished in the shadows, billions of Imperial citizens trading away their souls for a fleeting glimpse of the power that the Dark Gods could offer. The Daemon Primarchs led their Traitor Legions to dark new conquests, sending their followers to raid the war-torn worlds of the Imperium even as they drew up their plans for eventual conquest and revenge. Traitor war-leaders such as Abaddon the Despoiler, Huron Blackheart and Kranon the Relentless forged mighty warbands with which to prey upon the hated Imperium. With every passing year the Imperium's light faded a little more, while the baleful star of Chaos rose slowly into the ascendant. Dark omens abounded, and seers ran mad with terror.

> Then came the Blackness, and the time of the Great Rift. With empyric storm fronts raging throughout the Imperium, the Heretic Astartes were no longer confined to their hidden strongholds and warp-tainted backwaters. They could strike with impunity, bursting

from the malefic warp storms to raid at will. Accompanied by the horrific Daemon legions of the Dark Gods, the Heretic Astartes and their Cultist followers struck at the Imperium on every front, and brought with them only horror and death.

'The Emperor is naught but a corpse, rotting upon a failing throne. He offers nothing. Open your eyes, behold this galaxy's true gods, and see the gifts that they can give...'

- Lord Phraxis the Beguiler, latest master of the Flawless Host

THE MARK OF THE TRAITOR

Broadly speaking, the Heretic Astartes fall into two distinct groups. The first of these, the most ancient and malevolent, are the Traitor Legions. These are the first heretics, the original turncoats who followed their fallen Primarchs into damnation at the behest of Warmaster Horus. Though they have recruited new warriors in the ten thousand years since their fall, still these ancient traitors count many amongst their ranks who fought at the siege of Terra itself. With their lives unnaturally extended and their bodies and souls twisted beyond recognition, these timeless warriors are fuelled by the same hatred that saw them turn their guns upon their brothers all those millennia ago. Many possess strange and terrible gifts bequeathed by their daemonic patrons, their appearance and way of war so corrupted as to be all but unrecognisable from what they once were. The warbands of the Traitor Legions tend towards elite specialists who excel in the peculiar ways of war favoured by their patron gods. If they include lesser warriors amongst their ranks, they are typically mortal worshippers that have been twisted into hideous parodies of life by the power of Chaos.

Then there are the Renegades. Fallen more recently from grace, these warriors bear closer resemblance to the loyalist Adeptus Astartes. Many bear arms and armour of current Imperial design, fighting with those weapons that they took into damnation with them, while others fight in a scavenged panoply of wargear looted from the corpses of those loyalists they have slain. Most Renegades belong to Chapters founded long after the end of the Horus Heresy – in some cases, these Chapters have fallen wholesale while others have fragmented, leaving those who remained loyal to shoulder the burden of shame for their brothers who were found wanting. Dynamic, cruel and well equipped, often fighting alongside Cultists who worship them as gods and Daemons they have conjured from the warp, the Renegades are a scourge upon the Imperium and all others who stand in their path.

ANCIENT EVIL

Four of the original Traitor Legions were singled out by the Chaos Gods to become their ultimate mortal avatars. Khorne, the Blood God, chose Angron's furious World Eaters to do his will, while Mortarion and his Death Guard were claimed by the Plague God Nurgle. Slaanesh, the Dark Prince, marked the obsessive Emperor's Children as his, while the Thousand Sons were manipulated into becoming the puppets – and puppetmasters - of Tzeentch. Yet there were other Traitor Legions who retained, to one degree or another, their autonomy and identity, degenerating into twisted parodies of their former glory as the millennia slid by. The Night Lords, terror troops and assault specialists without equal; the Word Bearers, dark heralds of the daemonic and the diabolical; the Iron Warriors, embittered masters of siegecraft; the Alpha Legion, infiltrators, manipulators and agents of mayhem; the Black Legion, first amongst traitors, reborn Legion of Horus himself, now ruled by his greatest gene-son, Abaddon the Despoiler. Amongst the Heretic Astartes, these primogenitors form a sort of twisted elite, and whether fighting as dedicated forces or augmenting the ranks of Renegade warbands they are feared and hated by all.

| Legion | Primarch | World |
|--------------------------|----------------|------------|
| III - Emperor's Children | Fulgrim | [Chemos] |
| IV - Iron Warriors | Perturabo | [Olympia] |
| VIII - Night Lords | Konrad Curze | [Nostramo] |
| XII - World Eaters | Angron | No Record |
| XIV - Death Guard | Mortarion | [Barbarus] |
| XV - Thousand Sons | Magnus the Red | [Prospero] |
| XVI - Luna Wolves | Horus | [Cthonia] |
| XVII - Word Bearers | Lorgar | [Colchis] |
| XX - Alpha Legion | Alpharius | No Record |



CHAOS SPACE MARINES

Though the insanity of Chaos leads to endless variation, most traitor warbands follow certain core principles in terms of their organisation. From Renegade raiding parties and turncoat pirates to the immense invasion forces known as Black Crusades, the armies of the Heretic Astartes follow the favoured champions of the Dark Gods into battle, and fight at their command.

PATH TO GLORY

At the head of every Heretic Astartes army there stands a single leader, a despotic warlord so high in the favour of the Chaos Gods that only the most mighty or insane would dare challenge them. Whether a hideous Daemon Prince, an iron-willed Chaos Lord, or some other twisted champion, the leader of the traitor warband rules with a mailed fist. Through fear, violence or manipulation they retain their grip upon the reins of power, and only by appeasing the hunger of the Dark Gods can they evade the abyss of insanity and mutation that awaits.

Below the warband's leader are his lieutenants and advisors. Though most wish to one day hurl their master down and take his throne, these cruel warriors provide invaluable skills and strength to the warband. Sorcerers commune with Daemons and wield the power of the warp as a weapon. Dark Apostles bellow the words of the Dark Gods' heretical creed, driving their comrades to heights of fanatical fervour, while the Warpsmiths tend to the war engines of the Heretic Astartes even as they turn their binharic curses upon those of the foe.

WARRIORS OF THE GODS

Though their numbers vary immensely depending upon the size of the Chaos warband, the heart of every Heretic Astartes force is made up of traitor Space Marines. In the armies of the Traitor Legions these may be suppurating Plague Marines, howling Khorne Berzerkers, golem-like Rubricae, deviant Noise Marines or other equally twisted and embittered specialists. In others – especially the warbands of the Renegades – the bulk of the army is likely to be built around more conventional traitor infantry. Squads of Chaos Space Marines herd hordes of chanting Cultists into battle. Elite Chosen and Chaos Terminators cut bloody paths through the enemy ranks. Hurtling squads of Chaos Space Marine Bikers prey upon the enemy like jackals, while cruel Havocs pound them to ruin from long range with their heavy weapons.

Alongside such units are deployed rarer and more specialised shock troops, many of whom have been twisted into unnatural forms by the powers of the warp. Huge and monstrous, cults of Obliterators and Mutilators lumber into battle with their fleshmetal flowing to form heavy cannons and crushing talons at will. Raptors soar on the howling jets of their jump packs, unleashing terrifying barrages of predatory shrieks to drive their enemies before them like cattle. Stranger still are the semi-daemonic Warp Talons, whose vorpal claws allow them to slash clean through the fabric of reality and spring upon their prey from amidst the madness of the warp.

The ground shakes as the traitor tanks of the Heretic Astartes rumble into battle to support these baleful warriors. Spikeencrusted tanks ferry traitor infantry across the blazing hellscape of no man's land, or subject the foe to thunderous barrages of firepower. Rhinos, Predators, Vindicators and Land Raiders grind the enemy beneath their tracks as their machine spirits snarl like wild beasts.

Stranger still are the hellish machines known as Daemon Engines. Driven by caged daemonic essences, Daemon Engines lope into battle like mythical monsters forged from brass and fury, or soar over the battlefield upon spike-thick wings and roaring jet thrusters. The Daemon Engines' cannons spit rune-inscribed shells and glowing ectoplasma, while their brazen claws and jaws reduce mighty warriors to splintered bone and spraying blood in moments. Nothing short of the heaviest firepower can end the rampage of such infernal monstrosities, and even then only at a most insupportable cost in lives.



DARK MIGHT

The mightiest Chaos Lords can call upon terrifying weapons and infernal allies to bolster their armies of conquest. Looming Chaos Titans the height of hab-blocks advance alongside super-heavy Daemon Engines such as the Lord of Skulls or the terrifying Brass Scorpion. Around their feet fight thronging hordes of traitorous Astra Militarum, their regiments and war machines turned to the cause of Chaos through lies, greed and insanity. Baleful warships ply the void above, their lances and torpedoes tearing apart loyalist spacecraft with impunity. And beyond the veil, the daemonic legions of the Dark Gods writhe and scream, desperate to be summoned forth into realspace where they can slaughter everything in their path for the glory of their monstrous gods.



HERETIC ASTARTES ARMY LIST

This section contains all of the datasheets that you will need in order to fight battles with your Chaos Space Marine miniatures. Each datasheet includes the characteristics profiles of the unit it describes, as well as any wargear and abilities it may have. Some rules are common to several Chaos Space Marine units – these are described below and referenced on the datasheets.

KEYWORDS

Throughout this section you will come across keywords that are within angular brackets, specifically <LEGION> and <MARK OF CHAOS>. These are shorthand for a keyword of your own choosing, as described below.

<LEGION>

Chaos Space Marines belong to a Legion or Renegade Chapter. For simplicity we will refer to all of these as Legions, even though in truth Renegade Chapters have a different genesis.

Some datasheets specify what Legion the unit is drawn from (e.g. Abaddon the Despoiler has the **BLACK LEGION** keyword, so is from the Black Legion). If a Heretic Astartes datasheet does not specify which Legion it is drawn from, it will have the <**LEGION**> keyword. When you include such a unit in your army, you must nominate which Legion that unit is from. You then simply replace the <**LEGION**> keyword in every instance on that unit's datasheet with the name of your chosen Legion.

For example, if you were to include a Chaos Lord in your army, and you decided he was from the Word Bearers Legion, his <LEGION> Faction keyword is changed to WORD BEARERS and his Lord of Chaos ability would then read: 'You can re-roll hit rolls of 1 made for friendly WORD BEARERS units within 6" of this model.'

Note that there are some additional restrictions that apply to the **THOUSAND SONS** and **DEATH GUARD** Legions – not all Heretic Astartes units are available to all Chaos Space Marine armies. Both of these Legions are described later in this book, with each description covering which units can be part of the Legions. If you wish to see which units each Legion can include, we recommend reading the relevant section first. Note also that the FALLEN keyword cannot be applied in place of the <LEGION> keyword.

<MARK OF CHAOS>

Many Heretic Astartes units dedicate themselves to one of the four Chaos Gods, whilst others choose to worship the entire pantheon in all its dark glory. The Chaos God a unit is dedicated to is denoted by the Mark of Chaos that it bears.

Some datasheets specify the Mark of Chaos for a unit (e.g. Khârn the Betrayer has the KHORNE keyword). If a Heretic Astartes datasheet does not specify which Mark of Chaos a unit has, it will have the <MARK OF CHAOS> keyword. When you include such a unit in your army, you must nominate which Mark of Chaos that unit has. You then simply replace the <MARK OF CHAOS> keyword in every instance on that unit's datasheet with one of the following: KHORNE, TZEENTCH, NURGLE or SLAANESH. Note that PSYKERS cannot have the KHORNE keyword.

You do not have to choose a Mark of Chaos for a unit if you do not want to; if you do not, it is assumed that the unit has not dedicated itself to one, or any of the Dark Gods.

ABILITIES

The following is an ability that is common to several Heretic Astartes units.

DEATH TO THE FALSE EMPEROR

Each time you roll a hit roll of 6+ for a model with this ability in the Fight phase, it can, if it was targeting an **IMPERIUM** unit, immediately make an extra attack against the same unit using the same weapon. These extra attacks cannot themselves generate any further attacks.

CHAOS ICONS

Models can sometimes carry a Chaos Icon. Some icons can only be taken by units that have the correct Mark of Chaos, as shown in the table to the right – for example, only KHORNE units can have an Icon of Wrath. KHORNE, TZEENTCH, NURGLE or SLAANESH units cannot have an Icon of Vengeance.

| IGON | UNIT | EFFEGT |
|----------------------|---|---|
| Icon of Wrath | KHORNE units only | You can re-roll charge rolls for units with an Icon of Wrath. |
| Icon of Flame | TZEENTCH units only | At the start of your Psychic phase, roll a D6 for each unit with an Icon of Flame. On a roll of 6 inflict 1 mortal wound on the closest enemy unit within 12" of the model carrying the Icon of Flame. |
| Icon of Despair | NURGLE units only | Enemy units that are within 3" of any units with an Icon of Despair must subtract 1 from their Leadership. |
| Icon of Excess | SLAANESH units only | If a unit has an Icon of Excess, its Death to the False Emperor ability takes effect on any hit rolls of 5+, rather than 6+. |
| Icon of Vengeance | Cannot be taken by KHORNE, TZEENTCH, NURGLE or SLAANESH units | Add 1 to the Leadership of all models in a unit that has an Icon of Vengeance. |

00

DARK HERETICUS DISCIPLINE

Before the battle, generate the psychic powers for PSYKERS that can use powers from the Dark Hereticus discipline using the table below. You can either roll a D3 to generate their powers randomly (re-roll any duplicate results), or you can select the psychic powers you wish the psyker to have.

DARK HERETICUS DISCIPLINE

| 03 | PSYCHIC POWER |
|----|--|
| 1 | Infernal Gaze <i>Infernal Gaze</i> has a warp charge value of 5. If manifested, select a visible enemy unit within 18" of the psyker and roll 3 dice. The target suffers one mortal wound for each roll of 4+. |
| 2 | Warptime Warptime has a warp charge value of 6. If manifested, pick a friendly HERETIC ASTARTES unit within 3" of the psyker. That unit can immediately move as if it were its Movement phase. You cannot use <i>Warptime</i> on a unit more than once in each Psychic phase. |
| 3 | Prescience <i>Prescience</i> has a warp charge value of 7. If manifested, select a HERETIC ASTARTES unit within 18" of the psyker. You can add 1 to all hit rolls made for that unit until the start of your next Psychic phase. |



WARGEAR

Many of the units you will find on the following pages reference one or more of the wargear lists below (e.g. Special Weapons). When this is the case, the unit may take any item from the appropriate list. The profiles for the weapons in these lists can be found in the appendix (pg 122-125).

ChampiorEquipment

The champion can take up to two weapons chosen from the following list:

- Bolt pistol
- Chainaxe
- Chainsword
- Lightning claw
- Plasma pistol
- Power axe • Power fist
- Power maul Power sword
- Alternativethechampionantakeoneweaponhosen
- fromhefollowingst:
- Boltgun
- Combi-bolter
- Combi-flamer • Combi-melta
- Combi-plasma

Combi-weapons

- Combi-bolter
- Combi-flamer
- Combi-melta Combi-plasma

Heavy Weapons

- Autocannon
- Heavy bolter
- Lascannon • Missile launcher

SpecialWeapons

- Flamer
- Meltagun • Plasma gun

Pistols

- Bolt pistol
- Plasma pistol

Melee Weapons

- Chainaxe
- Chainsword
- Lightning claw
- Power axe
- Power fist
- Power maul
- Power sword

Terminator Melee Weapons

- Chainfist
- Lightning claw
- Power axe
- Power fist
- Power maul Power sword

| 7 6 ne Talon of H AP D -1 D3 -3 D3 | lorus. Only o ABILITIES - Roll a D 1 he suff further o | 6 each time Abaddon the Despoiler fights. On fers a mortal wound and cannot use this weapo |
|--|---|--|
| AP D -1 D3 -3 D3 | ABILITIES - Roll a D 1 he suff further o | 6 each time Abaddon the Despoiler fights. On fers a mortal wound and cannot use this weapo |
| -1 D3 -3 D3 | - Roll a D 1 he suff further o | 6 each time Abaddon the Despoiler fights. On fers a mortal wound and cannot use this weapo |
| -3 D3 | 1 he suff further o | fers a mortal wound and cannot use this weapo |
| | 1 he suff further o | fers a mortal wound and cannot use this weapo |
| -3 D3 | many ad | during this phase. On a 2+, he can make that Iditional attacks with this weapon. |
| | - | |
| any failed hi ETIC ASTARI ran set up Aba | it rolls for fri TES units au addon the D | In addition, all damage suffered by Abaddon t iendly BLACK LEGION units that are within 6" tomatically pass Morale tests whilst they are Despoiler in a teleportarium chamber instead of phases Abaddon can use a teleport strike to arri |
| the battlefiel | | re than 9" away from any enemy models. TIC ASTARTES, BLACK LEGION |
| aı fa | n set up Ab ny of your he battlefie | n set up Abaddon the D iny of your Movement j he battlefield that is mo |



Abaddon the Despoiler, known as the Warmaster, is the arch-traitor and nemesis of the loyalist Space Marines.

| | 1. 2. 2. | 1. Jacks | | 12.00 | | 1.20 | 2.23 | 223 | |
|---|---------------------------------------|---|--------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|---------|----------|-----------|--|
| | ŀ | HUI | RON | J B] | LA | CK | HE. | ART | [|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Huron Blackheart | 6" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 4 | 5 | 5 | 9 | 3+ |
| Hamadrya | 6" | 6+ | - | 2 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 9 | 3+ |
| Huron Blackheart and his I Only one of this unit may b | | | | Huron | is arm | ed with | the Tyra | nt's Clav | v, a power axe, frag grenades and krak grenades. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Tyrant's Claw (shooting) | 9" | Assa | ault D6 | | 5 | -1 | 1 | This | weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Power axe | Melee | Mel | ee | | +1 | -2 | 1 | - | |
| Tyrant's Claw (melee) | Melee | Mel | ee | | x2 | -3 | D3 | | n attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 the hit roll. |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| ABILITIES | The Hai power if psychic | madrya f it is stil power. f the Rec | ll alive. W I Corsair | uron Bla Then it c | ackhea loes so | , Huron | Blackhe | art can i | hic power, his Hamadrya can lend him additional immediately attempt to manifest an additional natically pass Morale tests whilst they are within 6 |
| | Sigil of | Corrup | tion: Hu | on Blac | kheart | has a 4 | + invuln | erable sa | ave. |
| PSYKER | one psyc | chic pov | | h enem | y Psycl | | | | n each friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny <i>Smite</i> psychic power and one psychic power from |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | , HERI | ETIC AST | TARTES | , RED | CORS | AIRS | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHARA | ACTER, | INFANT | RY, CH | IAOS | LORD, | PSYKER | , HURO | ON BLACKHEART |



Renegade Space Marines constantly raid and pillage, striking with brutal speed at the realms of man and alien alike.

| OWE | | | | CY | PH | ER | | | | |
|---|--|--|---|---|---|--|---|---|---|----------------------------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | |
| Cypher | 7" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 4 | 5 | 4 | 9 | 3+ | |
| | | | que pisto | ls – a b | olt pistol | l and a p | olasma p | oistol – fi | g grenades and krak grenades. Only one | of this |
| WEAPON | RANGE | Typ | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | ES | |
| Cypher's bolt pistol | 16" | Pist | ol 3 | | 4 | -1 | 1 | - | | |
| Cypher's plasma pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 2 | | 8 | -3 | 2 | - | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | |
| | mission | victory | r conditio | ons. | | | | | dered to have been slain for the purposes LEN units within 6" of Cypher. | |
| | IMPER | | HAOS | | N | 1.1 | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS Keywords | | | CHAOS, 1 , INFAN | FALLE TRY, C | CYPHER | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHARA | ACTER | , INFAN | FALLE TRY, C FA | | EN | | Id | Su | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER; | , INFAN' | FALLE TRY, C FA S | CYPHER COLOR T | EN w | A 2 | Ld | Sv 3+ | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER | , INFAN | FALLE TRY, C FA | CYPHER | EN | A 2 3 | Ld 8 9 | 3+ | |
| KEYWORDS 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 | CHAR M 6" 6" | ACTER; WS 3+ 3+ 3+ | , INFAN BS 3+ 3+ Fallen. It | FALLE TRY, C FA S 4 4 can in | T 4 4 | EN W 1 | 2 3 | 8 9 | | ith a |
| EYWORDS | CHAR M 6" 6" | ACTER; WS 3+ 3+ 3+ | , INFAN BS 3+ 3+ Fallen. It grenade | FALLE TRY, C FA S 4 4 can in | T 4 4 | EN W 1 | 2 3 | 8 9 | 3+ 3+ ower Rating +4). Each model is armed w | ith a |
| KEYWORDS EXAME Fallen Fallen Champion Chis unit contains 1 Faller poltgun, a bolt pistol, frag NEAPON | CHAR M 6" 6" n Champion 5 grenades a | WS 3+ 3+ n and 4 nd krak | , INFAN BS 3+ 3+ Fallen. It grenade E | FALLE TRY, C FA S 4 4 can in | T CYPHER I 4 4 clude up | EN W 1 1 to 5 add | 2 3 ditional | 8 9 Fallen (I | 3+ 3+ ower Rating +4). Each model is armed w | ith a |
| KEYWORDS EXAME Fallen Fallen Champion Fhis unit contains 1 Faller poltgun, a bolt pistol, frag NEAPON Bolt pistol | CHAR M 6" n Champion grenades a RANGE | ACTER WS 3+ 3+ n and 4 nd krak TYP Pist | , INFAN BS 3+ 3+ Fallen. It grenade E | FALLE TRY, C FA S 4 4 4 can in s. | T 4 4 clude up S | W 1 1 to 5 add | 2 3 ditional | 8 9 Fallen (I | 3+ 3+ ower Rating +4). Each model is armed w | ith a |
| KEYWORDS KEYWORDS KAME Fallen Fallen Champion Chis unit contains 1 Faller poltgun, a bolt pistol, frag NEAPON Bolt pistol Boltgun Plasma pistol | CHARA M 6" 6" n Champion grenades a RANGE 12" 24" | ACTER WS 3+ 3+ n and 4 nd krak TYP Pist Rap | BS 3+ 3+ 5allen. It grenade E ol 1 | FALLE TRY, C FA S 4 4 can in s. | T A Clude up S 4 4 4 | EN W 1 1 to 5 add AP 0 0 | 2 3 ditional 0 1 1 | 8 9 Fallen (H <u>ABILIT</u> - | 3+ 3+ ower Rating +4). Each model is armed w | ith a |
| KEYWORDS EXAME Fallen Fallen Champion Chis unit contains 1 Faller poltgun, a bolt pistol, frag VEAPON Bolt pistol Boltgun Plasma pistol | CHARA M 6" 6" n Champion grenades a RANGE 12" 24" When a 12" | ACTER WS 3+ 3+ n and 4 nd krak TYP Pist Rap uttacking Pist | BS 3+ 3+ 5allen. It grenade E ol 1 oid Fire 1 g with this ol 1 | FALLE TRY, C FA S 4 4 can in s. | T A Clude up S 4 4 4 | EN W 1 1 to 5 add AP 0 0 | 2 3 ditional 0 1 1 | 8 9 Fallen (H <u>ABILIT</u> - | 3+ 3+ ower Rating +4). Each model is armed w | ith a |
| KEYWORDS IAME Fallen Fallen Champion Chis unit contains 1 Faller poltgun, a bolt pistol, frag VEAPON Bolt pistol Boltgun Plasma pistol Standard | CHARA M 6" n Champion grenades a RANGE 12" 24" When a | ACTER WS 3+ 3+ a and 4 nd krak TYP Pist Rap | BS 3+ 3+ 5allen. It grenade E ol 1 oid Fire 1 g with this ol 1 | FALLE TRY, C FA S 4 4 can in s. | T A Clude up S 4 4 4 | EN W 1 1 to 5 add AP 0 0 0 | 2 3 ditional 0 1 1 1 0 of the pr | 8 9 Fallen (I - - rofiles be - On a | 3+ 3+ ower Rating +4). Each model is armed w S ow. it roll of 1, the bearer is slain. | |
| EYWORDS | CHARA M 6" 6" n Champion grenades a RANGE 12" 24" When a 12" | ACTER WS 3+ 3+ n and 4 nd krak TYP Pist Rap uttacking Pist | BS 3+ 3+ 5allen. It grenade E ol 1 oid Fire 1 g with this ol 1 ol 1 | FALLE TRY, C FA S 4 4 can in s. | T 4 4 clude up 5 4 4 4 yoon, choor 7 | EN W 1 1 to 5 add AP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 2 3 ditional 1 1 1 of the pr 1 | 8 9 Fallen (I - - ofiles be - On a Each attack | 3+ 3+ wer Rating +4). Each model is armed w 5 5 5 6 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 | onal |
| KEYWORDS KEYWORDS KAME Fallen Fallen Champion This unit contains 1 Faller poltgun, a bolt pistol, frag NEAPON Bolt pistol Boltgun Plasma pistol Standard Supercharge Chainsword | CHARA M 6" 6" n Champion grenades a RANGE 12" 24" When a 12" 12" | ACTER WS 3+ 3+ n and 4 nd krak TYP Pist Rap uttacking Pist Pist | BS 3+ 3+ Fallen. It grenade E ol 1 oid Fire 1 g with thi ol 1 ol 1 lee | FALLE TRY, C FA S 4 4 can in s. | CYPHER I 4 4 clude up S 4 4 4 yoon, choo 7 8 | EN W 1 1 to 5 add AP 0 0 0 0 see one of -3 -3 | 2 3 ditional 1 1 1 of the pr 1 2 | 8 9 Fallen (I - - cofiles be - On a Each attack You c mode | 3+ 3+ wer Rating +4). Each model is armed w 5 w. it roll of 1, the bearer is slain. me the bearer fights, it can make 1 additi | onal on. If a ime it |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR M 6" of n Champion grenades a RANGE 12" 24" When a 12" 12" 12" Melee | ACTER WS 3+ 3+ n and 4 nd krak TYP Pist Rap nttacking Pist Pist Mel Mel | BS 3+ 3+ Fallen. It grenade E ol 1 oid Fire 1 g with thi ol 1 ol 1 lee | FALLE TRY, C FA S 4 4 4 can in s. | T 4 4 clude up S 4 4 4 oon, choo 7 8 User | EN W 1 1 to 5 add AP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 2 3 ditional 1 1 1 of the pr 1 2 1 | 8 9 Fallen (I - - cofiles be - On a Each attack You c mode | 3+ 3+ wer Rating +4). Each model is armed w S w. it roll of 1, the bearer is slain. me the bearer fights, it can make 1 additi with this weapon. n re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon is armed with two lightning claws, each the state of | onal on. If a ime it |

- Op to four Fallen may choose one of the following options:

 Replace bolt pistol with a plasma pistol.
 Replace boltgun with one item from the *Combi-weapons* or *Special Weapons* lists.
 Replace bolt pistol and boltgun with two lightning claws.
 Take one item from the *Melee Weapons* list.

 One additional Fallen may replace his boltgun with one item from the *Special Weapons* or *Heavy Weapons* lists.
 The Fallen Champion may replace his boltgun and/or bolt pistol with one item from the *Champion Equipment* list. Equipment list.

| ABILITIES | Fallen Angels: You can re-roll hit rolls of 1 for any Fallen unit when shooting (including when firing Overwatch) as long as the unit did not move in its last Movement phase. In addition, Fallen units can never lose more than one model as the result of any single failed Morale test; any additional casualties beyond the first are ignored. |
|------------------|--|
| FACTION KEYWORDS | IMPERIUM, CHAOS, FALLEN |
| KEYWORDS | INFANTRY |

| | Carl Hall | 1. Call | e la constante | | 0.000 | 1.50 | 2.2 | 12000 | |
|--|--|---|---|--------------------------------------|--|---|--|---|--|
| | | | F | AB | IUS | BI | LE | | |
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Fabius Bile | 6" | 2+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 9 | 3+ |
| Fabius Bile is a single n be included in your arr | | vith the | Xyclos 1 | Needle | r, the Rod | of Torr | nent, fra | g grenac | des and krak grenades. Only one of this model may |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Xyclos Needler | 18" | Pist | tol 3 | | * | 0 | 1 | | weapon wounds on a 2+, unless it is targeting a ICLE, in which case it wounds on a 6+. |
| Rod of Torment | Melee | Mel | lee | | User | -1 | D3 | When of 1. | n attacking a VEHICLE, this weapon has a Damage |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| ABILITIES | Enhand they ref D6 for e experin | ced War fuse the each mo nental co | r tiors: F dubious odel in tl ocktails) | abius I hono ne unit . Ther | Bile can er ur of Bile's t; the unit | hance o gifts) t suffers and ref | one unit hat is wi 1 mortal er to the | of HERE thin 1" o wound to table be | s Bile heals D3 wounds. ETIC ASTARTES INFANTRY (but not CHARACTERS, of him at the end of any Movement phase. Roll a for each roll of 6 (only the strong survive Bile's clow to see what bonus the survivors gain for the |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | 1 S 2 C 3 H | Calcific Berserk | | s: +1 7 1 Atta | | th | | | |



Calling himself the Primogenitor, Fabius Bile is a lunatic alchemist whose dark experiments alter his victims beyond recognition.

| | | | CH | [A | OS I | lOI | RD | | |
|--------------------------|----------------------------------|--|------------|----------------|------------------------------|----------|----------|--|---|
| NAME | М | WS | NS BS | 3S S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Chaos Lord | 6" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 4 | 5 | 4 | 9 | 3+ |
| A Chaos Lord is a single | e model arme | d with a | a chainsw | ord, a | bolt pisto | ol, frag | grenade | s and kra | ak grenades. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮР | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Me | ee | | User | 0 | 1 | | time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| | This r gains | nodel n the JUM | ay take a | jump and FL | pack (Po X keywor | wer Ra | | | ne <i>Pistols</i> or <i>Melee Weapons</i> lists. bes, its Move characteristic is increased to 12" and i |
| ABILITIES | Lord of | f Chaos | | re-rol | 6.6.92 | | | | <legion> units within 6" of this model.</legion> |
| | of placi | ng it on | the battle | efield. | At the en | d of an | y of you | r Moven | mp pack, you can set it up high in the skies instead nent phases this model can assault from above – se n any enemy models. |
| | CHAO | S, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF C</td><td>CHAO</td><td>S>, HER</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>START</td><td>ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<></td></ma<> | RK OF C | CHAO | S>, HER | ETIC A | START | ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<> | GION> |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | | | | | | | |

| | | I | | IAC RMIN | | | | R | |
|------------------------------------|--|--------------------|--|---|--|---------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------------------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Chaos Lord in Terminator Armour | 5" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 4 | 6 | 4 | 9 | 2+ |
| A Chaos Lord in Terminato | or Armou | r is a sin | gle mod | el armeo | d with a | power | sword a | nd comb | pi-bolter. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Combi-bolter | 24" | Rap | d Fire 2 | 2 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Power sword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -3 | 1 | - | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | Weap | ons lists. | | | | | | | the Combi-weapons or Terminator Melee the Terminator Melee Weapons list. |
| ABILITIES | Lord of Sigil of Telepor on the b | Corrup t Strike | You can tion: Th : During d. At the | n re-roll nis mode g deploy e end of | hit rolls el has a - ment, y any of y | 4+ invul ou can s vour Mo | lnerable set up th ovement | save. is mode phases t | <legion> units within 6" of this model. el in a teleportarium chamber instead of placing it the model can use a teleport strike to arrive on the han 9" away from any enemy models.</legion> |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | | | | | | | GION> |
| KEYWORDS | | ACTER, | | | | | | | |

| | | CHAOS LORD ON BIKE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|--|------------|----------|-------------|----------|------------|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | | |
| Chaos Lord on Bike | 14" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 5 | 6 | 4 | 9 | 3+ | | | | | |
| A Chaos Lord on Bike is a combi-bolter. | a single mo | del armo | ed with a | a chain | sword, a b | olt pist | ol, frag g | grenade | s and krak grenades. He rides a bike mounted with | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Combi-bolter | 24" | Rap | oid Fire 2 | 2 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Me | Melee | | | 0 | 1 | | time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade De | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | | | | | Pistols, Combi-weapons or Melee Weapons lists. The Pistols or Melee Weapons lists. | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death t | to the F | alse Emj | peror (| pg 10) | 16184 | 19.21 | 12.5 | | | | | | |
| | Lord of | Chaos | You cai | n re-rol | l hit rolls | of 1 ma | ade for fi | riendly « | <legion> units within 6" of this model.</legion> | | | | | |
| | Sigil of | Corru | otion: Tl | nis moo | lel has a 4 | + invul | nerable | save. | | | | | | |
| 1 | Turbo- rolling | | When th | is mod | el Advanc | es, add | 6" to its | Move c | characteristic for that Movement phase instead of | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF</td><td>CHAO</td><td>S>, HERI</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>STARTI</td><td>ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<></td></ma<> | RK OF | CHAO | S>, HERI | ETIC A | STARTI | ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<> | GION> | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAOS, <mark chaos="" of="">, HERETIC ASTARTES, <legion> BIKER, CHARACTER, CHAOS LORD</legion></mark> | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | CH | IAC | DS I | lOI | RD | | | | | |
|---|----------|---|--------------------|----------|------------|----------|-----------|------------|---|--|--|--|
| - COWE | | ON | JUG | GERN | IAUT | OF K | CHOR | NE | | | | |
| NAME | Μ | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | |
| Chaos Lord on Juggernaut of Khorne | 8" | 2+ | 2+ | 5 | 5 | 6 | 4 | 9 | 3+ | | | |
| A Chaos Lord on Juggernau Juggernaut of Khorne which | | | | | | | nsword, a | a bolt pis | stol, frag grenades and krak grenades. He rides a | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮР | E | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | TIES | | | |
| Chaos Lord | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Melee Melee User 0 1 Each time the bearer fights, it can make 1 ad attack with this weapon. | | | | | | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | i | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | |
| Juggernaut of Khorne | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Bladed horn | Melee | Mel | ee | | 5 | -1 | 1 | attacl | this model makes its close combat attacks, you can k with its mount. Make 3 additional attacks, using weapon profile. | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | , 1 | | - | | | | Pistols, Combi-weapons or Melee Weapons lists. ne Pistols or Melee Weapons lists. | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death t | o the Fa | alse Emp | peror (p | g 10) | 17.15 | 3777 | 174.4 | | | | |
| | the Jugg | ernauts | Bladed | Horn a | ttack if i | t charge | ed in the | same tu | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | KHORNE <legion></legion> units within 6" of this model. | | | |
| | | | tion: Th RNE, H | | | | - | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CAVAL | KI, CH | ARACT | EK, DA | ENION | , CHAC | JS LOR | 0 | | | | |

| | | | | | DS I of tz | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|--|---------|--------|--|----------|-----------|-----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | | | |
| Chaos Lord on Disc of Tzeentch | 12" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 4 | 5 | 4 | 9 | 3+ | | | | | | |
| A Chaos Lord on Disc of T Tzeentch that attacks foes | | | model a | rmed v | vith a cha | ainswor | d, a bolt | pistol, f | frag grenades and krak grenades. He rides a Disc of | | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮР | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | | | |
| Chaos Lord | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Me | ee | | User | 0 | 1 | | n time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. | | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | | |
| Disc of Tzeentch Blades | Melee | After this model makes its close com Melee Melee 4 0 1 attack with its mount. Make 1 addition this weapon profile. | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | | | | | e Pistols, Combi-weapons or Melee Weapons lists. ne Pistols or Melee Weapons lists. | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | This model may replace its chainsword with one item from the <i>Pistols</i> or <i>Melee Weapons</i> lists. Death to the False Emperor (pg 10) Lord of Tzeentch: You can re-roll all hit rolls of 1 made for friendly TZEENTCH <legion> units within 6" of this model.</legion> Sigil of Corruption: This model has a 4+ invulnerable save. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | 1. 2. 1 | | | 17.11.17 | 100000 | | | | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | | - | | | CHAOS, TZEENTCH, HERETIC ASTARTES, <legion> CAVALRY, CHARACTER, DAEMON, FLY, CHAOS LORD</legion> | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | 0 | | IAO .anqu | | | | LE | | | | | | |
|--|---|--|---------|--------------|------|----|----|-----------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | | |
| Chaos Lord on Palanquin of Nurgle | 5" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 5 | 6 | 4 | 9 | 3+ | | | | | |
| A Chaos Lord on Palanquin a palanquin carried by Nurg | | | | | | | | bolt pist | tol, frag grenades and krak grenades. He stands atop | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | | |
| Chaos Lord | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | 0 | 1 | | time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | |
| Palanquin of Nurgle Nurglings' claws and teeth | Melee | Mel | ee | | 2 | 0 | 1 | attac this v | r this model makes its close combat attacks, you can k with its mount. Make D6 additional attacks, usin weapon profile. You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for e attacks. | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | | | | | e Pistols, Combi-weapons or Melee Weapons lists. he Pistols or Melee Weapons lists. | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | | This model may replace its chainsword with one item from the <i>Pistols</i> or <i>Melee Weapons</i> lists. Death to the False Emperor (pg 10) Lord of Nurgle: You can re-roll hit rolls of 1 made for friendly NURGLE <legion> units within 6" of this model.</legion> | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | - | | T | | | | | | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAOS, NURGLE, HERETIC ASTARTES, <legion> CAVALRY, CHARACTER, DAEMON, CHAOS LORD</legion> | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| 6 Aurth | | | CF ON ST | | DS I OF S | | | | |
|--|---------------------------|---------|-------------|----------|---------------------|-----------|---|-----------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Chaos Lord on Steed of Slaanesh | 12" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 4 | 6 | 5 | 9 | 3+ |
| A Chaos Lord on Steed of Slaanesh that attacks with | | | | armed | with a cł | nainswo | ord, a bol | t pistol, | frag grenades and krak grenades. He rides a Steed |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Chaos Lord | | | | | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Me | lee | | User | 0 | 1 | | n time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| Steed of Slaanesh | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashing tongue | Melee | Me | lee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | attac | r this model makes its close combat attacks, you ca k with its mount. Make 2 additional attacks, using weapon profile. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | | | | | e Pistols, Combi-weapons or Melee Weapons lists. he Pistols or Melee Weapons lists. |
| ABILITIES | Death t | o the F | alse Emj | peror (p | og 10) | a parti | 1 25 | | |
| | Lord of this mo | | sh: You | can re-r | oll hit ro | olls of 1 | made fo | r friend | ly SLAANESH <legion> units within 6" of</legion> |
| | Unholy | Speed | This mo | odel can | Advanc | e and cl | harge in | the sam | ne turn. |
| 「たいたいたい | Sigil of | Corru | otion: Th | nis mod | el has a 4 | 1+ invu | Inerable | save. | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, SLAA | NESH, | HERET | TIC AST | ARTES | , <legi< td=""><td>ON></td><td></td></legi<> | ON> | |
| KEYWORDS | CAVAL | RY, CH | IARACT | ER, DA | EMON | , CHAC | OS LORI | D | |

| 5 | | | DAI | RK | AP | OS' | TLF | 3 | |
|--------------------------|--|---|----------|---|-----------------------------|-----------|------------|-----------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Dark Apostle | 6" | 2+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 4 | 3 | 9 | 3+ |
| A Dark Apostle is a sing | le model arm | ed with | a power | r maul, | a bolt pi | stol, fra | g grenad | les and l | krak grenades. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Power maul | Melee | Mel | ee | | +2 | -1 | 1 | - | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This n | nodel m | ay repla | ce its b | olt pistol | with or | ne item f | rom the | Pistols or Combi-weapons lists. |
| ABILITIES | Dark Z a Dark A Demag Leaders | ealotry Apostle ogue: A hip inst | | n re-rol ly <lec neir ow</lec | l failed h GION> u n. | nits that | t are witl | nin 6" of | se for friendly <legion> units that are within 6" or f a Dark Apostle in the Morale phase can use his</legion> |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | RK OF (| | | | | | GION> |
| KEYWORDS | CHARA | ACTER | , INFAN | TRY, I | DARK A | POSTL | Æ | 1 | |

| | | | AE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--|--|---|---|--|---|---|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | | | |
| Daemon Prince | 8" | 2+ | 2+ | 7 | 6 | 8 | 4 | 10 | 3+ | | | | | | |
| A Daemon Prince is a s | single model armed with a hellforged sword and a set of malefic talons. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | IES | | | | | | |
| Warp bolter | 24" | Assa | ault 2 | | 4 | -1 | 2 | - | | | | | | | |
| Daemonic axe | Melee | Mel | ee | | +1 | -3 | 3 | | n attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 the hit roll. | | | | | | |
| Hellforged sword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -2 | 3 | - | | | | | | | |
| Malefic talons | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -2 | 2 | attacl of ma | time this model fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. A model armed with two sets alefic talons can make 3 additional attacks with instead. | | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | This nThis n | | | | | sword v | vith a d | aemonic | axe or second set of malefic talons. | | | | | | |
| | | nodel m | ay have | wings. | If it does | , its Mov | ve chara | cteristic | is increased to 12" and it gains the FLY keyword. | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death t Daemo Daemo | nodel m to the Fa nic: Thi nic Alle aos Goo | ay have Ilse Em s model giance: Is it owe | wings, peror (j has a 5 When | If it does pg 10) + invulno you inclu | erable sa de a Da | ave. emon F | Prince in | | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death t Daemo Daemo four Ch appropr Prince ability a | nodel m ro the Fa nic: Thi nic Alle aos Goo riate key of Chao ulso affeo | ay have Ilse Em s model giance: ls it owe word. s: You c ts frien | wings, peror (j has a 5 When es its all can re-re dly DAH | If it does pg 10) + invulno you inclu egiance to oll hit rol EMON un | erable sa de a Da o: KHOI ls of 1 n its with | ave. emon F RNE, TZ nade for in 6", bu | Prince in EENTCH friendly it only if | is increased to 12" and it gains the FLY keyword. your army, you must choose which of the | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death t Daemo Daemo four Ch appropr Prince ability a e.g. KH | nodel m no the Fa nic: Thi nic Alle aos Goo tiate key of Chao also affec ORNE D. | ay have Ilse Em s model giance: ls it owe word. s: You c cts frien AEMON | wings, peror (j has a 5 When es its all can re-re dly DAH units a | If it does, pg 10) + invulno you inclu egiance to oll hit rol EMON un re only at | erable sa de a Da o: KHOI ls of 1 n its with ffected t | ave. emon F RNE, TZ nade for in 6", bu by KHO | Prince in EENTCH friendly at only if RNE Dae | is increased to 12" and it gains the FLY keyword. your army, you must choose which of the , NURGLE or SLAANESH. It then gains the <legion> units within 6" of this model. This they owe their allegiance to the same Chaos God</legion> | | | | | | |
| | Death t Daemo Daemo four Ch appropr Prince ability a e.g. KH0 Might o A Daen one psy | nodel m no the Fa nic: Thi nic Alle aos Goo riate key of Chao olso affec ORNE D. over Ma non Prin chic pov | ay have alse Em s model giance: ls it owe word. s: You c ts frien AEMON gic: A I cce of T2 ver in ex | wings, peror (j has a 5 When es its all can re-re dly DAH units a Daemon ZEENTC ach frie | If it does, pg 10) + invulne you inclu egiance to oll hit rol EMON un re only at Prince o CH, NURG ndly Psyc | erable sa de a Da o: KHOI ls of 1 n its with ffected b f KHOR iLE or S chic pha | ave. emon F RNE, TZ nade for in 6", bu oy KHOI NE incr LAANES se, and | Prince in EENTCH friendly it only if RNE Dae reases its SH gains attempt t | is increased to 12" and it gains the FLY keyword. your army, you must choose which of the , NURGLE or SLAANESH. It then gains the <legion> units within 6" of this model. This they owe their allegiance to the same Chaos God mon Princes. <u>Attacks characteristic by 1.</u> the PSYKER keyword. It can attempt to manifest</legion> | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES Psyker Faction keywords | Death t Daemo Daemo four Ch appropr Prince ability a e.g. KH0 Might o A Daen one psy phase. I | nodel m no the Fa nic: Thi nic Alle aos Goo tiate key of Chao olso affec ORNE D. over Ma non Prir chic pov t knows | ay have ay have s model giance: ds it owe word. s: You c cts frien AEMON gic: A I the of T2 ver in ex the Smither | wings, peror (j has a 5 When es its all can re-re dly DAH units a Daemon ZEENTC ach frie ite psycl | If it does, pg 10) + invulne you inclu egiance to oll hit rol EMON un re only at Prince o CH, NURG ndly Psyc | erable sa de a Da o: KHOI ls of 1 n its with ffected b f KHOR ELE or S chic pha r and or | ave. emon F RNE, TZ nade for in 6", bu oy KHOI NE incr LAANES se, and | Prince in EENTCH friendly it only if RNE Dae reases its SH gains attempt t | is increased to 12" and it gains the FLY keyword. your army, you must choose which of the , NURGLE or SLAANESH. It then gains the <legion> units within 6" of this model. This they owe their allegiance to the same Chaos God mon Princes. Attacks characteristic by 1. the PSYKER keyword. It can attempt to manifest to deny one psychic power in each enemy Psychic</legion> | | | | | | |



Only the most devout and powerful of those who walk the path to glory can hope to be reborn as a Daemon Prince.

| Powst | SORCERER | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------|--------------|------------------|-----------|---|-------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | | Sv | | | | | |
| Sorcerer | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 4 | 3 | 9 | | 3+ | | | | | |
| A Sorcerer is a single m | odel armed w | vith a for | ce swor | d, a bo | lt pistol, f | rag gre | nades ar | d krak g | grei | enades. | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | ITIES | S | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| Force axe | Melee | Mel | ee | | +1 | -2 | D3 | - | | | | | | | |
| Force stave | Melee | Mel | ee | | +2 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | | |
| Force sword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -3 | D3 | - | | | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This r • This r | nodel m nodel m | ay repla ay take a | ce its fo a jump | orce swor | d with wer Ra | a force s | tave or f | forc | <i>istols, Combi-weapons</i> or <i>Melee Weapons</i> lists. ce axe. , its Move characteristic is increased to 12" and it | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death t | the Fa | alse Emp | peror (| pg 10) | 12.7 | 1151 | 1.1.1.1 | | | | | | | |
| | of placi | ng it on | the battl | lefield. | At the en | d of an | y of you | r Mover | men | o pack, you can set it up high in the skies instead nt phases this model can assault from above – set ny enemy models. | | | | | |
| PSYKER | psychic | power | - | enemy | Psychic p | 1 / | - | | | riendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one sychic power and two psychic powers from the | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF O</td><td>CHAO</td><td>S>, HER</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>START</td><td>ES, <le< td=""><td>EGI</td><td>ION></td></le<></td></ma<> | RK OF O | CHAO | S>, HER | ETIC A | START | ES, <le< td=""><td>EGI</td><td>ION></td></le<> | EGI | ION> | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | OTED | TATEAN | TDX | DOWNEDD | 0000 | | 1000 | | | | | | | |

| SORCERER IN TERMINATOR ARMOUR | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|--|---|---|---|---|---|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | | |
| Sorcerer in Terminator Armour | 5" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 5 | 3 | 9 | 2+ | | | | | |
| A Sorcerer in Terminator A | Armour is a | a single | model a | rmed v | vith a for | ce stave | and cor | nbi-bolt | er. | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | | |
| Combi-bolter | 24" | Rap | id Fire 2 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Force axe | Melee | Me | ee | | +1 | -2 | D3 | - | | | | | | |
| Force stave | Melee | Me | ee | | +2 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | |
| Force sword | Melee | Me | ee | | User | -3 | D3 | - | | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | Weapo | ons lists | 111 | | | | | | the Combi-weapons or Terminator Melee ee sword. | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death t Termina Telepor on the b | o the F ator An t Strike pattlefie | alse Emp mour: T :: During ld. At the | peror (j ^c his mo g deplo e end o | del has a yment, yo f any of y | ou can s our Mo | set up th wement | e save. is mode phases t | I in a teleportarium chamber instead of placing it the model can use a teleport strike to arrive on the nan 9" away from any enemy models. | | | | | |
| | Death t Termina Telepor on the b battlefie This mo psychic | o the F ator An t Strika pattlefie dd – set odel can power | alse Emp mour: T : During d. At the it up any attempt | peror (j his mo g deplo e end o ywhere to man nemy l | del has a yment, yo f any of y on the b nifest two Psychic p | ou can s our Mc attlefiel | set up th ovement d that is c powers | e save. is mode phases t more th s in each | the model can use a teleport strike to arrive on the | | | | | |
| ABILITIES Psyker Faction keywords | Death t Termina Telepor on the b battlefie This mo psychic Dark He | o the F ator An t Strika battlefie dd – set odel can power ereticus | alse Emp mour: T :: During d. At the it up any attempt in each e disciplin | beror (j 'his mo g deplo e end o ywhere to man nemy l ne (pg | del has a yment, yo f any of y on the b nifest two Psychic p | ou can s our Mo attlefiel psychi hase. It | set up th wement d that is c powers knows t | e save. is mode phases t more th s in each he Smite | the model can use a teleport strike to arrive on the nan 9" away from any enemy models. In friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one psychic power and two psychic powers from the | | | | | |

| 8 Rower | 8 SORCERER ON BIKE | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-----------------------|---|------------|---------|------------|-----------|-----------|--|-----------|---|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | | |
| Sorcerer on Bike | 14" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 5 | 3 | 9 | 3+ | | | | | |
| A Sorcerer on Bike is a a combi-bolter. | single model a | armed w | vith a for | ce swo | rd, a bolt | pistol, f | rag gren | ades and | d krak gi | renades. He rides a bike mounted with | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Combi-bolter | 24" | Rap | oid Fire 2 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Force axe | Melee | Mel | ee | | +1 | -2 | D3 | - | | | | | | |
| Force stave | Melee | Mel | ee | | +2 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | |
| Force sword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -3 | D3 | - | | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | olt pistol | | | | | Combi-weapons or Melee Weapons lists. | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death t | o the Fa | alse Emp | peror (| pg 10) | 0 | 2.2.3 | 17.7 | | | | | | |
| | Turbo-l rolling a | | When thi | s mod | el Advanc | es, add | 6" to its | Move cł | naracteri | stic for that Movement phase instead of | | | | |
| PSYKER | This mo psychic | odel can power i | | nemy | Psychic pl | | | | | Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one power and two psychic powers from the | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF O</td><td>CHAO</td><td>S>, HERF</td><td>TIC A</td><td>STARTE</td><td>S, <leo< td=""><td>GION></td><td></td></leo<></td></ma<> | RK OF O | CHAO | S>, HERF | TIC A | STARTE | S, <leo< td=""><td>GION></td><td></td></leo<> | GION> | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | BIKER | CHAOS, <mark chaos="" of="">, HERETIC ASTARTES, <legion> BIKER, CHARACTER, PSYKER, SORCERER</legion></mark> | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| 8 Power | | | | | RCE OF TZ | | | | |
|--|----------|----------|----------|---------|--------------|----------|---|------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Sorcerer on Disc of Tzeentch | 12" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 4 | 3 | 9 | 3+ |
| A Sorcerer on Disc of Tz Tzeentch that attacks en | | | | ed wit | h a force s | sword, a | a bolt pis | stol, frag | g grenades and krak grenades. He rides a Disc of |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | ITIES |
| Sorcerer | | | | | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Piste | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Force axe | Melee | Mel | ee | | +1 | -2 | D3 | - | |
| Force stave | Melee | Mel | ee | | +2 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| Force sword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -3 | D3 | - | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gree | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| Disc of Tzeentch Blades | Melee | Mel | ee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | attac | r this model makes its close combat attacks, you can k with its mount. Make 1 additional attack, using weapon profile. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | | | | | e Pistols, Combi-weapons or Melee Weapons lists. rce stave. |
| ABILITIES | Death to | o the Fa | lse Emp | peror (| pg 10) | | | | |
| 12000 | Favour | of Tzee | ntch: Th | is moo | del has a 5 | + invu | Inerable | save. | |
| PSYKER | | power i | n each e | nemy | Psychic p | | | | h friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one te psychic power and two psychic powers from the |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | , TZEE | NTCH, | HERE | ETIC AST | ARTES | 6, <leg< td=""><td>ION></td><td></td></leg<> | ION> | |
| KEYWORDS | CAVALE | RY, CH | ARACT | ER, D | AEMON | FLY, F | SYKER | , SORC | CERER |

| S 8 Power | | O] | | | RCE | | | LE | | | | | | | |
|--|---------|------------|---|---------|-----------|--------|-------|-----------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | | | |
| Sorcerer on Palanquin of Nurgle | 5" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 6 | 3 | 9 | 3+ | | | | | | |
| A Sorcerer on Palanquin of palanquin carried by Nurgli | | | | | | | | t pistol, | frag grenades and krak grenades. He rides a | | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | | | |
| Sorcerer | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| Force axe | Melee | Mel | ee | | +1 | -2 | D3 | - | | | | | | | |
| Force stave | Melee | Mel | ee | | +2 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | | |
| Force sword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -3 | D3 | - | | | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade De | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | | |
| Palanquin of Nurgle | | | | | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Nurglings' claws and teeth | Melee | Mel | ee | | 2 | 0 | 1 | attac this v | r this model makes its close combat attacks, you ca of with its mount. Make D6 additional attacks, usin weapon profile. You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for e attacks. | | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | | | | | e Pistols, Combi-weapons or Melee Weapons lists. rce stave. | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death t | o the Fa | alse Emj | peror (| pg 10) | | | 1 | | | | | | | |
| PSYKER | | power i | in each e | enemy | Psychic p | | | | h friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one e psychic power and two psychic powers from the | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | , NUR | GLE, HI | ERETI | C ASTAR | TES, < | LEGIO | N> | | | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CAVAL | RY, CH | CHAOS, NURGLE, HERETIC ASTARTES, <legion> CAVALRY, CHARACTER, DAEMON, PSYKER, SORCERER</legion> | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | CE OF S | | | | |
|--|---------|----------|----------|----------|------------|---------|---|-----------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Sorcerer on Steed of Slaanesh | 12" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 5 | 4 | 9 | 3+ |
| A Sorcerer on Steed of S Slaanesh that attacks wi | | | | ned with | n a force | sword, | a bolt pi | stol, fra | g grenades and krak grenades. He rides a Steed of |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮР | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Sorcerer | | | | | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Force axe | Melee | Me | lee | | +1 | -2 | D3 | - | |
| Force stave | Melee | Me | lee | | +2 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| Force sword | Melee | Me | lee | | User | -3 | D3 | - | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade De | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| Steed of Slaanesh Lashing tongue | Melee | Me | lee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | attac | r this model makes its close combat attacks, you ca k with its mount. Make 2 additional attacks, using weapon profile. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | - | | | | e Pistols, Combi-weapons or Melee Weapons lists. rce stave. |
| ABILITIES | Death t | to the F | alse Emj | peror (p | og 10) | | | | |
| | Unholy | Speed | This mo | odel can | Advanc | e and c | harge in | the sam | ne turn. |
| PSYKER | psychic | power | | enemy P | sychic p | | | | h friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one e psychic power and two psychic powers from the |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, SLAA | NESH, | HERET | TIC AST | ARTES | , <legi< td=""><td>ON></td><td></td></legi<> | ON> | |
| KEYWORDS | CAVAL | RY, CH | ARACT | TER, DA | EMON | PSYK | ER, SOI | CEREI | R |

| E Court | WARPSMITH | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------------|------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------|---------------------|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | | | |
| Warpsmith | 6" | 3+ | 2+ | 4 | 4 | 4 | 3 | 9 | 2+ | | | | | | |
| A Warpsmith is a single | e model armed | l with a | power a | xe, me | chatendr | ils, a me | eltagun, | a flamer, | ; a bolt pistol, frag grenades and krak grenades. | | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | TIES | | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| Flamer | 8" | Ass | ault D6 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | Thisy | weapon automatically hits its target. | | | | | | |
| Meltagun | 12" | Ass | ault 1 | | 8 | -4 | D6 | dice v | e target is within half range of this weapon, roll two when inflicting damage with it and discard the st result. | | | | | | |
| Mechatendrils | Melee | Me | ee | | User | 0 | 1 | | time the bearer fights, it can make 2 additional ks with this weapon. | | | | | | |
| Power axe | Melee | Me | ee | | +1 | -2 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This m | nodel m | ay replac | ce its b | olt pistol | with or | ne item f | rom the | Pistols or Combi-weapons lists. | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Master VEHICL | of Mec E (othe curse a | r than m single en | : At the odels t temy V | e end of y that can F 'EHICLE ' | EY) witwithin | hin 1". T 18". Roll | hat mod a D6; or | a Warpsmith can repair a single <legion></legion> del regains D3 lost wounds. A Warpsmith can n a 2+, that vehicle suffers a mortal wound. A psmith in the same turn. | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | - | | S>, HER | · · | | | | | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | | - | | | WARPSN | | 22.0 | The start | CUE FAIL INTREMANDER DE CELEMAN | | | | | | |

5 Former C

CHAOS SPACE MARINES

| NAME | Μ | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
|--------------------|----|----|----|---|---|---|---|----|----|
| Chaos Space Marine | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 3+ |
| Aspiring Champion | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 8 | 3+ |

This unit contains 1 Aspiring Champion and 4 Chaos Space Marines. It can include up to 5 additional Chaos Space Marines (**Power Rating +4**), up to 10 additional Chaos Space Marines (**Power Rating +7**) or up to 15 additional Chaos Space Marines (**Power Rating +10**). Each model is armed with a boltgun, bolt pistol, frag grenades and krak grenades.

| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРЕ | S | AP | D | ABILITIES | | | | | | |
|------------------|---|--|--|---|------------------------------------|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pistol 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Boltgun | 24" | Rapid Fire 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Plasma pistol | When att | acking with this we | eapon, choo | se one | of the pr | ofiles below. | | | | | | |
| - Standard | 12" | Pistol 1 | 7 | -3 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| - Supercharge | 12" | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional attack with this weapon. | | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Grenade D6 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Grenade 1 | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | Any Ch One Ch from th If the u Weapor | aos Space Marine aos Space Marine ae Special Weapons | may replace may replace or <i>Heavy W</i> more mode <i>is</i> lists. | his bol his bol <i>eapons</i> ls, an a | ltgun wit lt pistol v lists. | nd boltgun with items from the <i>Champion Equipment</i> list. h a chainsword. with a plasma pistol, or replace his boltgun with one item l Chaos Space Marine may take one item from the <i>Special</i> | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death to | the False Emperor | r (pg 10) | 1800 | 21.785 | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS, | <mark cha<="" of="" td=""><td>OS>, HERE</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>STARTH</td><td>es, <legion></legion></td></mark> | OS>, HERE | ETIC A | STARTH | es, <legion></legion> | | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | INFANTRY, CHAOS SPACE MARINES | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | C | CHA | OS | CL | JLT | IST | 'S | | |
|------------------|----|----|-----|----|----|-----|-----|----|----|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | |
| Chaos Cultist | 6" | 4+ | 4+ | 3 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 5 | 6+ | |
| Cultist Champion | 6" | 4+ | 4+ | 3 | 3 | 1 | 2 | 6 | 6+ | |

This unit contains 1 Cultist Champion and 9 Chaos Cultists. It can include up to 10 additional Chaos Cultists (**Power Rating +3**), up to 20 additional Chaos Cultists (**Power Rating +6**) or up to 30 additional Chaos Cultists (**Power Rating +9**). Each model is armed with an autogun.

| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРЕ | S | AP | D | ABILITIES | | | | | |
|-----------------------|-----------|--|----------------|-------|-----------|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| Autogun | 24" | Rapid Fire 1 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Autopistol | 12" | Pistol 1 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Flamer | 8" | Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target. | | | | | | | | | |
| Heavy stubber | 36" | Heavy 3 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Shotgun | 12" | Assault 2 | 3 | 0 | 1 | If the target is within half range, add 1 to this weapon's Strength. | | | | | |
| Brutal assault weapon | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional attack with this weapon. | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • For eve | ry ten models in th | ie unit, one C | Chaos | Cultist m | autopistol and brutal assault weapon. ay replace their autogun with a heavy stubber or a flamer. a a shotgun or a brutal assault weapon and autopistol. | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS, | <mark cha<="" of="" td=""><td>OS>, HERE</td><td>TIC A</td><td>STARTE</td><td>S, <legion></legion></td></mark> | OS>, HERE | TIC A | STARTE | S, <legion></legion> | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | INFANT | CHAOS, <mark chaos="" of="">, HERETIC ASTARTES, <legion> INFANTRY, CHAOS CULTISTS</legion></mark> | | | | | | | | | |

| | | No. | | | | | 4637 | | | | | |
|---|---|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | C | CHA | OS 7 | ERM | IIN | AT | ORS | 5 | | | | |
| NAME | М | WS | BS S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | |
| Chaos Terminator | 5" | 3+ | 3+ 4 | 4 | 2 | 2 | 8 | 2+ | | | | |
| Terminator Champion | 5" | 3+ | 3+ 4 | 4 | 2 | 3 | 9 | 2+ | | | | |
| This unit contains 1 Terminator Champion and 4 Chaos Terminators. It can include up to 5 additional Chaos Terminators (Power Rating +13). Each model is armed with a combi-bolter and a power axe. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| Combi-bolter | 24" | - | d Fire 2 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Heavy flamer | 8" | Heav | ' | 5 | -1 | 1 | This | weapon automatically hits its target. | | | | |
| Reaper autocannon | 36" | Heav | y 4 | 7 | -1 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Lightning claw | Melee | Mele | e | User | -2 | 1 | mode | can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. If a el is armed with two lightning claws, each time it s it can make 1 additional attack with them. | | | | |
| Power axe | Melee | Mele | e | +1 | -2 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | Any m Any m For ev reaper | nodel ma nodel ma ery five n autocan | y replace its y replace its nodels in th non. | s power axe s combi-wea | with or pon an Chaos | ne item f id power | from the axe wit | the <i>Combi-weapons</i> list. <i>Terminator Melee Weapons</i> list. h a pair of lightning claws. replace his combi-bolter with a heavy flamer or | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death to the False Emperor (pg 10) Terminator Armour: Chaos Terminators and Terminator Champions have a 5+ invulnerable save. Teleport Strike: During deployment, you can set up this unit in a teleportarium chamber instead of placing it | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | the unit can use a teleport strike to arrive on the nan 9" away from any enemy models. | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | , <mar< td=""><td>K OF CHA</td><td>OS>, HER</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>START</td><td>ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<></td></mar<> | K OF CHA | OS>, HER | ETIC A | START | ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<> | GION> | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | INFAN | rry, te | RMINATO | R, CHAOS | TERM | INATO | RS | 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | | | | |



Chaos Terminators are dark masters of battle, each warrior clad in heavy armour and armed to the teeth.

KHORNE BERZERKERS

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | |
|--------------------|----|----|----|---|---|---|---|----|----|--|
| Khorne Berzerker | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 7 | 3+ | |
| Berzerker Champion | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 8 | 3+ | |

This unit contains 1 Berzerker Champion and 4 Khorne Berzerkers. It can include up to 5 additional Khorne Berzerkers (**Power Rating +5**), up to 10 additional Khorne Berzerkers (**Power Rating +10**) or up to 15 additional Khorne Berzerkers (**Power Rating +15**). Each model is armed with a chainsword, bolt pistol, frag grenades and krak grenades.

| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРЕ | S | AP | D | ABILITIES | | | | | | |
|------------------|--|---|-----------------------------|---------------------|--------------------------|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pistol 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Plasma pistol | When at | When attacking with this weapon, choose one of the profiles below. | | | | | | | | | | |
| - Standard | 12" | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - Supercharge | 12" | 12" Pistol 1 8 -3 2 On a hit roll of 1, the bearer is slain. | | | | | | | | | | |
| Chainaxe | Melee | Melee | - | | | | | | | | | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional attack with this weapon. | | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Grenade D6 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Grenade 1 | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • Up to t • The Be <i>Equipn</i> | wo Khorne Berzerk | ters may rep may replace | lace the his bol | eir bolt p t pistol a | r bolt pistol with a chainaxe. pistol with a plasma pistol. and chainsword with items from the <i>Champion</i> of Wrath (pg 10). | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | | Death to the False Emperor (pg 10) Blood for the Blood God: This unit can fight twice in each Fight phase, instead of only once. | | | | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS, | KHORNE, HERE | TIC ASTAF | RTES, < | LEGIO | N> | | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | INFANTRY, KHORNE BERZERKERS | | | | | | | | | | | |



Khorne Berzerkers are vicious butchers driven to slaughter every living thing they find in the name of the Blood God.

| | | | | Rain | | | and the second second second | | | | |
|---|--|---|---|--|---|------------------------------------|---|--|--|--|--|
| | | RUB | RIC N | IAR | INF | ES | | | | | |
| NAME | М | WS BS | S T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | |
| Rubric Marine | 5" | 3+ 3+ | 4 4 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 3+ | | | | |
| Aspiring Sorcerer | 6" | 3+ 3+ | 4 4 | 1 | 2 | 8 | 3+ | | | | |
| This unit contains 1 Aspi additional Rubric Marine • Each Rubric Marine is • The Aspiring Sorcerer i | es (Power Ra armed with a | ting +12) or u in inferno bolt | p to 15 additic gun. | onal Rubri | c Marine | | al Rubric Marines (Power Rating +6), up to 10 er Rating +18). | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| nferno bolt pistol | 12" | Pistol 1 | 4 | -2 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| nferno boltgun | 24" | Rapid Fire | 1 4 | -2 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Soulreaper cannon | 24" | Heavy 4 | 5 | -3 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Narpflame pistol | 6" | Pistol D6 | 3 | -2 | 1 | This | weapon automatically hits its target. | | | | |
| Varpflamer | 8" | Assault D6 | 4 | -2 | 1 | This | weapon automatically hits its target. | | | | |
| Force axe | Melee | Melee | +1 | -2 | D3 | - | | | | | |
| Force stave | Melee | Melee | +2 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | |
| Force sword | Melee | Melee | Use | r -3 | D3 | - | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | The As Any Ri For even | spiring Sorcere ubric Marine r | r may replace nay replace his in the unit, or | his infern s inferno b ne Rubric | o bolt pis ooltgun v Marine i | stol with vith a wa nay repl | e axe or force sword. n a warpflame pistol. arpflamer. lace his inferno boltgun with a soulreaper cannon | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death to the False Emperor (pg 10) All is Dust: Add 1 to the saving throws for Rubric Marines if the attack has a Damage characteristic of 1. In addition, the -1 modifier to hit rolls for moving and shooting with a Heavy weapon does not apply to Rubric Marines. Favoured of Tzeentch: All models in this unit have a 5+ invulnerable save. | | | | | | | | | | |
| PSYKER | An Aspi deny on Sorcerer | An Aspiring Sorcerer can attempt to manifest one psychic power in each friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one psychic power in each enemy Psychic phase. He knows the <i>Smite</i> psychic power. When an Aspiring Sorcerer manifests the <i>Smite</i> psychic power, he inflicts 1 mortal wound instead of D3, or D3 mortal wounds instead of D6 if the result of the Psychic test is 10 or more. | | | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | , TZEENTCH | , HERETIC A | STARTES | , <leg< td=""><td>ON></td><td></td></leg<> | ON> | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | INIEANT | RY, PSYKER | DUDDIC MA | DINEC | 71534 | | | | | | |



The Rubricae of the Thousand Sons are not warriors of flesh and blood, but empty shells animated by fell sorcery.

| - | | 장애 상품 등 거부를 |
|----|-------|-------------|
| 64 | [7] | |
| 딸기 | Bouch | |
| | OWE | |

PLAGUE MARINES

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | |
|-----------------|----|----|----|---|---|---|---|----|--|--|
| Plague Marines | 5" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 3+ | |
| Plague Champion | 5" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 1 | 2 | 8 | 3+ | |
| | - | | • | | | | - | | al Plague Marines (Power Rating +2), up to $15 \text{ additional Plague Matting + 10}$) or up to 15 additional Plague Matting + 10 | |

additional Plague Marines (**Power Rating +5**), up to 10 additional Plague Marines (**Power Rating +10**) or up to 15 additional Plague Marines (**Power Rating +15**).

Each model is armed with a plague knife, boltgun, blight grenades and krak grenades.The Plague Champion is also armed with a bolt pistol.

| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРЕ | S | AP | D | ABILITIES | | | | | | | |
|------------------|---|---|--|--------|-----------|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Blight launcher | 24" | Assault 2 | 6 | -2 | D3 | You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. | | | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pistol 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| Boltgun | 24" | Rapid Fire 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| Plasma gun | When at | When attacking with this weapon, choose one of the profiles below.24"Rapid Fire 17-31- | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - Standard | 24" | On a hit roll of 1, the hearer is slain after | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - Supercharge | 24" | Rapid Fire 1 | On a hit roll of 1, the bearer is slain after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plasma pistol | When at | tacking with this we | eapon, choo | se one | of the pr | ofiles below. | | | | | | | |
| - Standard | 12" | Pistol 1 | 7 | -3 | 1 | - | | | | | | | |
| - Supercharge | 12" | Pistol 1 | 8 | -3 | 2 | On a hit roll of 1, the bearer is slain. | | | | | | | |
| Plague knife | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. | | | | | | | |
| Plaguesword | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | You can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. | | | | | | | |
| Power fist | Melee | Melee | x2 | -3 | D3 | When attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 from the hit roll. | | | | | | | |
| Blight grenade | 6" | Grenade D6 | 3 | 0 | 1 | You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. | | | | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Grenade 1 | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | from the Plate The Plate from the Plate | Up to two Plague Marines may take a plasma pistol, or replace their boltgun with a blight launcher or one item from the <i>Special Weapons</i> list. The Plague Champion may replace his plague knife with a plaguesword. The Plague Champion may replace his bolt pistol and boltgun with a power fist and a plasma gun, or with iten from the <i>Champion Equipment</i> list. One Plague Marine in the unit may take an Icon of Despair (pg 10). | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Death to the False Emperor (pg 10) Disgustingly Resilient: Each time a model in this unit loses a wound, roll a D6; on a roll of 5 or 6, the model do not lose that wound. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | TRO | | | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | , NURGLE, HERE | FIC ASTAR | TES, < | LEGION | N> | | | | | | | |



The Death Guard bring pestilence, death and despair - all the generous gifts of their patron, the Plague God Nurgle.

| | / |
|-------|------|
| LÔJ | 7 |
| (F27) | An a |
| | OWEN |

NOISE MARINES

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | |
|--------------------|--|--|---|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|---|--|--|--|--|
| Noise Marine | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 7 | 3+ | | | | |
| Noise Champion | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 8 | 3+ | | | | |
| | s (Power Ra | ting +9 |) or up to | | | | | | Noise Marines (Power Rating +5), up to 10 (ating +14). Each model is armed with a boltgun, a | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| Blastmaster | When a | When attacking with this weapon, choose one of the profiles below. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - Single frequency | 48" | Hea | avy D3 | | 8 | -2 | D3 | Units | s targeted by this weapon do not gain any bonus to | | | | |
| - Varied frequency | 36" | Assault D6 $4 -1 1$ their saving throws for being in cover. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | tol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Boltgun | 24" | Rap | oid Fire 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Doom siren | 8" | Ass | ault D3 | | 5 | -2 | 1 | by th | weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted is weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving ws for being in cover. | | | | |
| Sonic blaster | 24" | Ass | Assault 5 4 0 1 their saving throws for being in cover. | | | | | | s targeted by this weapon do not gain any bonus to saving throws for being in cover. | | | | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Me | lee | | User | 0 | 1 | | time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | enade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | enade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | One N Noise The N The N | loise M Marine oise Ch oise Ch | larine ma e may do | y repla this. may re may ta | ce his bo place his ke a dooi | ltgun w bolt pis n siren | vith a bla stol and ' | stmaster boltgun | c blaster. : If the unit numbers ten or more models, a second with items from the <i>Champion Equipment</i> list. | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Music of succum attacks, | of the A bing to the slai | its injuri in model | se: Eac es. Do can m | h time a : not remo ake a sho | ove the oting at | slain mo ttack wit | del yet – h one of | n, it is driven to make one last attack before - after the attacking unit has finished making all its its ranged weapons, or throw a grenade, even if the removed as a casualty as normal. | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | The second s | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS, SLAANESH, HERETIC ASTARTES, <legion> INFANTRY, NOISE MARINES</legion> | | | | | | | | | | | | |



Addicted to the din of battle, Noise Marines wage war with sonic weapons that can literally shake their victims apart.

| | | | | CE | IOS | EN | | | | | |
|---|---|----------|------------|---------|-----------|----------|----------|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | |
| Chosen | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 8 | 3+ | | |
| Chosen Champion | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 9 | 3+ | | |
| This unit contains 1 Cho boltgun, a bolt pistol, fra | | | | | n include | up to 5 | additio | nal Chos | sen (Power Rating +5). Each model is armed with | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | |
| Boltgun | 24" | Rap | oid Fire 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | |
| Plasma pistol | When a | ttacking | g with th | is weap | oon, choo | ose one | of the p | rofiles be | elow. | | |
| - Standard | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 7 | -3 | 1 | - | | | |
| - Supercharge | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 8 | -3 | 2 | On a | hit roll of 1, the bearer is slain. | | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Me | ee | | User | 0 | 1 | | time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. | | |
| Lightning claw | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -2 | 1 | mode | can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. If a el is armed with two lightning claws, each time it s it can make 1 additional attack with them. | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | i | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | Any model may replace its boltgun with a chainsword. Up to four Chosen may choose one of the following options: Replace his bolt pistol with a plasma pistol. Replace his boltgun with one item from the <i>Combi-weapons</i>, <i>Special Weapons</i> or <i>Melee Weapons</i> lists. Replace his boltgun and bolt pistol with two lightning claws. An additional Chosen may replace his boltgun with one item from the <i>Special Weapons</i> or <i>Heavy Weapons</i> lists The Chosen Champion may replace his boltgun and bolt pistol with items from the <i>Champion Equipment</i> list. One model may take a Chaos Icon (pg 10). | | | | | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | | | alse Em | | | 5 - 0). | 2.2. A. | 11 | Star Star Star Star | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | | | | ETIC A | START | ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<> | GION> | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAOS, <mark chaos="" of="">, HERETIC ASTARTES, <legion> INFANTRY, CHOSEN</legion></mark> | | | | | | | | | | |

| 6 rowth | | | Р | OS | SES | SSE | D | | | | | |
|--|---------|---|--------------------------------|--------|-----------|---------|-------|---|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | |
| Possessed | 7" | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 1 | * | 8 | 3+ | | | |
| This unit contains 5 Posse or up to 15 additional Pos | | | | | | | | | 5), up to 10 additional Possessed (Power Rating - utations. | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | |
| Horrifying mutations | Melee | Me | lee | | User | -2 | 1 | - | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • One r | nodel n | hay take | a Chao | s Icon (p | og 10). | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | | Death to the False Emperor (pg 10) Daemonic: All models in this unit have a 5+ invulnerable save. | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | acles: Ro teristic o | | | | | ed is sele | cted to attack in the Fight phase. The result is the | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF</td><td>CHAOS</td><td>S>, HER</td><td>RETIC A</td><td>START</td><td>'ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<></td></ma<> | RK OF | CHAOS | S>, HER | RETIC A | START | 'ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<> | GION> | | | |
| KEYWORDS | INFAN | TRY, D | AEMON | I, POS | SESSED | | | | | | | |

| NMMEMWSBSSTWALdSHelbrute8"3+678483+This unit contains one Helbrute equipped with a multi-melta and Helbrute fist.NAMEYP0All HECombi-bolter24"Rapid Fire 2401 | - POWER | | | Ē | UEL | BR | UT: | E | | |
|--|-----------------------------|---|---|---|--|--|---|---|---|--|
| This unit contains one Helbrute equipped with a multi-melta and a Helbrute fist. WEAPUN RADEE TYPE S AP D ABUITES Combi-bolter 24" Rapid Fire 2 4 0 1 - Heavy flamer 8" Heavy D6 5 -1 1 This weapon automatically hits its target. For each hit roll of 1, the Helbrute suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. For each hit roll of 1, the Helbrute suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. Missile launcher When attacking with this weapon, choose one of the profiles below. - - Frag missile 48" Heavy D6 4 0 1 - - Krak missile 48" Heavy 1 8 -2 D6 - Multi-melta 24" Heavy 4 7 -1 1 - Twin heavy bolter 36" Heavy 4 7 -1 1 - Twin heavy bolter 36" Heavy 2 9 -3 D6 - Helbrute fist Melee Melee x2 -3 3 - | NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| WEAPUNRANGETYPESAPDABILITIESCombi-bolter24"Rapid Fire 2401-Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-11This weapon automatically hits its target. For each hit roll of 1, the Helbrute suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved.Heibrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved.Missile launcherWhen attacking with this weapon, choose one of the profiles below. - Frag missile48"Heavy D6401 Krak missile48"Heavy 18-2D6-If the target is within half range of this weapon, ro two dice when inflicting damage with it and disca lowest result.Reaper autocannon36"Heavy 47-11-Twin heavy bolter36"Heavy 29-3D6-Twin hascannon48"Heavy 29-3D6-Helbrute fistMeleeMeleex2-22Each time the barer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon, you must subtr from the hit roll.Power scourgeMeleeMelee+2-22Each time the barer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon.•This model may replace its multi-melta with a second Helbrute fist, or a twin heavy bolter, twin lascannon Helbrute plasma cannon, or repare autocanno.•This model may replace its with a missile launcher. • | Helbrute | 8" | 3+ | 3+ | 6 | 7 | 8 | 4 | 8 | 3+ |
| Combi-bolter 24" Rapid Fire 2 4 0 1 Heavy flamer 8" Heavy D6 5 -1 1 This weapon automatically hits its target. For each hit roll of 1, the Helbrute suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. Missile launcher When attacking with this weapon, choose one of the profiles below. - - Frag missile 48" Heavy D6 4 0 1 - Krak missile 48" Heavy D6 4 0 1 - Multi-melta 24" Heavy 1 8 -2 D6 - Multi-melta 24" Heavy 1 8 -2 D6 - Multi-melta 24" Heavy 4 7 -1 1 - Twin haevy bolter 36" Heavy 2 9 -3 D6 - Helbrute fist Melee Melee x2 -4 D6 When attacking with this weapon, you must subtriftom the hit roll. Power scourge Melee Melee x2 -4 D6 When attacking with this weapon. WARGEAR DFTIONS • | This unit contains one Hell | orute equi | pped wi | th a mul | ti-melta | a and a H | Helbrute | fist. | | A CAR AND |
| Combi-bolter24"Rapid Fire 2401-Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-111This weapon automatically hits its target.Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32For each hit roll of 1, the Helbruts suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved.Missile launcherWhen attacking with this weapon, choose one of the profiles below Frag missile48"Heavy D6401 Krak missile48"Heavy 18-2D6-Multi-melta24"Heavy 18-4D6to the non-inflicting damage with it and disca lowest result.Reaper autocannon36"Heavy 47-11-Twin heavy bolter36"Heavy 29-3D6-Helbrute fistMeleeMeleex2-33-Helbrute fistMeleeMeleex2-33-Helbrute fistMeleeMeleex2-22Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon.Power scourgeMeleeMelee+2-222Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon.* This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a Helbrute target on helbrute fist* This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a missile launcher. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a Helbrute hammer o | WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | ries |
| Helbrute plasma cannon 36" Heavy D3 8 -3 2 For each hit roll of 1, the Helbrute suffers a moral wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. Missile launcher When attacking with this weapon, choose one of the profiles below. - - Frag missile 48" Heavy D6 4 0 1 - - Krak missile 48" Heavy 1 8 -2 D6 - If the target is within half range of this weapon, ror two dice when inflicting damage with it and disca lowest result. Reaper autocannon 36" Heavy 4 7 -1 1 - Twin heavy bolter 36" Heavy 2 9 -3 D6 - Helbrute hammer Melee Melee x2 -4 D6 When attacking with this weapon, you must subtr from the hit roll. Power scourge Melee Melee x2 -4 D6 When attacking with this weapon. WARGEAR OPTIONS • This model may replace its multi-melta with a second Helbrute fist, or a twin heavy bolter, twin lascannon Helbrute plasma cannon, or reaper autocannon. • This model may replace its with a Helbrute hammer or power scourge. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a Helbrute hammer or power scourge. <t< td=""><td>Combi-bolter</td><td colspan="7"></td><td>-</td><td></td></t<> | Combi-bolter | | | | | | | | - | |
| Helbrute plasma cannon 36" Heavy D3 8 -3 2 mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. Missile launcher When attacking with this weapon, choose one of the profiles below. - Frag missile 48" Heavy D6 4 0 1 - - Krak missile 48" Heavy 1 8 -2 D6 - Multi-melta 24" Heavy 1 8 -4 D6 If the target is within half range of this weapon, rot two dice when inflicting damage with it and disca lowest result. Reaper autocannon 36" Heavy 4 7 -1 1 - Twin heavy bolter 36" Heavy 2 9 -3 D6 - Helbrute fist Melee Melee x2 -3 3 - Helbrute hammer Melee Melee x2 -4 D6 When attacking with this weapon, you must subtr from the hit roll. Power scourge Melee Melee x2 -3 3 - WARGEAR DPTIONS This model may replace its multi-melta with a second Helbrute fist, or a twin heavy bolter, twin lascannon Helbrute plasma cannon, or reaper autoc | Heavy flamer | • | | | | | | | | weapon automatically hits its target. |
| - Frag missile 48" Heavy D6 4 0 1 - - Krak missile 48" Heavy 1 8 -2 D6 - Multi-melta 24" Heavy 1 8 -4 D6 If the target is within half range of this weapon, ro Reaper autocannon 36" Heavy 4 7 -1 1 - Twin heavy bolter 36" Heavy 2 9 -3 D6 - Twin lascannon 48" Heavy 2 9 -3 D6 - Helbrute fist Melee Melee x2 -3 3 - Helbrute hammer Melee Melee x2 -4 D6 When attacking with this weapon, you must subtrig from the hit roll. Power scourge Melee Melee x2 -4 D6 When attacking with this weapon. WARGEAR DPTIONS - This model may replace its Hellbrute fist with a second Helbrute fist, or a twin heavy bolter, twin lascannon Helbrute plasma cannon, or reaper autocannon. - This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a Helbrute hammer or power scourge. This model may replace one Helbrute fist with a Helbrute hammer or power scourge. | Helbrute plasma cannon | 36" | Hea | vy D3 | | 8 | -3 | 2 | mort | al wound after all of this weapon's shots have |
| - Krak missile48"Heavy 18-2D6-Multi-melta24"Heavy 18-4D6If the target is within half range of this weapon, ro two dice when inflicting damage with it and disca lowest result.Reaper autocannon36"Heavy 47-11-Twin heavy bolter36"Heavy 65-11-Twin lascannon48"Heavy 29-3D6-Helbrute fistMeleeMeleex2-33-Helbrute hammerMeleeMeleex2-4D6When attacking with this weapon, you must subtr from the hit roll.Power scourgeMeleeMelee+2-22Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon.WARGEAR DPTIONS- This model may replace its multi-melta with a second Helbrute fist, or a twin heavy bolter, twin lascannon Helbrute plasma cannon, or reaper autocannon. - This model may replace one Helbrute fist with a missile launcher. - This model may replace one Helbrute fist with a helbrute hammer or power scourge. - This model may incorporate a combi-bolter or heavy flamer into each Helbrute fist.ABILITIESCrazed:At the end of any phase in which this model suffers any unsaved wounds or mortal wounds, roll a on a roll of 6, this model in mediately makes a shooting attack as if it were your Shooting phase if there are enemies within 1", or piles in and fights as if it were terristic if it is equipped with two melee weapons. Battering Unslaught: Add 1 to this models at the schooting attack as if it were our Shooting the outside is visible target within rang | Missile launcher | When a | attacking | , with th | is weap | on, choo | ose one | of the pr | ofiles be | elow. |
| Multi-melta24"Heavy 18-4D6If the target is within half range of this weapon, ro two dice when inflicting damage with it and disca lowest result.Reaper autocannon36"Heavy 47-11-Twin heavy bolter36"Heavy 65-11-Twin lascannon48"Heavy 29-3D6-Helbrute fistMeleeMeleex2-33-Helbrute fistMeleeMeleex2-4D6When attacking with this weapon, you must subtr from the hit roll.Power scourgeMeleeMelee+2-22Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon.WARGEAR DPTIONS• This model may replace its multi-melta with a second Helbrute fist, or a twin heavy bolter, twin lascannon Helbrute plasma cannon, or reaper autocannon. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a missile launcher. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a Helbrute hammer or power scourge. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a Helbrute hammer or power scourge. • This model may incorporate a combi-bolter or heavy flamer into each Helbrute fist.ABUITIESCrazed:At the end of any phase in which this model suffers any unsaved wounds or mortal wounds, roll a On a roll of 6, this model is reduced to 0 wounds, roll a D6 before removing the model from the battlefield; or visible target within range, nothing happens.Battering Onslaught: Add 1 to this model's Attacks characteristic if it is equipped with two melee weapons. Explodes: If this model is reduced to 0 wounds, roll a D6 before removing the model from th | - Frag missile | 48" | Hea | vy D6 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Multi-melta 24" Heavy 1 8 -4 D6 two dice when inflicting damage with it and disca lowest result. Reaper autocannon 36" Heavy 4 7 -1 1 - Twin heavy bolter 36" Heavy 6 5 -1 1 - Twin lascannon 48" Heavy 2 9 -3 D6 - Helbrute fist Melee Melee x2 -3 3 - Helbrute hammer Melee Melee x2 -4 D6 When attacking with this weapon, you must subtr from the hit roll. Power scourge Melee Melee +2 -2 2 Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon. WARGEAR DPTIONS - - - 2 2 Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon. WARGEAR OPTIONS - - -2 2 Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon. WARGEAR OPTIONS - - - -2 2 Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon. - < | - Krak missile | 48" | • | | | 8 | -2 | D6 | - | |
| Twin heavy bolter36"Heavy 65-11-Twin lascannon48"Heavy 29-3D6-Helbrute fistMeleeMeleex2-33-Helbrute hammerMeleeMeleex2-4D6When attacking with this weapon, you must subtr from the hit roll.Power scourgeMeleeMelee+2-22Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon.WARGEAR OPTIONS• This model may replace its multi-melta with a second Helbrute fist, or a twin heavy bolter, twin lascannon Helbrute plasma cannon, or reaper autocannon. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a missile launcher. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a Helbrute hammer or power scourge. • This model may incorporate a combi-bolter or heavy flamer into each Helbrute fist.ABILITIESCrazed:At the end of any phase in which this model suffers any unsaved wounds or mortal wounds, roll a On a roll of 6, this model immediately makes a shooting attack as if it were your Shooting phase if there are enemies within 1", or piles in and fights as if it were the Fight phase if there are enemies within 1". If there is visible target within range, nothing happens.Battering Onslaught: Add 1 to this model's Attacks characteristic if it is equipped with two melee weapons. Explodes: If this model is reduced to 0 wounds, roll a D6 before removing the model from the battlefield; or | Multi-melta | 24" Heavy 1 8 -4 D6 two dice when inflicting damage with it and c | | | | | | | lice when inflicting damage with it and discard the | |
| Twin lascannon48"Heavy 29-3D6-Helbrute fistMeleeMeleex2-33-Helbrute hammerMeleeMeleex2-4D6When attacking with this weapon, you must subtr from the hit roll.Power scourgeMeleeMelee+2-22Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon.WARGEAR OPTIONS• This model may replace its multi-melta with a second Helbrute fist, or a twin heavy bolter, twin lascannon Helbrute plasma cannon, or reaper autocannon. • This model may replace one Helbrute fist with a missile launcher. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a Helbrute hammer or power scourge. • This model may incorporate a combi-bolter or heavy flamer into each Helbrute fist.ABILITIESCrazed:At the end of any phase in which this model suffers any unsaved wounds or mortal wounds, roll a On a roll of 6, this model immediately makes a shooting attack as if it were your Shooting phase if there are enemies within 1", or piles in and fights as if it were the Fight phase if there are enemies within 1". If there is visible target within range, nothing happens.Battering Onslaught: Add 1 to this model's Attacks characteristic if it is equipped with two melee weapons. Explodes: If this model is reduced to 0 wounds, roll a D6 before removing the model from the battlefield; or | Reaper autocannon | 36" | Hea | vy 4 | | 7 | -1 | 1 | - | |
| Helbrute fistMeleeMeleex2-33-Helbrute hammerMeleeMeleex2-4D6When attacking with this weapon, you must subtr from the hit roll.Power scourgeMeleeMelee+2-22Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon.WARGEAR OPTIONS• This model may replace its multi-melta with a second Helbrute fist, or a twin heavy bolter, twin lascannon Helbrute plasma cannon, or reaper autocannon. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a missile launcher. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a Helbrute hammer or power scourge. • This model may incorporate a combi-bolter or heavy flamer into each Helbrute fist.ABILITIESCrazed:At the end of any phase in which this model suffers any unsaved wounds or mortal wounds, roll a On a roll of 6, this model immediately makes a shooting attack as if it were your Shooting phase if there are enemies within 1", or piles in and fights as if it were the Fight phase if there are enemies within 1". If there is visible target within range, nothing happens.Battering Onslaught: Add 1 to this model's Attacks characteristic if it is equipped with two melee weapons. Explodes: If this model is reduced to 0 wounds, roll a D6 before removing the model from the battefield; or | Twin heavy bolter | 36" | Hea | vy 6 | | 5 | -1 | 1 | - | |
| Helbrute hammerMeleeMeleex2-4D6When attacking with this weapon, you must subtrisePower scourgeMeleeMelee+2-22Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 addition attacks with this weapon.WARGEAR OPTIONS• This model may replace its multi-melta with a second Helbrute fist, or a twin heavy bolter, twin lascannon, or reaper autocannon. • This model may replace one Helbrute fist with a missile launcher. • This model may replace one Helbrute fist with a missile launcher. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a Helbrute hammer or power scourge. • This model may incorporate a combi-bolter or heavy flamer into each Helbrute fist.ABILITIESCrazed:At the end of any phase in which this model suffers any unsaved wounds or mortal wounds, roll a On a roll of 6, this model immediately makes a shooting attack as if it were your Shooting phase if there are enemies within 1", or piles in and fights as if it were the Fight phase if there are enemies within 1". If there is visible target within range, nothing happens.Battering Onslaught: Add 1 to this model's Attacks characteristic if it is equipped with two melee weapons. Explodes: If this model is reduced to 0 wounds, roll a D6 before removing the model from the battlefield; or | Twin lascannon | 48" | Hea | vy 2 | | 9 | -3 | D6 | - | |
| Predorute nammerMeleeMel | Helbrute fist | Melee | Mel | ee | | x2 | -3 | 3 | - | |
| Power scourge Mere Here Here <th< td=""><td>Helbrute hammer</td><td colspan="8"></td><td></td></th<> | Helbrute hammer | | | | | | | | | |
| Helbrute plasma cannon, or reaper autocannon. • This model may replace one Helbrute fist with a missile launcher. • This model may replace its Helbrute fist with a Helbrute hammer or power scourge. • This model may incorporate a combi-bolter or heavy flamer into each Helbrute fist. ABILITIES Crazed:At the end of any phase in which this model suffers any unsaved wounds or mortal wounds, roll a On a roll of 6, this model immediately makes a shooting attack as if it were your Shooting phase if there are enemies within 1", or piles in and fights as if it were the Fight phase if there are enemies within 1". If there is visible target within range, nothing happens. Battering Onslaught: Add 1 to this model's Attacks characteristic if it is equipped with two melee weapons. Explodes: If this model is reduced to 0 wounds, roll a D6 before removing the model from the battlefield; or | Power scourge | Melee | Mel | ee | | +2 | -2 | 2 | | |
| On a roll of 6, this model immediately makes a shooting attack as if it were your Shooting phase if there are enemies within 1", or piles in and fights as if it were the Fight phase if there are enemies within 1". If there is visible target within range, nothing happens. Battering Onslaught: Add 1 to this model's Attacks characteristic if it is equipped with two melee weapons. Explodes: If this model is reduced to 0 wounds, roll a D6 before removing the model from the battlefield; or | | Helbr • This n • This n • This n | ute plas nodel m nodel m nodel m | ma cann ay repla ay repla ay incor | on, or 1 ce one l ce its H porate | reaper au Helbrute elbrute f a combi- | itocann fist wit ist with bolter o | on. h a miss a Helbro or heavy | ile launc ute hami flamer i | her. mer or power scourge. nto each Helbrute fist. |
| Explodes: If this model is reduced to 0 wounds, roll a D6 before removing the model from the battlefield; or | ABILITIES | On a ro enemies | oll of 6, t s within | his mod 1", or pi | el imme les in a | ediately i nd fights | makes a s as if it | shootin | g attack | as if it were your Shooting phase if there are no |
| explodes, and each unit within 3 suffers 1/3 mortal wounds. | | Explod | es: If thi | s model | is redu | ced to 0 | wound | s, roll a I | D6 befor | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS CHAOS, <mark chaos="" of="">, HERETIC ASTARTES, <legion></legion></mark> | FACTION KEYWODOQ | | | | | | | | | GION> |



All Helbrutes were once proud warriors, but over years of endless war they have become raving engines of destruction.

| | | MUTILATORS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------------|--|---|---|--|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | | | |
| Mutilator | 4" | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 3 | 3 | 8 | 2+ | | | | | | |
| This unit contains 3 Muti | ilators. Each | Mutilat | tor is arn | ned wit | h fleshm | etal wea | pons. | | and the second second | | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | TIES | | | | | | |
| Fleshmetal weapons | Melee | Mel | lee | | +D3 | -D3 | D3 | See b | elow | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Fleshm the first | etal We roll is a | added to | When a the Mu | unit of I itilators' | Strength | n for the | unit's att | ght, roll three D3, one after the other. For that fig acks, the second roll is the AP for the unit's attac | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Fleshm the first and the a 2, ther Daemo Telepor on the b | etal We roll is a third ro n all of t nic: Mu t Strike pattlefie | eapons: N added to oll is the the unit's utilators l e: During Id. At the | When a the Mu Damag attacks nave a 5 g deploy e end of | unit of I utilators' ge for the s for that 5+ invuln yment, yv f any of y | Strength unit's at fight wo nerable s ou can s ou can s | n for the ttacks. F ould hav ave. ave. et up th vement | unit's att or examp re a Stren is unit in phases tl | acks, the second roll is the AP for the unit's attac ole, if the rolls were a 1, followed by a 3, followed ogth of +1, an AP of -3, and a Damage of 2. a a teleportarium chamber instead of placing it ne unit can use a teleport strike to arrive on the | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES FACTION KEYWORDS | Fleshm the first and the a 2, then Daemo Telepor on the b battlefie | etal We roll is a third ro n all of t nic: Mu t Strike pattlefie eld – set | eapons: W added to oll is the the unit's utilators l e: During Id. At the it up an | When a the Mu Damag attacks nave a 5 g deploy e end of ywhere | unit of I utilators' ge for the s for that 5+ invuln yment, yv f any of y | Strength unit's at fight wo nerable s ou can s ou can s our Mo pattlefield | n for the ttacks. F ould hav ave. eet up th vement d that is | unit's att or examp re a Stren is unit in phases th more that | Eacks, the second roll is the AP for the unit's attacted of the rolls were a 1, followed by a 3, followed by a 3, followed by a 4, followed by a 4, followed by a 5, followed agth of $+1$, an AP of -3 , and a Damage of 2. In a teleportarium chamber instead of placing it a teleport strike to arrive on the an 9" away from any enemy models. | | | | | | |

| | | | CH | AC | DS R | HI | NO | | | DAMAGE Some of this model' it suffers damage, as | | | ange as |
|-------------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------|--|--------------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------|-----------|----------------------|---|--------|-----------|---------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | BS | A |
| Chaos Rhino | * | 6+ | * | 6 | 7 | 10 | * | 8 | 3+ | 6-10+ | 12" | 3+ | 3 |
| A Chaos Rhino is a singl | le model equ | upped v | vith a con | nbi-bol | ter. | 17.2.19 | Salare. | UK AL | | 3-5 | 6" | 4+ | D3 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | 1-2 | 3" | 5+ | 1 |
| Combi-bolter | 24" | Rap | oid Fire 2 | 2 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Havoc launcher | 48" | He | avy D6 | | 5 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | 37 |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This | model n | nay take | a havoc | launche | er and/or | one ite | m from | the Com | <i>ibi-weapons</i> list. | Sec. 1 | | 143 |
| ABILITIES | Smoke its smo | Launch ke laund | ers: One | ce per g til your | ame, ins next Sh | tead of s | hooting | , any wea | apons in | del heals one wound. the Shooting phase, th st subtract 1 from all h | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | ing it from the battlefic | | fore any | |
| TRANSPORT FACTION KEYWORDS | embarl This m OF DES | ked mod odel car | els diser transpo ON or J | nbark; o rt 10 <1 U MP PA | on a 6 it LEGION: CK mod | explodes > INFAN lels. | s, and ea TRY mo | ach unit | within 6 annot, l | ing it from the battlefic " suffers D3 mortal wo nowever, transport TER | unds. | S. States | |

| P POWER | | | CH | AO | S B | IKI | ERS | | | |
|----------------------|--|--------------------------------|--|-----------------------------|-----------|------------------------------|------------------------|--|---|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | |
| Chaos Biker | 14" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 2 | 1 | 7 | 3+ | |
| Chaos Biker Champion | 14" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 2 | 2 | 8 | 3+ | |
| with a combi-bolter. | RANGE | ng +10 TYP | | iodel is | s armed v | AP | | ABILI | renades and krak grenades, and rides a bike equipp | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | |
| Combi-bolter | 24" | Rap | oid Fire 2 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Me | time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. | | | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | The C Up to comb | Chaos Bi two Ch i-bolter | ker Char aos Bike with one | npion rs may e item f | either ta | ace his ke one Special | bolt pisto addition | ol with o al item t | rd. one item from the <i>Champion Equipment</i> list. from the <i>Special Weapons</i> list, or replace their bike | |
| ABILITIES | One model may take a Chaos Icon (pg 10). Death to the False Emperor (pg 10) Turbo-boost: When this unit Advances, add 6" to its Move characteristic for that Movement phase instead of rolling a dice. | | | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | RK OF O | CHAO | S>, HER | ETIC A | START | ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<> | GION> | |
| KEYWORDS | BIKER | , CHAC | S BIKE | RS | Sec. 1 | 1.19 | | 1.000 | | |

| T T | | |] | RA. | РТС | ORS | 5 | | | | |
|--|--|---|---------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---|-----------------|-------|--|---|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | |
| Raptor | 12" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 3+ | | |
| Raptor Champion | 12" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 8 | 3+ | | |
| This unit contains 1 Rapt (Power Rating +10). Eac | | | | | | | | | ors (Power Rating +5) or up to 10 additional Raptors l krak grenades. | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | ITIES | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | |
| Plasma pistol | When a | When attacking with this weapon, choose one of the profiles below. | | | | | | | | | |
| - Standard | 12" | Pistol 1 | | | 7 | -3 | 1 | - | | | |
| - Supercharge | 12" | Pist | Pistol 1 | | | -3 | 2 | On a | a hit roll of 1, the bearer is slain. | | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Melee User 0 1 Each time the bearer fights, it can make 1 addition attack with this weapon. | | | | | | | | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | , , | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | one ite • The R • One n | em fron aptor C nodel m | h the Spe hampion ay take | <i>ecial We</i> n may r a Chaos | <i>eapons</i> lis eplace hi s Icon (p | st. s bolt p | | | ord with a plasma pistol and chainsword, or with word with items from the <i>Champion Equipment</i> list. | | |
| ABILITIES | Death to the False Emperor (pg 10) Fearsome Visage: Add 1 to the Morale tests of any enemy units within 1" of this unit. Raptor Strike: During deployment, you can set up this unit high in the skies instead of placing it on the battlefield. At the end of any of your Movement phases the unit can use a Raptor strike to arrive on the battlefield – set it up anywhere on the battlefield that is more than 9" away from any enemy models. | | | | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF O</td><td>CHAOS</td><td>S>, HER</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>START</td><td>ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<></td></ma<> | RK OF O | CHAOS | S>, HER | ETIC A | START | ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<> | GION> | | |
| KEYWORDS | INFAN' | CHAOS, <mark chaos="" of="">, HERETIC ASTARTES, <legion> INFANTRY, JUMP PACK, FLY, RAPTORS</legion></mark> | | | | | | | | | |
| T rower | | | WA | RP | TA | TO | NS | | |
|---|------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------|------------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|---------------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Warp Talon | 12" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 8 | 3+ |
| Warp Talon Champion | 12" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 8 | 3+ |
| This unit contains 1 Warp ' equipped with two lightnir | | mpion | and 4 Wa | arp Talon | is. It car | n includ | e up to 5 | 5 additio | onal Warp Talons (Power Rating +9). Each mode |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Lightning claw | Melee | Ме | lee | | User | -2 | 1 | time | can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. Eac the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional attack this weapon. |
| ABILITIES | Daemo Warpfl | onic: All ame Str | l models r ike: Wh | | nit have et up th attlefield | is unit c d. If it is | luring de s, it can u | eployme ise a Wa | ent, it can be set up in low orbit, ready to strike, arpflame Strike to arrive on the battlefield at the |
| | end of a | any of y models. | . In addit | - | | | | | unit up anywhere that is more than 9" from any n against units in the same turn that they arrived b |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | end of a enemy warpfla | any of y models. me stril | . In addit ke. | - | my unit | s canno | t fire Ov | erwatch | n against units in the same turn that they arrived b |

| L HOMER | | CE | IAOS S | PAV | VN | | | | | | |
|---|--|---|---|--|---|---|---|--|--|----------------------------------|-------|
| NAME | М | WS BS | S T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | |
| Chaos Spawn | 7" | 4+ - | 5 5 | 4 | D6 | 9 | 5+ | | | | |
| This unit contains 1 Cha +4), 3 additional Chaos hideous mutations. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| Hideous mutations | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 2 | _ | | | | | |
| | Fearsor | ne: Enemy uni | ts within 1" of an | y Chaos | s Spawn | | | | - |)3 and consul | t the |
| | Fearsor | ne: Enemy uni d Beyond Reas | | y Chaos | s Spawn | | | | - | 03 and consul | t the |
| | Fearsor Mutate | ne: Enemy uni d Beyond Reas low: | ts within 1" of an | y Chaos | s Spawn | | | | - | 93 and consul | t the |
| ABILITIES | Fearsor Mutated table be D3 R 1 R | ne: Enemy uni d Beyond Reas low: esult | ts within 1" of an | y Chaos of Chao | s Spawn os Spawn | n makes | its close o | ombat attac | ks, roll a D | | |
| | Fearsor Mutated table be D3 R 1 R Fi 2 G | ne: Enemy uni d Beyond Reas low: esult azor Claws: Th ght phase. | ts within 1" of an son: When a unit | y Chaos of Chao | s Spawn os Spawn all Chaos | n makes s Spawn | its close of the un | ombat attac it have an A | ks, roll a D P of -4 unt | il the end of t | he |
| | Fearsor Mutated table be D3 R 1 R Fi 2 G Fi | ne: Enemy uni d Beyond Reas low: esult azor Claws: Tl ght phase. rasping Pseud ght phase. | ts within 1" of an s on: When a unit ne hideous mutat | y Chaos of Chao ions of a ions Spav | s Spawn os Spawn all Chaos vn in the | n makes s Spawn e unit ad | its close of in the un | ombat attac it have an A Attacks cha | ks, roll a D P of -4 unt racteristic | il the end of t until the end | he |
| | Fearson Mutated table be D3 R 1 R Fi 2 G Fi 3 Ta | ne: Enemy uni d Beyond Reas low: esult azor Claws: Th ght phase. rasping Pseud ght phase. pxic Haemorrh | ts within 1" of an son: When a unit ne hideous mutat opods: Each Cha | y Chaos of Chao ions of a ions Spav roll faile | s Spawn os Spawn all Chao vn in the ed woun | n makes s Spawn e unit ad d rolls fo | its close o in the un ds 2 to its or this un | ombat attac it have an A Attacks cha | ks, roll a D P of -4 unt racteristic | il the end of t until the end | he |

| | | | E | IEI | D R | AK | E | | | DAMAGE Some of this model ^a it suffers damage, as | | | nge |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|-----------|----------|------------|----------|------------|--|---------|---|------------|-------------|-----|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | WS | A |
| Heldrake | * | * | 4+ | 7 | 7 | 12 | * | 8 | 3+ | 7-12+ | 30" | 3+ | 4 |
| A Heldrake is a single m | odel equippe | ed with | a hades | autocai | nnon and | Heldra | ke claws | | | 4-6 | 20" 10" | 4+ | 3 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮР | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | 1-3 | 10 | 5+ | 2 |
| Baleflamer | 18" | | ault D6 | | 6 | -2 | 2 | | | automatically hits its t | arget. | | - 3 |
| Hades autocannon | 36" | Hea | avy 4 | | 8 | -1 | 2 | - | | | | | 8 |
| Heldrake claws | Melee | Me | lee | | User | -1 | D3 | | | ing models than can FI hit roll. | LY, you ma | y add 1 to | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This n | nodel m | nay repla | ce its h | ades auto | ocannor | n with a l | oaleflam | er. | And the second second | | | 1 |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic: Th | is model | has a 5 | 5+ invuln | erable s | ave. | 1.3 | 2 10 | | | Sec. 15 | 100 |
| | Inferna | l Reger | eration | : At the | beginnii | ng of ea | ch of you | ır turns, | this mo | del heals one wound. | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | removing the model f mortal wounds. | rom the ba | attlefield; | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF</td><td>CHAO</td><td>S>, HER</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>STARTI</td><td>ES, <leo< td=""><td>GION></td><td>S. A. S.</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></leo<></td></ma<> | RK OF | CHAO | S>, HER | ETIC A | STARTI | ES, <leo< td=""><td>GION></td><td>S. A. S.</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></leo<> | GION> | S. A. S. | | | |
| KEYWORDS | VEHIC | LE, DA | EMON, | DAEN | ION EN | GINE, | FLY, HE | LDRAK | E | A LOS MAN | | 25.1.5.25 | |

| 19 Power | | CH | AOS | 5 L. | AN | D R | AII | DEF | 2 | DAMAGE Some of this model' it suffers damage, as | | | ange a |
|---|-------------------|---|-------------------------|----------------------|------------------------|-----------------|-----------|--|---------|---|-------------|-------------|---------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | BS | A |
| Chaos Land Raider | * | 6+ | * | 8 | 8 | 16 | * | 9 | 2+ | 9-16+ | 10" | 3+ | 6 |
| A Chaos Land Raider is a and smoke launchers. | a single mod | lel equij | oped wit | h a twi | n heavy l | bolter, tv | wo twin | lascanno | ons | 5-8 1-4 | 5" 3" | 4+ 5+ | D6 1 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| Havoc launcher | 48" | He | avy D6 | | 5 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Twin heavy bolter | 36" | He | avy 6 | | 5 | -1 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Twin lascannon | 48" | He | avy 2 | | 9 | -3 | D6 | - | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This r | nodel n | nay take a | a havoc | launche | er and/o | r one ite | m from | the Con | nbi-weapons list. | 12. 14 | 14 | 122 |
| ABILITIES | can use ranged | its Smo weapor | oke Laun is that tai | chers; u rget thi | until you s vehicle | ur next S e. | hooting | phase yo | our opp | n the Shooting phase, a onent must subtract 1 f nd shooting Heavy wea | from all hi | t rolls for | |
| | | | | | | | | | | ving the model from th nit within 6" suffers D6 | | | |
| TRANSPORT | | p the sp | | | | | | | | RMINATOR and JUMP I TION model takes up t | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF (</td><td>CHAOS</td><td>S>, HER</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>START</td><td>es, <le< td=""><td>GION></td><td></td><td>3897</td><td></td><td></td></le<></td></ma<> | RK OF (| CHAOS | S>, HER | ETIC A | START | es, <le< td=""><td>GION></td><td></td><td>3897</td><td></td><td></td></le<> | GION> | | 3897 | | |
| KEYWORDS | VEHIC | LE, TR | ANSPO | RT, CH | IAOS L | AND RA | AIDER | | | | | | 100 |

| | | C | HA | OS_ | PR | EDA | ТО | R | | DAMAGE Some of this model it suffers damage, a | | | ange a |
|---------------------------|-------------|--|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|------------------------------------|--|----------|---|-------------------|-------------|--------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | BS | A |
| Chaos Predator | * | 6+ | * | 6 | 7 | 11 | * | 8 | 3+ | 7-11- | 12" | 3+ | 3 |
| A Chaos Predator is a sin | gle model e | equipped | l with a | Predato | or autoca | nnon. | | | | 3-6 1-2 | 6" 3" | 4+ 5+ | D3 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮР | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | 1-2 | 5 | 5+ | |
| Havoc launcher | 48" | Hea | wy D6 | | 5 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | - 8 |
| Heavy bolter | 36" | Hea | ivy 3 | | 5 | -1 | 1 | - | | | | | 12 |
| Lascannon | 48" | Hea | wy 1 | | 9 | -3 | D6 | - | | | | | - 63 |
| Predator autocannon | 48" | Hea | wy 2D3 | | 7 | -1 | 3 | - | | | | | - 8 |
| Twin lascannon | 48" | Hea | ivy 2 | | 9 | -3 | D6 | - | | | | | - 6 |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This i | model n | ay take | either t | wo heav | y bolters | non with or two l r one iter | ascanno | ons. | on. 1961-weapons list. | | | |
| ABILITIES | its smo | | hers; un | til your | next Sh | | | | | the Shooting phase, the subtract 1 from all h | | | |
| | | | | | | | s, roll a E ortal wor | | e removi | ing the model from th | e battlefiel | d; on a 6 i | it |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF</td><td>CHAOS</td><td>S>, HER</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>STARTE</td><td>ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td><td></td><td></td><td>15.5</td><td></td></le<></td></ma<> | RK OF | CHAOS | S>, HER | ETIC A | STARTE | ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td><td></td><td></td><td>15.5</td><td></td></le<> | GION> | | | 15.5 | |
| KEYWORDS | VEIII | CLE, CH | | EDAT | on | 11.100 | 1. 1. 1. 1. | 1.1.1.1 | | | The second second | 1.1.1.1 | |

| | | CH | [AO | S V | 'IN] | DIC | CAT | OR | | DAMAGE Some of this model [®] it suffers damage, a | | | ange as |
|---------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------|--|--|----------|--|---------------|----------|---------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | BS | A |
| Chaos Vindicator | * | 6+ | * | 6 | 8 | 11 | * | 8 | 3+ | 6-11+ | 10" | 3+ | 3 |
| A Chaos Vindicator is a s | single mode | el equipp | ed with | a demo | lisher ca | nnon. | 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1 | | | 3-5 | 5" | 4+ | D3 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮР | | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | IFS | 1-2 | 3" | 5+ | 1 |
| Demolisher cannon | 24" | | avy D3 | | 10 | -3 | D6 | When | n attack | cing units with 5 or mo s Type to Heavy D6. | ore models | , change | |
| Havoc launcher | 48" | Hea | avy D6 | | 5 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | 625 |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This i | model n | nay take | a havoc | launche | er and/o | r one ite | m from t | he Con | nbi-weapons list. | | 195 | |
| ABILITIES | its smo weapor Explo d | ke laund ns that ta les: If th | chers; un arget thi is mode | ntil your s vehicl l is redu | next Sh e. nced to 0 | ooting j wound | phase yo s, roll a I | ur oppor 06 before | ient mi | n the Shooting phase, t 1st subtract 1 from all l ving the model from th | hit rolls for | r ranged | it |
| | | | 1. 60.02 | 1.7.1 | 6" suffe | 12.2 | 1. | 1. P. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. | | | | | _ |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | Contraction of the | | | | | ETIC A | START | ES, <lec< td=""><td>JON></td><td></td><td></td><td>£747.2</td><td>_</td></lec<> | JON> | | | £747.2 | _ |
| KEYWORDS | VEHIC | CLE, CH | IAOS VI | INDICA | ATOR | | | | | | | | 1 |

| Power | | | OB] | LIT | ER | AT(| ORS | | |
|--------------------------|---|--|---|---|--|---|---|---|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Obliterator | 4" | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 3 | 3 | 8 | 2+ |
| This unit contains 3 Obl | literators. Ead | ch Oblit | erator is | armed | with fles | hmetal g | guns. | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TES |
| Fleshmetal guns | 24" | Ass | ault 2 | | 6+D3 | -D3 | D3 | See b | elow |
| ADILIILU | Fleshm three D | etal We | fter the | When a other. T | a unit of C The first re | oll is ad | ded to 6 | to deter | shoot in the Shooting phase or in Overwatch, rol mine the Strength for the unit's shooting attacks, |
| ABILITIES | Fleshm three D the seco followe phase o | etal We 3, one a ond roll d by a 2, or Overw | apons: V fter the d is the Al , then th vatch att | When a other. 7 P, and t ne unit's rack. | a unit of C The first ro the third 1 | oll is add roll is th vould ha | ded to 6 e Dama ave a Stro | to deter ge. For e | |
| ADILIIAU | Fleshm three D the seco followe phase o Daemo Telepon on the b | etal We 3, one a ond roll d by a 2. or Overv onic: Ob et Strike battlefiel | apons: ` fter the dist the Al then the vatch att literator: During Id. At the | When a other. J P, and t e unit's ack. s have a g deplo e end o | a unit of C The first re the third 1 a attacks w a 5+ invul oyment, yo of any of y | oll is add roll is th vould ha lnerable ou can s rour Mo | ded to 6 e Dama; ave a Str save. e save. et up th vement | to deter ge. For e ength of is unit ir phases tl | mine the Strength for the unit's shooting attacks, xample, if the rolls were a 1, followed by a 3, |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | Fleshm three D the seco followe phase o Daemo Telepon on the b battlefo | etal We 3, one a ond roll d by a 2 or Overw onic: Ob ort Strike battlefiel eld – set | apons: ` fter the d is the Al , then th vatch att literator: :: Durin; Id. At th it up an | When a other. 7 P, and t ie unit's ack. s have a g deplo e end o ywhere | a unit of C The first re the third 1 a attacks w a 5+ invul oyment, yo of any of y | oll is add roll is th vould ha lnerable ou can s rour Mo attlefield | ded to 6 e Dama ave a Stru- e save. et up th vement d that is | to deter ge. For e ength of is unit ir phases th more th | mine the Strength for the unit's shooting attacks, xample, if the rolls were a 1, followed by a 3, 7, an AP of -3, and a Damage of 2 for that Shooti a teleportarium chamber instead of placing it he unit can use a teleport strike to arrive on the an 9" away from any enemy models. |

| POWER | | | | HA | WO | CS | | | |
|--|--------------------|---|-------------------|-------------------|------------|---------------------|-----------|--|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Havoc | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 3+ |
| Aspiring Champion | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 8 | 3+ |
| This unit contains 1 Aspir boltgun, a bolt pistol, frag | | | | | in include | e up to ! | 5 additio | nal Hav | rocs (Power Rating +3). Each model is armed with |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPI | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Boltgun | 24" | Rap | id Fire 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | 0 | 1 | | n time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | i | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • Up to • The A | four Ha spiring | vocs ma Champi | y repla on may | | ooltgun his bolt | with one | e item fi | from the <i>Heavy Weapons</i> or <i>Special Weapons</i> lists. gun with items from the <i>Champion Equipment</i> list. |
| ABILITIES | Death to | o the Fa | lse Emj | peror (| pg 10) | | | | In the manufacture of the |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF (</td><td>CHAO</td><td>S>, HER</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>STARTI</td><td>ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<></td></ma<> | RK OF (| CHAO | S>, HER | ETIC A | STARTI | ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td></le<> | GION> |
| FAGIIUN KETWUKUD | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | FC | ORC | GEF | IEN | JD | | | DAMAGE Some of this model's it suffers damage, as | | | nge |
|----------------------------|-------------|---|-------------|----------|-----------------------|----------|-----------|---|----------|---|--------------|--------------|-----|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | BS | A |
| Forgefiend | * | 4+ | * | 6 | 7 | 12 | * | 8 | 3+ | 7-12+ | 8" | 4+ | 4 |
| A Forgefiend is a single 1 | nodel equip | ped wit | n two ha | des auto | ocannons | s and D | aemon i | aws. | N T F | 4-6 | 6" | 5+ | 3 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮР | | | S | AP | 0 | ABILI | rifs | 1-3 | 4" | 6+ | 2 |
| Ectoplasma cannon | 24" | | - ivy D3 | | 7 | -3 | D3 | - | | | | | 12 |
| Hades autocannon | 36" | Hea | ivy 4 | | 8 | -1 | 2 | - | | | | | 1 |
| Daemon jaws | Melee | Me | ee | | User | -1 | 2 | - | | | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | hades au aemon ja | | | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic: Th | is model | has a 5 | + invuln | erable s | ave. | 1 | 1 | 75 8 9 N N | 1.4 | Castle | |
| | Inferna | l Reger | eration | : At the | beginniı | ng of ea | ch of you | ır turns, | this mo | del heals one wound. | | | |
| | | | | | ced to 0 6" suffer | | | | e removi | ing the model from the | e battlefiel | d; on a 6 it | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF</td><td>CHAOS</td><td>S>, HER</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>STARTI</td><td>ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td><td></td><td></td><td>114</td><td></td></le<></td></ma<> | RK OF | CHAOS | S>, HER | ETIC A | STARTI | ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td><td></td><td></td><td>114</td><td></td></le<> | GION> | | | 114 | |
| KEYWORDS | VEHIC | LE, DA | EMON, | DAEM | ION EN | GINE, I | FORGE | FIEND | 2122 | at had a | Carlor State | 2 21 | - |

| 9 Powret | | | MA | UI | ER | FIE | ND | | | DAMAGE Some of this model it suffers damage, a | | | inge a |
|-----------------------------|------------|---|-----------|----------|--------------------------|-----------|----------|---|-----------|---|--------------|--------------|--------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | т | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | S | A |
| Maulerfiend | * | 4+ | 4+ | * | 7 | 12 | * | 8 | 3+ | 7-12+ | 10" | 6 | 4 |
| A Maulerfiend is a single r | nodel equi | nned w | ith Mau | lerfiend | l fiete and | two m | ama cu | ittere | | 4-6 | 8" | 5 | 3 |
| | - | | | lernend | | | · | | TIFO | 1-3 | 6" | 4 | 2 |
| WEAPON | | | | | <u> </u> | <u>AP</u> | | ABILI | IIES | | | | - 22 |
| Magma cutter | 6" | Pis | tol 1 | | 8 | -4 | 3 | | | | | | 20 |
| Lasher tendrils | Melee | Me | lee | | User | -2 | 2 | | | e bearer fights, it can n this weapon. | nake D6 ao | lditional | 37 |
| Maulerfiend fists | Melee | Me | lee | | x2 | -3 | 3 | - | | | | | 92 |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This n | nodel n | nay repla | ace botl | h magma | cutters | with las | her tend | rils. | and the start of | 5 M | | 1 |
| ABILITIES | | | | | 5+ invuln | | | | | | | | |
| | Inferna | I Reger | ieration | : At the | e beginnii | ng of ea | ch of yo | ur turns | , this mo | odel heals one wound. | | | |
| | - | | | | uced to 0 n 6" suffer | | | | e remov | ing the model from th | e battlefiel | d; on a 6 it | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, <ma< td=""><td>RK OF</td><td>CHAO</td><td>S>, HER</td><td>ETIC A</td><td>START</td><td>ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td><td>A LA LA LA LA</td><td></td><td>Z. A</td><td></td></le<></td></ma<> | RK OF | CHAO | S>, HER | ETIC A | START | ES, <le< td=""><td>GION></td><td>A LA LA LA LA</td><td></td><td>Z. A</td><td></td></le<> | GION> | A LA LA LA LA | | Z. A | |
| KEYWORDS | VEHIC | LE, DA | EMON | , DAEN | MON EN | GINE, I | MAULE | RFIENI |) | 1.14 | 11.26 | Sec. 1 | 7 |

| | | | | DE | FIL | ER | | | | DAMAGE Some of this model's it suffers damage, as | | | nang |
|---|----------|-----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------------------|-----------|---------|--|------------|-----------|------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | BS | |
| Defiler | * | 4+ | * | 8 | 7 | 14 | * | 8 | 3+ | 8-14+ | 8" 6" | 4+ 5+ | |
| A Defiler is a single mod flamer and Defiler claws | | with a b | attle can | non, a | reaper a | utocann | on, a tw | in heavy | | 4-7 1-3 | 6 4" | 5+ | 1 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| Battle cannon | 72" | Hea | vy D6 | | 8 | -2 | D3 | - | | | | | |
| Havoc launcher | 48" | Hea | vy D6 | | 5 | 0 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Reaper autocannon | 36" | Hea | vy 4 | | 7 | -1 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Twin heavy bolter | 36" | Hea | vy 6 | | 5 | -1 | 1 | - | | | | | |
| Twin heavy flamer | 8" | Hea | vy 2D6 | | 5 | -1 | 1 | This | weapon | automatically hits its ta | arget. | | |
| Twin lascannon | 48" | Hea | vy 2 | | 9 | -3 | D6 | - | | | | | |
| Defiler claws | Melee | Mel | ee | | x2 | -3 | D6 | - | | | | | |
| Defiler scourge | Melee | Mel | ee | | +4 | -2 | 3 | | | e bearer fights, it can m this weapon. | ake 3 add | litional | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | This r | nodel m | ay replac | e its re | | ocannoi | n with a | twin hea | | or Defiler scourge. er or twin lascannon. | | | |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic: Thi | s model | has a 5 | + invuln | erable s | ave. | | | | Sec. 1 | in states | |
| | Inferna | l Regen | eration: | At the | beginni | ng of ea | ch of you | ır turns, | this mo | odel heals one wound. | | | |
| | its smol | ke launc | | il your | next Sh | | | | | n the Shooting phase, th 1st subtract 1 from all hi | | | |
| | | | | | | | s, roll a E ortal wo | | e remov | ing it from the battlefie | ld; on a 6 | it | |
| | explode | es, and e | acii unin | | | | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | | | S>, HER | | STARTI | | GION> | | | | |



The Daemon Engine known as the Defiler stomps through the mayhem of battle to crush, grind and blast its mortal prey.

| 39 | KH | IOR | NE | L | ORD | OF | SI | KUI | LLS | DAMAGE Some of this model's as it suffers damage, | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|---|---|---|---|--|---|---|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | т | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | S |
| Khorne Lord of Skulls | * | 3+ | 3+ | * | 8 | 28 | * | 8 | 3+ | 14-28+ | 10" | 10 |
| A Khorne Lord of Skulls is cannon, and a great cleaver | | | uipped w | rith a g | gorestorm | cannon, | a hade | es gatlin | g | 7-13 1-6 | 7" 4" | 8 5 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРЕ | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | |
| Daemongore cannon | 18" | Hea | vy D6 | | User | -2 | 3 | This | weapon | n automatically hits its ta | arget. | |
| Gorestorm cannon | 18" | Hea | vy D6 | | User | -2 | 2 | attac | king un | n automatically hits its ta nits with 10 or more moo pe to Heavy 2D6. | | |
| Hades gatling cannon | 48" | Hea | vy 12 | | 8 | -2 | 2 | - | | | | |
| Ichor cannon | 48" | Hea | vy D6 | | 7 | -4 | D3 | - | | | | |
| Skullhurler | 60" | Hea | vy D6 | | 9 | -3 | D3 | | | king units with 10 or mo s Type to Heavy 2D6. | ore model | s, change |
| Great cleaver of Khorne | When a | ttacking | , with thi | s weaj | pon, choos | e one of | the pr | ofiles be | low. | | | |
| - Smash | Melee | Mele | ee | | x2 | -4 | 6 | - | | | | |
| - Slash | Melee | Mele | ee | | User | -2 | D3 | | e 3 hit r ad of 1. | olls for each attack mad | e with thi | is weapon, |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | orestorm c Iades gatlin | | | | | or daemongore cannon. | | |
| ABILITIES | Inferna Titanic as all of 1" of it, addition Finally, the firen | l Regent Daemo the ener or any o n, a Kho a Khorn | eration: n Engin my mode ther visi rne Lord ne Lord c | At the e: A K els hav ole en of Sk f Skul | horne Lorv ve the INFA emy unit tl ulls can mo ls only gain | g of each d of Sku NTRY k nat is wi ove and ns a bon | n of you lls can eyword thin ra fire He us to it | shoot if d. In this nge and eavy wea ts save in | there a s case it more the pons with n cover | odel heals one wound. re enemy models within can shoot the enemy ur han 1" away from any fr ithout suffering the pen- if at least half of the mod ving the model from the | nit that is riendly me alty to its del is obse | within odels. In hit rolls. cured from |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | explode | es, and ea | ach unit | withir | n 2D6" suff | ers D6 n | nortal | wounds | | | | |
| TAUTION KETWUKUD | UIAO | , 110 | , 111, 111 | | - ADIAK | 110, \L | 2010 | | | NE TURNAN PO | Sec. 1 | |
| KEYWORDS | | | | | ON, DAE | | | | | | | |



All must fear the Lord of Skulls. It is a brazen idol of destruction – possessed of terrible daemonic sentience, it crushes men beneath its mighty treads. Its cannons fire storms of red-hot metal, gibbering skulls that gnaw the flesh, and torrents of boiling blood.

WORLD EATERS

The World Eaters hurl themselves into battle with psychotic fury. They feel neither fear nor mercy, nor anything save the pounding crimson rage that propels them across the battlefield. Chainaxes roaring, the World Eaters rip the heart from the enemy with the unstoppable ferocity of their assault, bellowing oaths to the Blood God as they paint themselves in jetting gore.

Even before the Horus Heresy, the World Eaters were noted for their bloody-handed excesses. They were censured by the Emperor for their use of psychosurgery on neophytes to turn them into frothing madmen. Nonetheless, the World Eaters were invaluable shock troops in the Great Crusade, fighting at the forefront of many of its greatest battles, and so they were permitted to proceed as their murderous Primarch, Angron, saw fit.

It was a simple matter for Horus to turn the World Eaters to the worship of Chaos. Under his corrupting influence, Angron quickly devoted himself to Khorne, the Blood God. Angron was a great warrior, and the Blood God valued especially the Primarch's latent bloodlust and the volcanic temper that others saw as a curse. Angron became one of Khorne's greatest champions, his feet set firmly upon the path towards Daemonhood and ultimate power.

Transformed from loyal servants of the Emperor into murdering champions of the Blood God, the traitorous World Eaters became a byword for slaughter and brutality. They fought in the vanguard of every assault, and their Legion records show it was they, and not the Sons of Horus, who first breached the walls of the Imperial Palace. The World Eaters retreated from Terra only grudgingly, and even then they carved a bloody swathe through anything that stood in their way during the retreat to the Eye of Terror.

DESCENT INTO MADNESS

Amidst the madness of the Eye of Terror, the World Eaters sank ever further into the worship of Khorne. All pretence of forming balanced, tactical forces fell away as the World Eaters armed themselves entirely with pistols and close combat weapons – chainaxes and chainswords becoming the favoured tools of bloodshed. Competition to be the first into the fray became so fierce that the World Eaters would as readily turn their weapons upon one another as the foe.

As more and more of the Legion's officers became fully fledged champions of Khorne or were possessed by Daemons, all discipline collapsed. Finally, at the end of the savage Skalathrax campaign, Khârn the Betrayer – an exalted and utterly insane Berzerker Champion of Khorne – set upon his brethren with such bloodlust that the whole Legion tore itself apart. The horrific battle lasted for days, excesses of butchery being unleashed that would leave an indelible stain upon reality and the warp alike. By the time the smoke had cleared, the World Eaters were shattered into dozens of crazed warbands, moving relentlessly through the Eye of Terror seeking out battle and bloodshed.

Even now, some of these warbands are hundreds strong, while others are no more than a lone champion leading his Berzerkers on a quest for carnage. Clad in armour of red, black and brass, Khorne's chosen warriors are the first into any battle and the last to leave the field. Such warbands will join with any Chaos Lord who is gathering his forces for conquest, asking nothing more than to spill blood and take skulls for their lord Khorne. However, even the mightiest Chaos Lords must be wary of these lunatic allies, lest their own heads be added to the skull tally.

LEGIONS OF KHORNE

Though a shattered Legion, the World Eaters can still field the numbers and martial might to bring whole star systems to their knees. Led by rampaging Chaos Lords or blood-slick Daemon Princes, these armies augment their numbers with those mortal Cultists who have given themselves to the butchery and bloodlust of Khorne. Bestial mutants and deranged lunatics follow the Khorne Berzerkers to war in their thousands, desperate to shed blood in their monstrous deity's name.

Though Khorne despises sorcery and sees it as unfitting for a warrior, he does not rely on swords and axes alone to gather souls. Greatest of Khorne's weapons are infernal Daemon Engines driven by the caged essence of furious warp entities. Clad in heavy armour of black steel and marked with brass skull runes of Khorne, these horrific machines crush screaming victims beneath their spiked treads and wheels as they subject the enemy to one thunderous barrage after another.



WORLD EATERS ARMY RULES

This section contains a selection of datasheets for World Eaters miniatures. Each datasheet includes the characteristics profiles of the unit it describes, as well as any wargear and special abilities it may have.

FORCES OF THE WORLD EATERS

The Heretic Astartes datasheets found on pages 16 to 42 can be from the World Eaters Legion – this is represented by replacing the <LEGION> keyword on their datasheet in all instances with WORLD EATERS.

Servants of Khorne

If a World Eaters unit has the <MARK OF CHAOS> keyword, it must be KHORNE. Similarly, WORLD EATERS Daemon Princes must owe their allegiance to KHORNE,

Berzerker Horde

The Battlefield Role of **WORLD EATERS** Khorne Berzerkers is Troops instead of Elites.





45

| | | wn | nn | | T | w | 0 | 1.4 | 8 |
|----------------------------|--|--|---|---|---|---|--|--|--|
| NAME Khârn the Betrayer | M 6" | WS 2+ | BS 2+ | S 5 | 4 | W 5 | A 6 | Ld 9 | Sv 3+ |
| - | ngle model | _ | | - | | - | - | - | nades and krak grenades. Only one of this model |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Khârn's plasma pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 8 | -3 | 2 | | time you roll a hit roll of 1 when firing this on, the bearer suffers a mortal wound. |
| Gorechild | Melee | Mel | ee | | +1 | -4 | D3 | | weapon always hits on a roll of 2+, regardless of nodifiers. |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade De | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| ABILITIES | those at than on Sigil of | t rayer: ` tacks au e. If the Corru | You cann itomatic re are no otion: K | not re-r ally hit o friend hârn th | oll or mo a friendl lly units e Betraye ârn the B | ly unit w within 1 er has a Betrayer | vithin 1". " of Khâ 4+ invul can figh | Randor rn, the h nerable s t twice ir | n each Fight phase, instead of only once. |
| | | | rn!: You | ı can re | e-roll faile | ed hit ro | lls made | for friei | ndly WORLD EATERS units within 1" of Khârn |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | the Betr | ayer. | | 10.10 | -roll faile | 100 | 1. | in is | |



Khârn the Betrayer is a slaughterer steeped in the worship of Khorne. He has reaped skulls beyond counting and spilled oceans of gore.

► 5 Power

KHORNE BERZERKERS

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
|--------------------|----|----|----|---|---|---|---|----|----|
| Khorne Berzerker | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 7 | 3+ |
| Berzerker Champion | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 8 | 3+ |

This unit contains 1 Berzerker Champion and 4 Khorne Berzerkers. It can include up to 5 additional Khorne Berzerkers (**Power Rating +5**), up to 10 additional Khorne Berzerkers (**Power Rating +10**) or up to 15 additional Khorne Berzerkers (**Power Rating +15**). Each model is armed with a chainsword, bolt pistol, frag grenades and krak grenades.

| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | S | AP | D | ABILITIES |
|------------------|--|---------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------|---------------------------|---|
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pistol 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - |
| Plasma pistol | When at | tacking with this w | eapon, choo | se one | of the pr | ofiles below. |
| - Standard | 12" | Pistol 1 | 7 | -3 | 1 | - |
| - Supercharge | 12" | Pistol 1 | 8 | -3 | 2 | On a hit roll of 1, the bearer is slain. |
| Chainaxe | Melee | Melee | +1 | -1 | 1 | - |
| Chainsword | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional attack with this weapon. |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Grenade D6 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Grenade 1 | 6 | -1 | D3 | - |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • Up to t • The Be <i>Equipn</i> | wo Khorne Berzerł | kers may rep may replace | lace th his bo | eir bolt p lt pistol a | r bolt pistol with a chainaxe. pistol with a plasma pistol. and chainsword with items from the <i>Champion</i> of Wrath (pg 10). |
| ABILITIES | | the False Empero | | ı fight t | wice in e | each Fight phase, instead of only once. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS, | KHORNE, HERE | TIC ASTAF | TES, V | WORLD | EATERS |
| KEYWORDS | INFANT | RY, KHORNE BE | RZERKERS | | 135 | |



The rampaging hordes that worship the Blood God fight with a ravening, endless frenzy, empowered by rage itself.

THOUSAND SONS

The tang of sorcery taints the air as the Thousand Sons attack. Coruscating bolts of warp energy explode in washes of mutating fire, while hails of ensorcelled shot mow down rank after rank of the foe. Those not reduced to smouldering corpses are transmogrified by the magicks of Tzeentch, leaving the battlefield strewn with crystal statues, clouds of screaming vapour and writhing mounds of flesh.

Led by covens of potent Sorcerers, the Thousand Sons advance in a steady, relentless fashion while laying down a withering hail of firepower and dark magicks. The majority of their legionaries are little more than haunted suits of power armour, golem-like beings wreathed in the sorcerous energies of an ancient curse that has transformed them into tireless – but near mindless – foot soldiers of Tzeentch. Yet this Traitor Legion was not always thus. Once, they were counted amongst the Emperor's most loyal servants.

A TAINTED LEGACY

As with all the Space Marine Legions, the first Thousand Sons were created using gene-seed sampled from their Primarch. This was to prove both a blessing and a curse. The gene-sire of the Thousand Sons was Magnus the Red, who was the most psychically gifted of all the Primarchs, a trait he passed on to his sons. Yet along with their father's eldritch might, the Thousand Sons also inherited the latent threat of warp-touched mutation that lurked within his flesh.

The path of damnation for the Thousand Sons Legion was longer than most. Even before the Horus Heresy, Magnus led his sons in the study of arcane lore and the practice of sorcery, areas in which they excelled. Always the subject of great controversy, these investigations became anathema after the fateful Council of Nikea. Magnus continued his studies with reckless arrogance, believing himself and his sons to be engaged in work so vital that it eclipsed the mundane rule of law.

When Horus gathered his forces against the Imperium, the Thousand Sons first tried to use their occult powers to warn the Emperor. In his efforts to do good, Magnus had instead been seduced by the Dark Gods into unmaking the Emperor's greatest labours and causing irreparable damage. Wrathful, the Emperor dispatched Leman Russ and the Space Wolves to the Thousand Sons' home world of Prospero to apprehend the errant mystics. Seeing his chance, the Warmaster – still thought loyal by the wider Imperium – appended the Space Wolves' orders, commanding them not to capture the Thousand Sons for judgement, but to fall upon them as executioners.

The sack of Prospero was horrific. Russ' warriors built pyres from Magnus' libraries of books, parchments and ancient texts, destroying artefacts unique in all the galaxy with a stroke of the chainsword. Magnus himself met Leman Russ in hand-to-hand combat, Primarch against Primarch, berserker against giant in the ruined heart of the city of Tizca. Outmatched, Magnus was forced to appeal to the Dark Gods for aid.

A TERRIBLE CHOICE

In stentorian tones, the Primarch of the Thousand Sons boomed out a mighty incantation that snatched up the surviving Thousand Sons and transported them far across the galaxy to a planet of refuge. Yet the price of salvation was terrible. Magnus' soul was torn asunder by the bargain he had struck with almighty Tzeentch. Just as Magnus' sorcerous powers were magnified by the boon of Chaos, so too were those of his sons, but the cost was insupportable, and more and more of them fell to rampant mutation.

Eventually, one of Magnus' greatest protégés could no longer stand by and watch his Legion degenerate. Gathering a coven of like-minded Sorcerers, Ahzek Ahriman worked his infamous Rubric. A spell of incalculable power, the Rubric was meant to stabilise the mutating flesh of the Thousand Sons and save them from uncontrollable change. It went far further, reducing the surviving legionaries to living dust within their armour, little more than mindless automata trapped forever in servitude to their sorcerous brethren.

COVENS OF WAR

The Thousand Sons fight their wars with cunning and trickery, drawing upon the powers of the warp to provide them with foresight into their enemies' strategies and weaknesses. Directed by their Sorcerers - or sometimes led by the Daemon Primarch Magnus himself - the Thousand Sons apply overwhelming firepower and dark sorcery wherever they can do the most damage. Their ranks are swollen by shrieking masses of mutant creatures known as Tzaangors, and often augmented by Daemons summoned from beyond the veil. Held aloft by empyric energies, mighty fortresses known as Silver Towers of Tzeentch rain hellfire upon the enemy, while packs of aerial Daemon Engines strike wherever the enemy least expects them. Worst of all for their foes, it is impossible to know the true objectives of the Thousand Sons, for when they go to war it is never in as simple a cause as wanton destruction. There are always hidden agendas, always plans within plans, and often the enemy will fight their hardest only to discover that their every action has been predicted and perverted so that their victory turns to the ashes of defeat in the blink of an eye.



THOUSAND SONS ARMY RULES

This section contains a selection of datasheets for Thousand Sons miniatures. Each datasheet includes the characteristics profiles of the unit it describes, as well as any wargear and special abilities it may have.

FORCES OF THE THOUSAND SONS

The Heretic Astartes datasheets listed to the right can be from the Thousand Sons Legion. Those that have the <LEGION> keyword on their datasheet can replace it in all instances with THOUSAND SONS. If a Heretic Astartes unit does not appear in the list to the right, it cannot have the THOUSAND SONS Faction keyword.

Servants of Tzeentch

If a Thousand Sons unit has the <MARK OF CHAOS> keyword, it must be TZEENTCH. Similarly, THOUSAND SONS Daemon Princes must owe their allegiance to TZEENTCH.

Legacy of the Rubricae

The Battlefield Role of **THOUSAND SONS** Rubric Marines is Troops instead of Elites.

THOUSAND SONS ARMY LIST

Magnus the Red (pg 50) Ahriman (pg 51)

Daemon Prince (pg 21) Exalted Sorcerer (pg 52) Sorcerer (pg 22) Sorcerer in Terminator Armour (pg 22) Sorcerer on Disc of Tzeentch (pg 23)

Rubric Marines (pg 54) Tzaangors (pg 53) Chaos Cultists (pg 26) Scarab Occult Terminators (pg 55) Helbrute (pg 33)

Chaos Rhino (pg 34) Heldrake (pg 37) Chaos Spawn (pg 36)

Defiler (pg 41) Chaos Vindicator (pg 38) Chaos Predator (pg 38) Chaos Land Raider (pg 37) Forgefiend (pg 40) Maulerfiend (pg 40)

49

| ¥ 21 | | Μ | AG | NU | JS T | 'HE | RE | D | | | | | characteristics ge, as shown below: |
|---|--------------------|---------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|---------------------|--------------------|--------------------|----------------------------|--|---------------------|---------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | A | PSYCHIC PHASE BONI |
| Magnus the Red | * | 2+ | 2+ | 8 | 7 | 18 | * | 10 | 3+ | 10-18+ | 16" | 7 | +2 |
| Magnus the Red is a sing included in your army. | le model ar | med wit | h the Bl | ade of N | Magnus. | Only on | e of this | model n | nay be | 5-9 1-4 | 14" 12" | 6 5 | +1 0 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | IES | | | | 12 |
| The Blade of Magnus | Melee | Me | ee | | x2 | -4 | 3 | add a Spaw | Chaos S | FER is destroyed Spawn to your ar 1 6" of Magnus ar Is. | my. Set | t up tl | he Chaos |
| ABILITIES | Crown Gaze o | | Crimsor 1s: If Ma | King: | Magnus | | | | | ve. ortal wounds, or | 2D6 m | ortal | wounds on a |
| | | | | | ons: You its withir | | | | nd invul | nerable saving th | irows c | of 1 m | ade for |
| PSYKER | three p from th | sychic p ne Dark | owers ir Hereticu | 1 each e 1s discij | enemy Ps pline (pg | ychic ph 11). Wł | ase. He ienever | knows tl Magnus | ne <i>Smite</i> the Red | riendly Psychic p psychic power a attempts to man Deny the Witch to | nd thre ifest or | e psy | chic powers |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, TZEI | ENTCH | HERE | TIC AST | TARTES | , THOU | SAND | SONS | | | 21 | 2 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |



The Daemon Primarch Magnus the Red is a towering colossus, an avatar of Tzeentch who can bend reality itself to his whims.

| A COMP | | | A | H | RIN | 1AI | N | | |
|---|--------------------|--------------------|---------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------|------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Ahriman | 6" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 4 | 5 | 4 | 9 | 3+ |
| Ahriman is a single mode model may be included ir | | | ack Staf | f of Ah | riman, ai | n infern | o bolt pi | stol, frag | g grenades and krak grenades. Only one of this |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Ahriman | | | | | | | | | |
| Inferno bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | -2 | 1 | - | |
| Black Staff of Ahriman | Melee | Mel | ee | | +2 | -1 | 3 | - | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| Disc of Tzeentch | | | | | | | | | |
| Blades | Melee | Mel | ee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | attacl | r a model on this mount makes its close combat ks, you can attack with the mount. Make 1 tional attack, using this weapon profile. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | CAVAI | LRY and | | words, | his Mov | | | | the INFANTRY keyword, gains the DAEMON, ased to 12" and his Disc will attack his enemies |
| ABILITIES | Death t | to the Fa | lse Emp | peror (| og 10) | 143.2 | | | |
| | Sigil of | Corrup | tion: Al | nriman | has a 4+ | invulno | erable sa | ve. | |
| | | | | | ou can re nis mode | | vulnerat | ole savin | ng throws of 1 made for friendly THOUSAND SO |
| PSYKER | psychic the Dar | powers k Hereti | in each cus disc | enemy ipline (| Psychic | phase. I | le know | s the Sm | friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny thr nite psychic power and three psychic powers from mpts to manifest or resist a psychic power, add |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, TZEE | NTCH, | HERE | TIC AST | TARTES | , THOU | JSAND | SONS |
| KEYWORDS | OTTAD | OTED | TATEAN | TDV C | ORCER | ED DO | | TIDIA | |



By Ahriman's hand was the fate of the Thousand Sons sealed. He is a master sorcerer and architect of disaster.

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S 1 | r 1 | W | A | Ld | Sv | |
|--------------------------|--------------|----------|------------|-----------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|--|------------|
| Exalted Sorcerer | 6" | 2+ | 2+ | _ | | 5 | 4 | 9 | 3+ | |
| An Exalted Sorcerer is a | single model | l armed | with a for | ce stave, a | n inferi | no bol | lt pistol | , frag gre | enades and krak grenades. | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | | Ę | i 4 | ۱P | D | ABILII | TIES | |
| Exalted Sorcerer | | | | | | | | | | |
| Inferno bolt pistol | 12" | Pisto | ol 1 | 4 | ŧ. | -2 | 1 | - | | |
| Force stave | Melee | Mele | ee | + | 2 - | -1 | D3 | - | | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Grei | nade D6 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Grei | nade 1 | e | 5 - | -1 | D3 | - | | |
| Disc of Tzeentch | | | | | | | | | | |
| Blades | Melee | Mele | ee | 4 | Ł | 0 | 1 | attacl | a model on this mount makes its close combacts, you can attack with the mount. Make 1 ional attack, using this weapon profile. | at |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | CAVAI | LRY and | | vords, his l | | | | , he loses | s the INFANTRY keyword, gains the DAEMON sed to 12" and his Disc will attack his enemies | |
| ABILITIES | Death t | o the Fa | lse Empe | eror (pg 10 |) | L'és | 1 | Sel . | | |
| | Favour | of Trees | tch. This | s model ha | ¢ 2 5⊥ i | nyuln | erable | COVE | | |
| | Tavoui | 01 1200 | iten. Ima | s model na | Sasti | iivuii | | save. | | |
| | | | | ons: You ca o" of this m | | oll inv | ulnerat | ole saving | g throws of 1 made for friendly THOUSAND S | ONS |
| PSYKER | psychic | power i | | emy Psych | | | | | friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny of e psychic power and two psychic powers from | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | | IERETIC | ASTAR | TES, | тно | JSAND | SONS | a . |
| - | | | | | | , PSY | | | | |



Those Exalted Sorcerers that worship Tzeentch wield potent transmutative magics, each spell as psychedelic as it is deadly.

| | | | TZ | ZA | ANC | GO] | RS | | |
|---|----------|---------|----------|----------|------------------------------------|-------------|-----------|----------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Tzaangor | 6" | 3+ | 4+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 6 | 6+ |
| Twistbray | 6" | 3+ | 4+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 7 | 6+ |
| This unit contains 1 Twist (Power Rating +6). Each 1 | | | | | | 10 addit | tional Tz | aangors | (Power Rating +3) or up to 20 additional Tzaangors |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPI | <u> </u> | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Autopistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Chainsword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | 0 | 1 | | time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. |
| Tzaangor blades | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -1 | 1 | | time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • One T | zaangor | can tak | te an Ic | zaangor l on of Fla strument | ne (pg | 10). | 12.20 | l and chainsword. |
| ABILITIES | Aura of | Dark C | Glory: E | ach mo | del in thi | s unit h | as a 5+ i | invulner | able save. |
| | charge r | olls. | | | | | | | struments of Chaos adds 1 to their Advance and |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | | | TIC AST | | | | for this unit when targeting a CHARACTER. |
| KEYWORDS | INFAN | | | | 110 A51 | | , 11100 | | |



Many Tzaangors are mutants from the Planet of the Sorcerers. They treasure rare artefacts, and fight all the harder in their presence.

| | | R | JBRI | СM | AR | INF | ES | |
|--|--------------------------------------|------------------------------------|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|--|
| NAME | M | WS | BS S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Rubric Marine | 5" | 3+ | 3+ 4 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 3+ |
| Aspiring Sorcerer | 6" | 3+ | 3+ 4 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 8 | 3+ |
| This unit contains 1 Asp additional Rubric Marin Each Rubric Marine is The Aspiring Sorcerer | es (Power Ra armed with a | t ing +1 2 in infern | 2) or up to 1 o boltgun. | 5 additiona | al Rubrio | Marine | | al Rubric Marines (Power Rating +6), up to 10 er Rating +18). |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| nferno bolt pistol | 12" | Pisto | 1 | 4 | -2 | 1 | - | |
| nferno boltgun | 24" | Rapi | l Fire 1 | 4 | -2 | 1 | - | |
| oulreaper cannon | 24" | Heav | y 4 | 5 | -3 | 1 | - | |
| Varpflame pistol | 6" | Pisto | D6 | 3 | -2 | 1 | Thisy | weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Varpflamer | 8" | Assa | ılt D6 | 4 | -2 | 1 | Thisy | weapon automatically hits its target. |
| orce axe | Melee | Mele | 2 | +1 | -2 | D3 | - | |
| Force stave | Melee | Mele | e | +2 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| Force sword | Melee | Mele | 2 | User | -3 | D3 | - | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • The As • Any R • For ev | spiring S ubric Ma ery ten r | orcerer may rine may re | replace hi place his in e unit, one | s inferno nferno b Rubric I | o bolt pis oltgun v Marine 1 | stol with vith a wa nay repl | axe or force sword. a a warpflame pistol. arpflamer. ace his inferno boltgun with a soulreaper cannor |
| ABILITIES | Death to | o the Fal | se Emperor | (pg 10) | | | | |
| | | ion, the | | | | | | he attack has a Damage characteristic of 1. g with a Heavy weapon does not apply to |
| | Favoure | d of Tze | entch: All n | nodels in tl | his unit | have a 5- | + invuln | erable save. |
| PSYKER | deny on Sorcerer | e psychio manifes | power in e | ach enemy psychic po | Psychic ower, he | phase. I | He know | er in each friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to ys the <i>Smite</i> psychic power. When an Aspiring wound instead of D3, or D3 mortal wounds |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | TCH, HER | | | тног | ISAND | SONS |
| ACTION NEYWIIKIIA | CIIAOS | , 1222 | I OII, IILI | LIICHOI | | , | | 00110 |



The Thousand Sons attack in eerie silence but for the thunder and crackle of their ensorcelled weapons.

| | 1.1.1.5 ch. 5 | a partie | | | 1.000 | 212.2 | | |
|--|--|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| | SCA | AR/ | A B C |)CCU | IT | TEI | RMI | NATORS |
| NAME | M | WS | BS | S I | W | | | Sv |
| NAME Scarab Occult Terminator | IVI 4" | wa 3+ | ва 3+ | a 1 4 4 | 2 | A 2 | Ld 8 | 2+ |
| | | | | | | _ | | |
| Scarab Occult Sorcerer | 5" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 4 | 2 | 2 | 9 | 2+ up to 5 additional Scarab Occult Terminators |
| (Power Rating +11). Each Scarab Occult Termi The Scarab Occult Sorcero | inator is a | rmed w | ith an infe | erno combi-be | olter and | l a powe | r sword. | p to 5 additional Searab Securi Terminators |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРІ | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | IES |
| Heavy warpflamer | 8" | | vy D6 | 5 | -2 | 1 | | veapon automatically hits its target. |
| Hellfyre missile rack | 24" | Hea | vy 2 | 8 | -2 | D3 | - | . , . |
| Inferno combi-bolter | 24" | Rap | d Fire 2 | 4 | -2 | 1 | - | |
| Soulreaper cannon | 24" | Hea | | 5 | -3 | 1 | - | |
| Force stave | Melee | Mel | ee | +2 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| Power sword | Melee | Mel | ee | User | -3 | 1 | - | |
| | canno • One S | n. If the carab O | unit cont ccult Terr | ains ten mod | els, a sec | cond Sca | rab Occu | bolter with a heavy warpflamer or a soulreaper lt Terminator may also do this. c. If the unit contains ten models, a second Scarab |
| | | | | | Control 1 | | | The second s |
| ABILITIES | Death t | o the Fa | ise Empe | ror (pg 10) | | | | |
| ABILITIES | All is D | ust: Addition, t | l 1 to the he -1 mod | saving throws | | | | nators if the attack has a Damage characteristic of ng with a heavy weapon does not apply to Scarab |
| ABILITIES | All is D 1. In add Occult | ust: Add dition, t Fermina | l 1 to the he -1 mod tors. | saving throws | lls for m | oving ar | ıd shootii | ng with a heavy weapon does not apply to Scarab |
| ABILITIES | All is D 1. In add Occult 7 Termina Telepor on the b | ust: Add dition, t Termina ator Ar t Strike pattlefiel | l 1 to the he -1 mod tors. mour: All : During o d. At the o | saving throws lifier to hit ro models in th leployment, y end of any of | lls for m is unit h rou can s your Mc | oving ar ave a 5+ set up th ovement | id shootii invulner is unit in phases th | ng with a heavy weapon does not apply to Scarab |
| ABILITIES PSYKER | All is D 1. In add Occult 7 Termina Telepor on the b battlefie A Scaral to deny Occult S | ust: Add dition, t Fermina ator Ar. t Strike battlefiel dd – set b Occul one psy Sorcerer | 1 1 to the he -1 mod tors. nour: All During o d. At the e it up anyw t Sorcerer chic powe manifests | saving throws lifier to hit roo models in th deployment, y end of any of y vhere on the b can attempt t er in each ene | lls for m is unit h ou can s your Mc pattlefiel o manif my Psyc ychic po | oving ar ave a 5+ set up th ovement d that is est one p hic phas | invulner invulner is unit in phases th more tha osychic po e. He kno | ng with a heavy weapon does not apply to Scarab able save. a teleportarium chamber instead of placing it te unit can use a teleport strike to arrive on the |
| | All is D 1. In add Occult 7 Termina Telepor on the b battlefie A Scaral to deny Occult S instead | ust: Add dition, t Fermina ator Ar t Strike battlefiel dd – set b Occul one psy Sorcerer of D6 if | I 1 to the he -1 mod tors. nour: All During o d. At the o it up anyw t Sorcerer chic powe manifests the Psych | saving throws lifier to hit roo models in th deployment, y end of any of y where on the l can attempt t er in each eners s the <i>Smite</i> ps | lls for m is unit h ou can s your Mo pattlefiel o manif my Psyc ychic po : more. | oving ar ave a 5+ set up th wement d that is est one p hic phas wer, he | invulner is unit in phases th more tha psychic pr e. He kno inflicts 1 | ng with a heavy weapon does not apply to Scarab able save. a teleportarium chamber instead of placing it te unit can use a teleport strike to arrive on the un 9" away from any enemy models. ower in each friendly Psychic phase, and attempt ows the <i>Smite</i> psychic power. When a Scarab mortal wound instead of D3, or D3 mortal wound |



The Scarab Occult, most feared of all the Thousand Sons warriors, are nigh impervious to harm.

DEATH GUARD

The Death Guard are foulness made manifest. They are a vision of unnatural corruption, of nobility, courage and strength perverted into nightmarish foulness and diseased might. Cities, worlds, even entire systems rot at their touch, the power of Nurgle spreading inexorably wherever the Death Guard raise their flyblown banners.

56

Resilience. Obstinacy. Brute force. Even before they fell to Chaos, these were the watchwords of the Death Guard Legion. Led by their Primarch, Mortarion, the Death Guard specialised in grinding, attritional warfare, ploughing unstoppably over their foes while taking pride in weathering the worst that their enemies could hurl at them. Thanks to the genetic legacy of their Primarch, the Death Guard possessed a remarkable resistance to poisons, toxins and phages of every sort; no such underhanded weapon or lethal atmospheric condition could lay them low.

The Death Guard were rightly proud of their implacable might, none more so than their Primarch. Yet there was a seed of resentment in Mortarion's heart, for the gifts of his Legion were neither glamorous nor glorious, and won them little acclaim. It was this Achilles' heel that Horus used to turn the Death Guard to his cause. The majority of the Death Guard followed their gene-sire into damnation, becoming the linchpin of many traitor battle-lines.

It was as Horus' Legions advanced upon Terra that the Death Guard found themselves inexplicably lost upon the fickle tides of the warp. Weeks passed with no sign of salvation, during which a terrible plague began to spread from ship to ship. The Death Guard, so long immune to mere mortal frailties, found themselves bloating and sickening. The Destroyer Plague swept through their ranks like wildfire, leaving them ever more rotted and corrupt yet singularly unable to die. At last, Mortarion himself contracted the terrible sickness. In his delirium, the Primarch beseeched Nurgle to save his Legion, and the Plague God – who had planned for this all along – graciously accepted the service of the Death Guard.



0 019

The Legion that emerged from the warp in time to join the attack on Terra bore little resemblance to the noble soldiers who had plunged into the warp weeks earlier. Pus and glowing green slime dripped from burst and rusted armour. Bloated, flabby flesh spilled forth, thick with pustulent buboes and weeping sores. The Death Guard were swollen with the sick powers of their new patron, taking a macabre joy in spreading Nurgle's plagues to all who faced them. So it has been ever since, the Death Guard marching at the behest of their rancid god and spreading his blessings to unwilling victims from one end of the galaxy to the other.

TAINTED LEGIONS

Unlike so many of their fellow traitors, the Death Guard lost neither their discipline nor their cohesion after the retreat into the Eye of Terror. With Mortarion's rise to fully fledged Daemonhood, the Legion broke into smaller warbands led by their mightiest champions, but still they continued to fight with a singular identity and purpose. Mortarion still directed his plague-ridden sons from afar, and the Death Guard continued to recruit new warriors into their ranks, albeit often by force.

Plague Lords such as Typhus, the Host of the Destroyer Hive, have continued to lead attacks upon realspace and spread metaphysical plagues far and wide. Since the opening of the Great Rift, the Death Guard have redoubled their efforts, revealing that both their numbers and their martial structure were greater than even the most pessimistic Imperial commanders had feared.

Death Guard armies are built around cores of ultra-resilient infantry, Plague Marines and befouled Terminators trudging forwards amidst the drone of a billion plague flies. Plague Sorcerers and hulking Lords lead these lumbering traitors into battle, while before them stagger reeking masses of diseased Cultists and unliving mutants. Massed firepower and armoured support is provided by rusted packs of Helbrutes and Daemon Engines, while Death Guard tanks rumble through the muck and murk of the battlefield with their guns roaring. Occasionally, even larger and more terrifying war engines lend their might to the Death Guard attack, rotted Titans and huge, bloated Daemons crushing the enemy underfoot as they spew corrosive filth across their ranks.

Utilising sustained bombardments and relentless advances, the Death Guard pummel their enemies into submission. They chant droning mantras of worship to Nurgle, or chortle with revolting mirth as they gun down the foe, but always ensure that a few survivors escape – infected with the terrible plagues of Nurgle, such victims spread sickness and disease before the Death Guard like a bow wave, and ensure their conquests come all the quicker.

DEATH GUARD ARMY RULES

This section contains a selection of datasheets for Death Guard miniatures. Each datasheet includes the characteristics profiles of the unit it describes, as well as any wargear and special abilities it may have.

FORCES OF THE **DEATH GUARD**

The Heretic Astartes datasheets listed to the right can be from the Death Guard Legion. Those that have the <LEGION> keyword on their datasheet can replace it in all instances with DEATH GUARD. If a Heretic Astartes unit does not appear in the list to the right, it cannot have the DEATH GUARD Faction keyword.

Servants of Nurgle

If a Death Guard unit has the <MARK OF CHAOS> keyword, it must be NURGLE. Similarly, DEATH GUARD Daemon Princes must owe their allegiance to NURGLE.

Lords of the Plague Host

The Battlefield Role of DEATH GUARD Plague Marines is Troops instead of Elites.

PLAGUECASTERS

Malignant Plaguecasters must choose the additional psychic powers that they can use from the Contagion discipline to the right.



'Fight us if you must, but know that it is futile. Nurgle's blessings already seethe within your flesh. Soon enough, you will embrace us as your saviours?

> - Lord Festrus, Herald of the Sevenfold Filth

DEATH GUARD ARMY LIST

Typhus (pg 58) Lord of Contagion (pg 58) Malignant Plaguecaster (pg 59) Noxious Blightbringer (pg 61) Daemon Prince (pg 21) Chaos Lord (pg 16) **Chaos Lord in Terminator Armour** (pg 16) Chaos Lord on Palanquin of Nurgle (pg 19) Sorcerer (pg 22) Sorcerer in Terminator Armour (pg 22)

3

57

Plague Marines (pg 60) Poxwalkers (pg 59) Chaos Cultists (pg 26) Possessed (pg 32) Helbrute (pg 33)

Foetid Bloat-drone (pg 60) Chaos Rhino (pg 34) Chaos Spawn (pg 36)

Defiler (pg 41) Chaos Predator (pg 38) Chaos Land Raider (pg 37)

| CONTAG | ION | DISCIPLI | NE | | | | | | |
|--------|--|--------------------------------|--|--------|--|--|--|--|--|
| 03 | PSY | CHIC POW | ER | | | | | | |
| 1 | Miasma of Pestilence: <i>Miasma of Pestilence</i> has a warp charge value of 6. If manifested, select a visible friendly DEATH GUARD unit within 18" of the psyker. Until the start of your next Psychic phase, your opponent must subtract 1 from all hit rolls that target that unit. | | | | | | | | |
| | visib what | le enemy uni t characterist | n: <i>Gift of Contagion</i> has a warp charge value of 7. If manifested, select it within 18" of the psyker and roll a D3. Consult the table below to disic penalty all models in that unit suffer until the start of your next Psy of reduce a characteristic to less than 1). | scover | | | | | |
| | | 08 | EFFECT | | | | | | |
| 2 | | 1 | Flyblown Palsy: -1 Attack | | | | | | |
| | | 2 | Muscular Atrophy: -1 Strength | | | | | | |

3 Liquefying Ague: -1 Toughness

Plague Wind: Plague Wind has a warp charge value of 5. If manifested, select a visible enemy unit within 18" of the psyker. Roll one dice for each model in that unit - the unit suffers a mortal wound for each roll of 6.



| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
|--|--|--|--|---|--|--|---|--|---|
| Typhus | 4" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 5 | 6 | 4 | 9 | 2+ |
| Typhus is a single model your army. | l armed with | a manro | eaper, th | e Destro | oyer Hiv | ve and bl | light gre | mades. C | only one of this model may be included in |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | <u>E</u> | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| The Destroyer Hive | 6" | Pist | ol 2D6 | | 4 | -3 | 1 | | weapon hits on hit rolls of 5+ (even when firing watch), regardless of any modifiers. |
| Manreaper | Melee | Mel | ee | | +3 | -3 | 3 | You c | can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Blight grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | You c | can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| | disease. 4+, that Cataph | Roll a I unit su ractii A | D6 for ea ffers a m | ch enem ortal wo Typhus | ny unit ound. has a 4- | that is w | rithin 1" | of one of | |
| | disease. 4+, that Cataph determin Host of are with Telepor on the b | Roll a I unit su ractii A ining ho the De inin 7" of t Strike pattlefiel | D6 for ea ffers a m rmour: ' w far he stroyer I ' Typhus. : During d. At the | ch enem ortal wc Typhus Advanc Hive: Fri g deploy: e end of | ny unit bund. has a 4- ces. iendly u ment, y any of y | that is w + invulne units of I ou can s 70ur Mo | ithin 1" erable s Poxwalk eet up Ty vement | of one of ave, but y ers incre vphus in phases T | r more such models at the start of your turn. On you must halve the result of the dice rolled when ase their Strength and Toughness by 1 whilst the a teleportarium chamber instead of placing him yphus can use a teleport strike to arrive on the |
| PSYKER | disease. 4+, that Cataph determi Host of are with Telepor on the b battlefice Typhus psychic | Roll a I unit su ractii A ining ho the De hin 7" of t Strike battlefiel eld – set can atte power i | D6 for ea ffers a m rmour: w far he stroyer I Typhus. During d. At the him up | ch enen ortal wo Typhus Advanc Hive: Fri g deploy: e end of anywhen nanifest nemy Ps | ny unit i bund. has a 4- ces. iendly u ment, y any of y re on th two psy | that is w + invulne units of F our can s rour Mo e battlef ychic po | ithin 1" erable sa Poxwalk set up Ty vement ield that wers in | of one of ave, but y ers incre vphus in phases T t is more each frie | r more such models at the start of your turn. On you must halve the result of the dice rolled when ase their Strength and Toughness by 1 whilst the a teleportarium chamber instead of placing him |
| PSYKER Faction Keywords | disease. 4+, that Cataph determine Host of are with Telepor on the b battlefice Typhus psychic Contagi | Roll a I unit su ractii A ining ho the De inin 7" of t Strike battlefiel eld – set can atte power is | D6 for ea ffers a m rmour: ' w far he stroyer I ' Typhus. During d. At the him up : empt to r in each e ipline (p | ch enem ortal wo Typhus Advanc Hive: Fri deploy: e end of anywhen nanifest nemy Ps g 57). | ny unit bund. has a 4- res. iendly u ment, y any of y re on th two psy sychic p | that is w + invulne units of I ou can s rour Mo e battlef ychic po hase. He | ithin 1" erable sa Poxwalk eet up Ty vement field that wers in e knows | of one of ave, but y ers incre vphus in phases T t is more each frie | r more such models at the start of your turn. On you must halve the result of the dice rolled when ase their Strength and Toughness by 1 whilst the a teleportarium chamber instead of placing him yphus can use a teleport strike to arrive on the than 9" away from any enemy models. ndly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one |

LORD OF CONTAGION

| | | | | | | - 11 a.e. | | | |
|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Lord of Contagion | 4" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 5 | 6 | 4 | 9 | 2+ |
| A Lord of Contagion is a si | ngle mode | el armec | l with a | plaguer | eaper. | Stas ? | -//// | 1.60 | |
| WEAPON | RANGE TYPE S AP D ABILITIES | | | | | | | | |
| Plaguereaper | Melee | Mel | ee | | +2 | -3 | 3 | You c | can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| ABILITIES | Death t | o the Fa | alse Emj | peror (I | og 10) | | | | |
| 1.1.1 | Disgust that wo | ••• | esilient | : Each t | ime this | model l | oses a w | ound, ro | ll a D6; on a roll of 5 or 6, it does not lose |
| | | Roll a I | D6 for ea | ach ener | my unit | | | | el are surrounded by a deadly aura of plague and r more such models at the start of your turn. On a |
| | Cataph when de | | | | | | rulnerab | le save, t | out you must halve the result of the dice rolled |
| | on the t | attlefiel | d. At th | e end of | f any of | your Mo | vement | phases tl | in a teleportarium chamber instead of placing it he model can use a teleport strike to arrive on the an 9" away from any enemy models. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, NUR | GLE, HI | ERETIC | C ASTAI | RTES, D | EATH | GUARD | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER, | INFAN | TRY, T | ERMIN | ATOR, | LORD | OF CON | ITAGION |

| | Μ | [AL | IGN | NAN | NT | PL/ | AGU | JEC | CASTER | | |
|----------------------------|--|--------------------------------------|-------------------|--------------------|---------|------------|-----------|-----------|--|--|--|
| NAME | M | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | |
| Malignant Plaguecaster | 5" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 4 | 3 | 8 | 3+ | | |
| A Malignant Plaguecaster i | s a single | model a | rmed wi | ith a cor | rupted | staff, a b | olt pisto | l, blight | grenades and krak grenades. | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮР | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | ries | | |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | | | |
| Corrupted staff | Melee | Me | ee | | +2 | -1 | D3 | - | | | |
| Blight grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | 5 | 3 | 0 | 1 | You c | can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. | | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | | | |
| ABILITIES | Disgust that wo Pestiler | t ingly F und. ntial Fa | l lout: Ea | Each ti ch time | me this | odel succ | cessfully | manifest | oll a D6; on a roll of 5 or 6, it does not lose ts a psychic power with a Psychic test of 7 or more, ne effects of the psychic power have been resolved. | | |
| PSYKER | This model can attempt to manifest two psychic powers in each friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one psychic power in each enemy Psychic phase. It knows the <i>Smite</i> psychic power and two psychic powers from the Contagion discipline (pg 57). | | | | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, NUR | GLE, HI | ERETIC | ASTA | RTES, D | DEATH O | GUARD | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER | , INFAN | TRY, P | SYKER | , MALI | GNANT | PLAGU | JECASTER | | |

| | | | РС |)XV | VAL | KE | RS | | |
|---|---------------|----------|-----------|----------|-------------|---------|---------|----------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Poxwalker | 4" | 5+ | 6+ | 3 | 3 | 1 | 2 | 4 | 7+ |
| This unit contains 10 Poz improvised weapon. | walkers. It c | can incl | ude up to | o 10 adc | litional | Poxwalk | ers (Po | wer Rati | ng +3). Each model is armed with an |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Improvised weapon | Melee | Me | lee | | User | 0 | 1 | - | |
| ABILITIES Disgustingly Resilient: Each time a Poxwalker loses a wound, roll a D6; on a roll of 5 or 6, it doe that wound. Curse of the Walking Pox: Each time an enemy INFANTRY model is slain by a Poxwalker in the one model to the Poxwalker's unit. Mindless: This unit never has to take Morale tests. | | | | | | | | | |
| the state of the second | | | | | 1 1 1 1 1 1 | | | | ne Fight phase if it contains more than 10 models. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, NUR | GLE, HI | ERETIC | CASTAR | RTES, D | EATH | GUARD | |
| KEYWORDS | INFAN | TRY, P | OXWAL | KERS | | | | | |

| | 12 | | | | | | | |
|------------------|--|--|---|----------------------------------|----------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|---|
| | | PL | AG | UE N | /IAF | RINI | ES | |
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Plague Marines | 5" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 5 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 3+ |
| Plague Champion | 5" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 5 | 1 | 2 | 8 | 3+ |
| | es (Power Ra vith a plague l | ting +5) , knife, bol | up to 10 tgun, blig | additional ght grenad | Plague | Marines (| Power H | al Plague Marines (Power Rating +2), up to 5 Rating +10) or up to 15 additional Plague Marines |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Blight launcher | 24" | Assau | lt 2 | 6 | -2 | D3 | You | can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pistol | 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Boltgun | 24" | Rapid | Fire 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Plasma gun | When at | tacking v | vith this [,] | weapon, cł | noose on | e of the p | rofiles b | elow. |
| Standard | 24" | Rapid | Fire 1 | 7 | -3 | 1 | - | |
| Supercharge | 24" | Rapid | Fire 1 | 8 | -3 | 2 | | hit roll of 1, the bearer is slain after all of this pon's shots have been resolved. |
| Plasma pistol | When at | tacking v | vith this [,] | weapon, cł | noose on | e of the p | rofiles b | elow. |
| - Standard | 12" | Pistol | 1 | 7 | -3 | 1 | - | |
| Supercharge | 12" | Pistol | 1 | 8 | -3 | 2 | On a | hit roll of 1, the bearer is slain. |
| Plague knife | Melee | Melee | : | Use | r 0 | 1 | You | can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Plaguesword | Melee | Melee | : | Use | r 0 | 1 | You | can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. |
| Power fist | Melee | Melee | : | x2 | -3 | D3 | | en attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 a the hit roll. |
| Blight grenade | 6" | Grena | de D6 | 3 | 0 | 1 | You | can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Grena | ade 1 | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | from the Platest from t | he <i>Specia</i> ague Cha ague Cha he <i>Cham</i> | l Weapon mpion m mpion m pion Equi | s list. nay replace | his plag his bolt | ue knife v pistol and | vith a pl l boltgu | te their boltgun with a blight launcher or one item aguesword. n with a power fist and a plasma gun, or with items pg 10). |
| ABILITIES | | ingly Res | ilient: Ea | :or (pg 10) ach time a | | this unit | loses a | wound, roll a D6; on a roll of 5 or 6, the model doe |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | , NURG | LE, HER | ETIC AST | ARTES, | DEATH | GUARI | |
| KEYWORDS | INFANT | RY, PLA | GUE M | ARINES | | | 1.48 | |

| 10 20005 | F | OE | TII |) B | LOA | \T-] | DRO | ONF | Ξ | DAMAGE Some of this model ² suffers damage, as s | | | nge a |
|---|--|--|--------|-------|---------|--------------|-------|--------|-----|--|-----|------|-------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | S | A |
| Foetid Bloat-drone | * | 4+ | 4+ | * | 7 | 10 | * | 8 | 3+ | 6-10+ | 10" | 6 | 3 |
| A Foetid Bloat-drone is a single model equipped with two plaguespitters and a plague probe. | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | • | 1 | S | AP | 0 | ABILIT | IFS | 1-2 | 6" | 4 | 1 |
| Plaguespitter | 9" Assault D6 User -1 1 This weapon automatically hits its target. You can re- roll wound rolls of 1 when attacking with this weapon. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plague probe | Melee Melee User -2 D3 You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Disgustingly Resilient: Each time this model loses a wound, roll a D6; on a roll of 5 or 6, it does not lose that wound. Daemonic: This model has a 5+ invulnerable save. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | explode | Putrid Explosion: If this model is reduced to 0 wounds, roll a D6 before removing it from the battlefield; on a 4+ it explodes, and each unit within 7" suffers 1 mortal wound. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, NUR | GLE, H | ERETI | C ASTAR | RTES, D | DEATH | GUARD | | | | 1210 | |
| KEYWORDS VEHICLE, DAEMON, DAEMON ENGINE, FLY, FOETID BLOAT-DRONE | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1 | NO | XIO | US | S BL | IG | HT | BRI | INGER |
|----------------------------|--|--|----------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Noxious Blightbringer | 5" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 4 | 3 | 8 | 3+ |
| A Noxious Blightbringer is | s a single n | nodel ar | med wit | h a cur | sed plagu | e bell, | a plasma | a pistol, l | blight grenades and krak grenades. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Plasma pistol | When a | uttacking | g with th | is wea | pon, choc | ose one | of the p | rofiles be | elow. |
| - Standard | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 7 | -3 | 1 | - | |
| - Supercharge | 12" | Pist | ol 1 | | 8 | -3 | 2 | On a | hit roll of 1, the bearer is slain. |
| Cursed plague bell | Melee | Me | ee | | User | 0 | 2 | You o | can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Blight grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | You | can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| ABILITIES | Disgust that wo Tocsin Blightbr friendly | tingly R und. of Mise ringers 7 Noxiou | ry: Units (PSYKER | Each s must s must s must bringe | time this subtract | 1 from 2 inste | their Le ad). In a | adership addition, | oll a D6; on a roll of 5 or 6, it does not lose o whilst they are within 7" of any enemy Noxious , if a DEATH GUARD unit is within 7" of any ce and discard the lowest result when determining |
| | 110.1. 141 | | | | | - | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, NUR | GLE, HI | ERETI | C ASTAR | TES, I | DEATH | GUARD |) |



The Death Guard lumber and stomp to war amongst a throng of flies, plague spreading unbound before them.

EMPEROR'S CHILDREN

Few beings in the galaxy are as twisted and deranged as the Emperor's Children. Their sanity blasted by the sick worship of Slaanesh, the Lord of Pleasure, the Emperor's Children embrace terror and agony as delightful bliss, and wreak the most horrific degradations upon their foes in the name of indulgence and pleasure.

Cacophonous shrieks and sonic detonations announce the coming of the Emperor's Children. Distorted monsters clad in riotously garish power armour, these Heretic Astartes are sworn to Slaanesh, the Dark Prince of Excess. Every aspect of their combat doctrine, armaments and grotesque appearance reflects their perverse worship; the Emperor's Children obsessively seek sensory excess and overstimulation with a determination that has sealed the fate of star systems. No act of degradation or cruelty is too extreme for these damned traitors, who hurl themselves into battle with gleeful screams, seeking anything that may fire synapses dulled by millennia of overindulgence. The Emperor's Children fight with the towering arrogance of those who believe themselves entirely superior, even as they cast strategy and tactics aside with the frantic avidity of pleasure-lost addicts. Yet their speed, savagery, and sublime warrior skill combine with the horrific effects of their sonic weaponry to ensure that, whatever the Emperor's Children lack in discipline, they more than make up for with the sheer manic ferocity of their onslaught.

This Traitor Legion fell further than most when they cast aside their loyalties, for they were once glittering exemplars of everything it meant to be Space Marines. So great were the glories of the Emperor's Children that they were the only Legion permitted to bear the Emperor's own aquila sigil upon their armour, as a mark of his great respect.

Driven to compensate for an early genetic failing that almost destroyed their Legion, the Emperor's Children strove for absolute perfection in all things. Their Primarch, Fulgrim – a warrior of surpassing grace, beauty and skill – led them in this constant quest for excellence. In return, his sons venerated their gene-sire as a virtual warrior god, desiring above all things to win his approval with their exemplary conduct and skill.

It was this proud and obsessive nature that Horus played upon, luring Fulgrim into treachery with goads and blandishments until his fellow Primarch willingly embraced the insane worship of Slaanesh. The Emperor's Children slid quickly into heresy as excellence became obsession, pride curdled into towering arrogance, and nobility was drowned in a sea of illicit sensation.

A CORNUCOPIA OF HORRORS

The Emperor's Children embraced damnation with characteristic fervour, swiftly becoming Slaanesh's most zealous mortal warriors. The atrocities they committed during the Horus Heresy were so vile that even the other Traitor Legions soon reviled them. After the failed siege of Terra, and the flight into the Eye of Terror, that discord only deepened until eventually the Emperor's Children were shattered into fragmented warbands by a series of catastrophic wars with other Heretic Astartes.

So lost to psychotic hedonism were Fulgrim and his children that they did not care. Scattering throughout the Eye and far beyond, the Emperor's Children continued their endless crusade to revel in every forbidden delight and act of sadistic butchery that the galaxy could offer. Their warbands vary greatly in size and composition, but at the heart of most fight squads of Noise Marines, who loose unbearable sonic barrages upon the enemy in order to spur their own senses even as they overload those of the foe. Alongside these howling lunatics fight baying pleasure cults of mutants and madmen, lethal packs of lascivious, perfumed Daemons, and lithe war engines that eradicate the foe with speed and overwhelming firepower. Every battle is fought in the name of wanton excess, and where possible slaves are taken in their millions, doomed to spend the rest of their short and horrifying lives serving the legionaries' every deranged whim.

EMPEROR'S CHILDREN ARMY RULES

This section contains a selection of datasheets for Emperor's Children miniatures. Each datasheet includes the characteristics profiles of the unit it describes, as well as any wargear and special abilities it may have.

FORCES OF THE EMPEROR'S CHILDREN

The Heretic Astartes datasheets found on pages 16 to 42 can be from the Emperor's Children Legion – this is represented by replacing the <LEGION> keyword on their datasheet in all instances with EMPEROR'S CHILDREN.

Servants of Slaanesh

If an Emperor's Children unit has the <MARK OF CHAOS> keyword, it must be SLAANESH. Similarly, EMPEROR'S CHILDREN Daemon Princes must owe their allegiance to SLAANESH.

Masters of the Kakophoni

The Battlefield Role of **EMPEROR'S CHILDREN** Noise Marines is Troops instead of Elites.

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
|--|---|--|---|---|---|--|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| Lucius the Eternal | 6" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 4 | 5 | 5 | 9 | 3+ |
| Lucius the Eternal is a sin grenades. Only one of thi | | | | | | a mast | er-crafte | ed power | sword, a doom siren, frag grenades and krak |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Doom siren | 8" | Assa | ault D3 | | 5 | -2 | 1 | by th | weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted is weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving ws for being in cover. |
| Lash of Torment | 6" | Assa | ault 2 | | User | -1 | 2 | | weapon can be fired within 1" of an enemy unit, can target enemy units within 1" of friendly units. |
| Master-crafted power sword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -3 | 2 | - | |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Gre | nade D6 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Gre | nade 1 | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| ABILITIES | Armou saving t wound Duellis attacks. | r of Shr hrow fo after all t's Pride These e | r Lucius of its att: : If Luci xtra atta | ouls: I in the acks h us the cks mu | Lucius the Fight pha ave been Eternal d ust also be | ase, roll made. irects a e direct | a D6. O ll of his a ed at tha | n a roll c attacks aș t charact | nerable save. Whenever you make a successful of 4+, the unit that made the attack suffers a morta gainst a single enemy CHARACTER, roll an extra 2 ter. ndly Emperor's Children units within 6" of |
| | | | NECH | LEDE | TIC AST | ADTEC | EMDE | DOD'S C | CHILDREN |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, SLAA | NESH, I | HERE | TIC AST | ARTES | , EMPE | ROR'S C | CHILDREN |



Lucius the Eternal brings mayhem to every world he visits. A consummate duellist, he seeks perfection at the point of a blade.

| | | | | Dest 1 | | | | |
|--------------------|---|---|--|--|---------------------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|
| | | N | OIS | E MA | RI | NES | 5 | |
| NAME | М | WS | BS S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Noise Marine | 6" | 3+ | 3+ 4 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 7 | 3+ |
| Noise Champion | 6" | 3+ | 3+ 4 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 8 | 3+ |
| | es (Power Ra | ting +9) | | | | | | Noise Marines (Power Rating +5), up to 10 Rating +14). Each model is armed with a boltgun, a |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | | S | AP | D | ABILI | lies |
| Blastmaster | When at | ttacking | with this w | eapon, choo | se one | of the pr | ofiles be | low. |
| - Single frequency | 48" | Heav | y D3 | 8 | -2 | D3 | | s targeted by this weapon do not gain any bonus to |
| - Varied frequency | 36" | Assau | | 4 | -1 | 1 | their | saving throws for being in cover. |
| Bolt pistol | 12" | Pistol | | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Boltgun | 24" | Rapic | l Fire 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Doom siren | 8" | Assau | ılt D3 | 5 | -2 | 1 | by th | weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted is weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving vs for being in cover. |
| Sonic blaster | 24" | Assau | ılt 3 | 4 | 0 | 1 | | s targeted by this weapon do not gain any bonus to saving throws for being in cover. |
| Chainsword | Melee | Melee | 2 | User | 0 | 1 | | time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional k with this weapon. |
| Frag grenade | 6" | Grena | ade D6 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Grena | | 6 | -1 | D3 | - | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | One N Noise The Ne The Ne | loise Mar Marine n oise Char oise Char | ine may re nay do this npion may npion may | | ltgun w bolt pis n siren. | rith a bla stol and l | stmaster poltgun [,] | c blaster. . If the unit numbers ten or more models, a second with items from the <i>Champion Equipment</i> list. |
| ABILITIES | Death to Music o succuml attacks, | o the Fals f the Apo bing to its the slain | se Empero ocalypse: E s injuries. I model can | r (pg 10) ach time a 1 Do not remo make a sho | nodel i we the oting at | n this un slain mo tack witl | it is slai del yet – 1 one of | n, it is driven to make one last attack before after the attacking unit has finished making all its its ranged weapons, or throw a grenade, even if the emoved as a casualty as normal. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | , SLAAN | IESH, HEI | RETIC AST | ARTES | , EMPE | ROR'S C | CHILDREN |
| KEYWORDS | INFAN'I | rry, no | ISE MARI | NES | 1-12-5 | | | A ST A BERNELL |

CHAOS DAEMONS

Creatures of primal malevolence, Daemons are birthed from the accumulated sins and passions of the mortal races, and given form and will by the Dark Gods of Chaos. Invested with the cruel malice of their creators, they will not rest until reality itself is torn asunder and every soul in the galaxy devoured.

66

Daemons are the physical manifestation of a Chaos God's will, birthed from an infinitesimal portion of his power, and given both personality and conscious thought. Each member of the Dark Pantheon commands untold billions of such creatures, from hordes of daemonic footsoldiers to hideously powerful Greater Daemons and Daemon Princes. The true size of any god's forces is impossible to ascertain, and may rise or fall depending on the power he currently wields in the Great Game, the Chaos Pantheon's neverending struggle for prestige and dominance. The Realm of Chaos known to Mankind as the warp, or warp space - plays host to this contest. Across endless mutable battlefields, each god's daemonic legions clash in eternal war. Though the violence of this conflict is beyond imagining, no lasting change can truly be wrought upon the realm of Chaos, for to do so would be antithetical to its very nature. Not so the material realm, which recoils at the ruinous touch of daemonkind. It is for this reason that every Daemon desires nothing more than to gain egress into realspace, to destroy and despoil at will.

When a warp breach offers a Daemon legion such an opportunity, they burst forth from the immaterium with savage delight, united by their lust for destruction. Entire planets are consumed in the face of this onslaught, billions of mortal souls devoured. Though a warp rift may last mere hours, or perhaps even moments, that is often enough to spell the death of a world, and with the advent of the opening of the Great Rift and the Blackness, such incursions grow ever more frequent. Daemonic hordes pour into reality all across the Imperium, brought into being by violent warp storms or summoned from the empyrean by mortal servants of the Ruinous Powers. The armies of Humanity rush to respond, but no sooner is battle joined in one sector than reports drift in from another. Often these garbled transmissions offer little more than static-masked screams of terror, and the triumphant bellows of rampaging Daemons.

DAEMONIC INCURSIONS

The invasion of a daemonic army is an event of apocalyptic horror. Unconstrained by conventional physics, a Daemon host can appear without warning in the midst of their foe. Fortifications and defensive lines are circumvented entirely, and while the warp rift that granted the Daemons entry remains open, their numbers are continually replenished. For the unfortunate defenders, the only option is to continue to fight and pray for salvation with all their faith.

The forces of each Chaos God fight in their own distinct manner, though the basic structure of their legions is similar. The bulk of such a force is most often comprised of daemonic footsoldiers, armed with either hell-forged weapons or deadly mutations that protrude from their flesh. They sweep forth in endless numbers, uncaring of danger, focussed only on the obliteration of mortal life. Leading these throngs are Greater Daemons and Daemon Princes, the greatest and most favoured amongst the host. These are the generals and commanders of the daemonic legions, and each is a creature of hideous strength and will.

To face a daemonic legion in battle is to risk not only the obliteration of one's mortal soul, but also the foul touch of corruption should one emerge triumphant. In the face of a tidal wave of unreason, madness and despair, mortal eyes are opened to the hideous truth of the universe. Only the strongest-willed can emerge from such a nightmare with their minds intact, and even then their existence is in grave danger. The Imperium cannot allow the existence of Daemons to become common knowledge, and so the survivors, when found, are handed over to the Inquisition. The fortunate are mind-scoured and quarantined. In extreme cases of daemonic corruption the order is given for Exterminatus, and entire worlds are scoured of life in a nuclear firestorm.



| X | KHORNE | TZEENTCH | NURGLE | SLAANESH | |
|---|---|--|---|--|--|
| GREATER DAEMONS | Bloodthirsters Fists of Khorne Guardians of the Throne Blooded Ones | Lords of Change The Eyes of Tzeentch The Feathered Lords The Watching | Great Unclean Ones Plague Lords Fly Masters Stench Lords | Keepers of Secrets Slayers of Slaanesh Feasters of Pain Despoilers of the Flesh | |
| HERALDS | Heralds of Khorne Skulltaker | Heralds of Tzeentch The Changeling | Heralds of Nurgle Epidemius | Heralds of Slaanesh The Masque | |
| Bloodletters Khorne's Chosen Teeth of Death Takers of Skulls | | <section-header>Pink HorrorsWhirling DestroyersSquealersBlue HorrorsSpinning SourgutsGrumblersBrimstone Horrors</section-header> | Plaguebearers Maggotkin Nurgle's Tallymen Nurglings Pus Spores Mites of Nurgle | Daemonettes Children of Slaanesh Bringers of Joyous Degradation Seekers of Decadence | |
| DAEMONIC BEASTS | Flesh Hounds Hunters of Blood Flesh-Renders Juggernauts of Khorne Soul Crushers | Flamers of Tzeentch Burning Horrors Fire Daemons Screamers Sky-sharks of Tzeentch Discs of Tzeentch | Beasts of Nurgle Slime Hounds Nurgle's Lapdogs | Fiends of Slaanesh Bestials Unholy Ones Steeds of Slaanesh Tongue Lashers Degraded Ones | |

Furies Skarbrand

67

0 0

15

CHAOS DAEMONS ARMY LIST

This section contains all of the datasheets that you will need in order to fight battles with your Chaos Daemons miniatures. Each datasheet includes the characteristics profiles of the unit it describes, as well as any wargear and abilities it may have. Some rules are common to several Chaos Daemons units – these are described below and referenced on the datasheets.

68

ABILITIES

The following abilities are common to several Chaos Daemon units:

Daemonic

Units with this ability have a 5+ invulnerable save.

Unstoppable Ferocity

If a **KHORNE DAEMON** unit with this ability either charges, is charged, or performs a Heroic Intervention, add 1 to the Strength and Attacks characteristics of all models in the unit until the end of the turn.

Ephemeral Form

Add 1 to any invulnerable saving throws made for a **TZEENTCH DAEMON** with this ability.

Disgustingly Resilient

Each time a **NURGLE DAEMON** with this ability loses a wound, roll a D6 – on a roll of 5 or 6, the model does not lose a wound.

Quicksilver Swiftness

SLAANESH DAEMON units with this ability always fight first in the Fight phase, even if they didn't charge. If the enemy has units that have charged, or that have a similar ability, then alternate choosing units to fight with, starting with the player whose turn is taking place.

DAEMONIC RITUAL

Instead of moving in their Movement phase, any CHAOS CHARACTER can, at the end of their Movement phase, attempt to summon a DAEMON unit with this ability by performing a Daemonic Ritual (the character cannot do so if they arrived as reinforcements this turn, or if they themselves have been summoned to the battlefield this turn).

If they do so, first choose one of the four Chaos Gods – KHORNE, TZEENTCH, NURGLE or SLAANESH. A CHARACTER who owes allegiance to one of the Dark Gods can only attempt to summon the units of their patron – for example, a KHORNE CHARACTER could only attempt to summon KHORNE DAEMONS.

Roll up to 3 dice – this is your summoning roll. You can summon one new unit with the Daemonic Ritual ability to the battlefield that has a Power Rating equal to or less than the total result so long as it has the same Chaos God keyword you chose at the start (in the case of units that have the choice of allegiance, such as Furies, the unit when summoned will have this keyword). This unit is treated as reinforcements for your army and can be placed anywhere on the battlefield that is entirely within 12" of the character and is more than 9" from any enemy model. If the total rolled is insufficient to summon any unit, the ritual fails and no new unit is summoned.

If your summoning roll included any doubles, your character then suffers a mortal wound. If it contained any triples, it instead suffers D3 mortal wounds.



CHAOS DAEMONS PSYCHIC DISCIPLINES

Before the battle, generate the psychic powers for **PSYKERS** that can use powers from the Nurgle, Slaanesh or Tzeentch disciplines using the tables below. You can either roll a D3 to generate their powers randomly (re-roll any duplicate results), or you can select the psychic powers you wish the psyker to have.

| NUR | GLE DISCIPLINE |
|-----|---|
| 03 | PSYCHIC POWER |
| 1 | Stream of Corruption Stream of Corruption has a warp charge value of 5. If manifested, pick the closest enemy unit within 7" of the psyker. The unit suffers D3 mortal wounds if it has fewer than 10 models, and D6 mortal wounds if it has 10 models or more. |
| 2 | Virulent Blessing Virulent Blessing has a warp charge value of 6. If manifested, pick a NURGLE DAEMON unit within 18" of the psyker. You can add 1 to all wound rolls made by that unit in the Fight phase. Furthermore, any wound rolls of 7+ made for that unit in the Fight phase inflict double damage. |
| 3 | Fleshy Abundance <i>Fleshy Abundance</i> has a warp charge value of 5. If manifested, select a friendly NURGLE DAEMON unit within 18" of the psyker. That unit recovers D3 wounds lost earlier in the battle. |

| 1 | SLAA | ANESH DISCIPLINE |
|--------------|------|---|
| | 03 | PSYCHIC POWER |
| | 1 | Cacophonic Choir <i>Cacophonic Choir</i> has a warp charge value of 7. If manifested, roll 2D6. The closest visible enemy unit within 18" of the psyker suffers a mortal wound for each point that the total exceeds their Leadership. |
| | 2 | Symphony of Pain <i>Symphony of Pain</i> has a warp charge value of 6. If manifested, the nearest visible enemy unit within 18" of the psyker is struck by unbearable pain. Your opponent must subtract 1 from all hit rolls made for this unit until the start of your next Psychic phase. |
| A THE STATES | 3 | Hysterical Frenzy <i>Hysterical Frenzy</i> has a warp charge value of 8. If manifested, select a single friendly SLAANESH DAEMON unit within 18" of the psyker that is within 1" of an enemy unit. That unit can pile in and attack as if it were the Fight phase. |

TZEENTCH DISCIPLINE

enemy model.

| 3 | PSYCHIC POWER |
|---|---|
| | Boon of Change |
| | Boon of Change has a warp charge value of 7. If manifested, select a visible friendly TZEENTCH DAEMON unit within 18" of the psyker |
| | and roll a D3. Consult the table below to discover what characteristic bonus all models in that unit receive until the start of your next |
| | Psychic phase. |
| | |

| 1 | 1 | | 3 | | 1 | | | | | | | |
|---|---|---|---|------------------------------|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 2 | Mystic Strength: +1 Strength | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 3 | Iron Skin: +1 Toughness | | | | | | | | |
| | 2 | Bolt of Change Bolt of Change has a warp charge value of 9. If manifested, select a unit within 18" of the psyker. That unit suffers D3 mortal wounds. If a CHARACTER is slain by this psychic power, you can add a Chaos Spawn model to your army, and set it up within 1" of the character before its model is removed. | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 3 | Treason of Tzeentch Treason of Tzeentch has a warp charge value of 8. If manifested, select a visible enemy CHARACTER within 18" of the psyker, apart fr the opponent's Warlord, and then roll 2D6. If the result is greater than the character's Leadership, you can treat the model as if it wer friendly model in your army in your Shooting, Charge and Fight phases. At the end of the Fight phase, the character reverts to being | | | | | | | | | | |

69

DAEMONS OF KHORNE

The Daemons of Khorne flow across the battlefield like blood spilling from titanic wounds torn in the flesh of reality itself. They are hate and they are butchery, the distilled rage and murderlust of the Blood God made manifest in endless ranks of red-eyed, blade-wielding killers.

Khorne's Daemon legions are slaughter incarnate, and when loosed upon an enemy army they strike with the force of a blazing comet. Rank upon rank of howling Bloodletters hurl themselves into battle with eager fury. They hack and tear in a blood-maddened frenzy that is stoked to greater heights as the battle wears on and the ground becomes slick with gore. Flesh Hounds bound at their side, slavering boiling spittle as they bear fleeing mortals to the ground and tear them apart with razor-sharp fangs. Stampedes of Bloodcrushers charge the enemy flank, their Juggernaut warmounts pounding through walls and barricades like unstoppable battering rams. Bones are shattered to dust and bodies crushed to gory paste as they strike home, their riders lashing out with hellblades to cleave heads from necks. In the wake of this ruination come Blood Thrones and Skull Cannons, nightmarish machines forged from brass and Daemon-flesh. These foul Daemon Engines shred the bodies of the fallen beneath grinding treads as they advance, and turn the very skulls of their victims into profane ammunition for their hell-forged cannons. Greater than all these assembled horrors are the Bloodthirsters; most exalted amongst Khorne's Daemons, and the fell generals that lead his hosts to war. These leather-winged monstrosities are creatures of single-minded destruction. They care only for slaughter, and embody that grim act in its purest form. With relentless ferocity they cleave with axe and flail, hewing scores of the enemy apart with every swing.



BLOOD FOR THE BLOOD GOD

Khorne is the Blood God, the Lord of Rage and the Taker of Skulls. He is the embodiment of a never-ending lust to dominate and destroy. It is his sole desire to drown the galaxy in a tide of slaughter, to kill and conquer until there is nothing left but spilled blood and shattered bone. Khorne cares not for subtlety, and scorns the cowardly plotting of his brother gods. His is the way of the axe. What he desires is taken by force, and those who stand against him are torn limb from limb in a frenzy of brutality, a stark warning to any who would deny his will. The code of the Blood God's faithful is similarly straightforward; the blood must flow, always. Every single life taken in anger fuels Khorne's power, and thus his followers have ensured that war has spread to all corners of the galaxy. To the Blood God it matters not at all who triumphs in these countless conflicts. The very act of defending a planet against his daemonic legions lends him strength, for every burst of violence, every roar of hatred and every knife driven into soft flesh, is an act of worship to the Blood God, whether it is intended as such or not. Human, Tyranid, T'au, Aeldari or Ork - all are mere playthings whose petty squabbles slake his endless thirst for slaughter.

From his throne of power within the Brass Citadel, Khorne orders his armies forth, demanding an ever greater tithe of skulls with each fresh conquest. The Blood God's daemonic legions have fought and killed for countless millennia, across both the roiling plains of the Realm of Chaos and the vulnerable worlds of realspace. This unending carnage has forged them into terrifying engines of destruction, and when such a force spills out from the immaterium and falls upon an inhabited world, mountains of skulls are raised in Khorne's name. Dread omens herald this apocalypse. Lakes and oceans fill with boiling blood, and entire populations fall into civil war overnight as visions of gruesome slaughter haunt their waking dreams. Comets shaped liked grinning skulls fall from the sky, crushing hab-blocks to rubble. As the Great Rift spills its hateful warplight across the galaxy, and the mortal races begin to tear themselves apart, these baleful signs are rapidly increasing in both volume and severity. Khorne's legions spill from the void in ever greater numbers, for the Blood God senses that the hour of his final, inevitable victory draws near.

CHAMPIONS OF CARNAGE

Only the strongest are worthy of Khorne's favour, and so the Blood God's legions are commanded by creatures of ancient and horrific power. Countless acts of atrocity and carnage mark these beings out even amongst their own hellish kind. The Bloodthirsters of the Eight Circles are Khorne's personal guard and his fell generals both, and each is deadly enough to cut a gore-soaked swathe across entire star systems. Ironically, the greatest Daemon lord ever to serve the Blood God is a traitor and exile. The entity known as Skarbrand was once the most exalted amongst his Greater Daemons, yet his pride blazed too fiercely. Cunning Tzeentch tricked Skarbrand into striking the Blood God, promising the Bloodthirster that even a god could not withstand him, such was his power. Attacking while Khorne was distracted, a single dent in the Blood God's brass armour was all that Skarbrand achieved with his mightiest blow, and in his rage Khorne hurled his betrayer across the immaterium. Exiled from the Blood God's realm and trapped forever in the moment of incandescent rage that led to his betrayal, Skarbrand has slaughtered his way across both the mortal and immortal planes, spilling oceans of blood and reaping an ever growing harvest of skulls. It is fitting that vengeful Khorne will never grant the fallen Bloodthirster mercy, for in his tortured banishment Skarbrand has served his lord more faithfully than ever.

Though Khorne is a demanding and unforgiving master, there are those who have long held his favour. Formerly a Bloodletter, the Daemon known as Skulltaker displayed such a talent for striking the heads from his enemies that the Blood God's eye swiftly fell upon him. The moment that he claimed his eight-hundred and eighty-eighth skull, Khorne anointed him as his sacred executioner, and gifted him free rein to travel the cosmos collecting worthy skulls to impale upon the walls of the Brass Citadel. Skulltaker is a duellist without peer, a master swordsman who likes to brutally maim his enemies, leaving them helpless before him. Profane fire swirls around his claws as he grasps his defeated opponent's head, and their screams reach a horrible pitch as the flesh is seared and melted from their skull. With a twist of his arm, Skulltaker snaps his trophy free from the spine, bearing it aloft in honour of his dark master.

Perhaps Khorne's most trusted servant is the fell creature that stalks the shadows of his throne room. Karanak, the threeheaded Hound of Vengeance, is the Blood God's watchful guardian and the agent of his wrath. Karanak is dispatched to hunt down those who have insulted Khorne's raging pride, whether through insufficient tribute, cowardice, or the use of weakling magic. Relentless, tireless and full of cruel malice, the Hound of Vengeance will not cease his hunt until he tastes his quarry's flesh between his fangs.


| | | | | KAI | RAN | JAI | ζ | | | |
|--------------------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|---------|-----------------------|----------|-----------|---------|------------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | |
| Karanak | 10" | 2+ | - | 5 | 5 | 6 | 4 | 8 | 6+ | |
| Karanak is a single mode | l which atta | cks witł | n soul-re | nding f | angs. On | ly one c | of this m | odel ma | y be inclu | uded in your army. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | |
| Soul-rending fangs | Melee | Me | lee | | User | -2 | 2 | - | | |
| ABILITIES | | Collar of | | | city, Dae ance: Ka | | | | ny two p | sychic powers in each enemy |
| | | | | | | | | - | | e enemy CHARACTER on the battlefield. rget this character. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, KHO | RNE, D | AEMO | N | 18 42 | | | - 110.0 | |
| KEYWORDS | REAST | CHAR | ACTER | FLES | H HOU | ND KA | RANAK | - | 1.22 | |

| 19 Powrst | | | Sŀ | KAF | RBR | RAN | 1D | | | DAMAGE Some of Skarbrand's he suffers damage, a | | | 1ge as |
|--|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|------------|-----------|-----|----|--------|----------|--|------------|-----------|--------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | WS | A |
| Skarbrand | * | * | 2+ | 7 | 7 | 16 | * | 9 | 3+ | 9-16+ | 8" | 2+ | 6 |
| Skarbrand is a single mode head-crushing bellows of e | | | | | | | | | | 5-8 1-4 | 6" 4" | 3+ 4+ | 7 8 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | IES | | | | |
| Bellow of endless fury | 8" | Ass | ault D6 | | 5 | -1 | 1 | Thisy | weapon | automatically hits its ta | arget. | | 1.182 |
| Slaughter and Carnage | Melee | Me | ee | | x2 | -4 | D6 | You c | an re-ro | oll failed hit rolls for thi | is weapon. | | 132 |
| ABILITIES | Rage E | mbodie | stoppab d: All un ks chara | nits, frie | end or fo | | | | l do not | take Morale tests, can't | Fall Back | , and add | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | CHAOS, KHORNE, DAEMON | | | | | | | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHARACTER, MONSTER, BLOODTHIRSTER, SKARBRAND | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |

| 5 <u>5</u> | | | SK | UI | LTA | AKI | ER | | | | |
|----------------------------|--|----------------------------|-----------|---------|-----------|-----------|----------|------------|---|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | |
| Skulltaker | 7" | 2+ | 2+ | 5 | 4 | 4 | 4 | 8 | 3+ | | |
| Skulltaker is a single mod | lel armed w | ith the S | Slayer Sw | vord. O | nly one c | of this m | nodel ma | ay be inc | cluded in your army. | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | |
| The Slayer Sword | Melee Melee User -3 1 Any attacks with a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon have a Damage characteristic of D6 instead of 1. | | | | | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Skulls f a CHAR Locus o | or Kho ACTER of Deca | rne: You | can re | | d hit an | ld wound | d rolls fo | or attacks made by Skulltaker that target endly BLOODLETTER units that are within 8" of | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, КНО | RNE, D | AEMO | N | | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER | , INFAN | TRY, H | BLOODI | ETTEI | R, HERA | ALD OF | KHORNE, SKULLTAKER | | |

| | | BL I | 00 NSF | DT ENS | HII AT | RST E R | 'ER LAG | OF E | | DAMAGE Some of this model' suffers damage, as s | | | nge a |
|------------------------------------|--------------|----------------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------------|------------|----------|-----------|---|-----------------|---------------|--------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | Т | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | WS | A |
| Bloodthirster of Insensate Rage | * | * | 2+ | 7 | 7 | 16 | * | 10 | 3+ | 9-16+ 5-8 | 12" 8" | 2+ 3+ | 6 4 |
| A Bloodthirster of Insens | sate Rage is | a single | model a | rmed w | ith a gre | eat axe o | f Khorn | e. | 1.14.4 | 1-4 | 6" | 4+ | 2 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| Great axe of Khorne | Melee | Me | ee | | x2 | -4 | D6 | this | | u roll to determine ho inflicts, roll two dice an | | | |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | onic, Un | stoppab | le Fero | city, Da | emonic | Ritual (| pg 68) | | | | 2.141.2 | |
| | | r Daem odel's Le | | | | | l units w | ithin 6" | of this m | nodel when they take a | a Morale te | st can use | 12.00 |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, KHO | RNE, D | AEMO | N | | | | | | | 1.1 | |
| | CILAD | ACTED | MONS | TED D | LOOD | FLIDCT | TED EIN | 7 | 1000 | Self States of States | 1. J - 1. I - 1 | 24-5-1 Tel 14 | 100 |

| | | BL UN | 00 NFE | DT TT | 'HII 'ER | RST ED | ER FU | OF RY | | DAMAGE Some of this model's suffers damage, as s | | | nge as it |
|--|------------|-----------|-----------|----------|-------------------------------------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|---|-----------|------------|-----------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | Т | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | BS | A |
| Bloodthirster of Unfettered Fury | * | 2+ | * | 7 | 7 | 16 | * | 10 | 3+ | 9-16+ 5-8 | 12" 8" | 2+ 3+ | 6 4 |
| A Bloodthirster of Unfetter of Khorne. | ed Fury is | s a singl | e model | armed | with a la | sh of Kl | horne an | d an axe | | 1-4 | 6" | 4+ | 2 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | IES | | | | 1 |
| Lash of Khorne | 8" | Ass | ault D3 | | User | -3 | D3 | | | can be fired within 1" t enemy units within 1 | | | |
| Axe of Khorne | Melee | Me | ee | | +3 | -4 | D6 | - | | | | | 2003 |
| ABILITIES | Greater | Daem | on: Frier | ndly KI | ocity, Dae HORNE D d of their | AEMON | | | of this n | nodel when they take a | Morale te | st can use | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, KHO | RNE, D | AEMO | N | S.P. | 11115 | | | | 1.1.1.1.1 | 24 | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER | , MONS | TER, I | BLOODT | THIRST | TER, FLY | | 3.5 | | | |) |

| | | WI B | RAJ LO | Ή OD | OF TH | KH IRS | IOR STE | NE R | | DAMAGE Some of this model' suffers damage, as s | | | inge as it |
|---|------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------|-----------|-----------------|------------|----------|--------|--|-----------|----------|------------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | M | BS | A |
| Wrath of Khorne Bloodthirster | * | 2+ | * | 7 | 7 | 16 | * | 10 | 3+ | 9-16+ 5-8 | 12" 8" | 2+ 4+ | 6 4 |
| A Wrath of Khorne Blood a bloodflail and an axe of | | a single | model tl | hat brea | thes hell | lfire and | is armed | l with | | 1-4 | 6" | 6+ | D6 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | IES | | | | 1.4 |
| Bloodflail | 8" | Ass | ault 1 | | +1 | -3 | 3 | | | can be fired within 1" et enemy units within 1 | | | |
| Hellfire | 8" | Ass | ault D6 | | 5 | -1 | 1 | This | weapon | automatically hits its t | arget. | | |
| Axe of Khorne | Melee | Mel | ee | | +3 | -4 | D6 | - | | | | | 2455 |
| ABILITIES | Greater this mo | Daem del's Lea | on: Frien adership | ndly KH 9 insteac | IORNE D | DAEMON cown. | | ithin 6" | | nodel when they take a by this model against (| | | 1 |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | | | | | | | | | | Number of | AL SA | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER | MONS | STER, B | BLOOD | THIRST | TER, FLY | | | | | | 7 |

| POWE | | | RA. | LD | OF | ИП | IUF | | |
|---------------------------|-------------|---------|--------------------------------|----------|-----------|---------|------------|----------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Herald of Khorne | 6" | 2+ | 2+ | 5 | 4 | 4 | 3 | 8 | 6+ |
| A Herald of Khorne is a s | single mode | l armed | with a h | ellblade | e. | | e e se | 60. 1 | and the second second second |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Hellblade | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -3 | 1 | | attacks with a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon a Damage characteristic of 2 instead of 1. |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Un | stoppab | le Fero | city, Dae | monic | Ritual (| pg 68) | |
| | | | r ne: Add ith this a | | e Streng | h chara | acteristic | of frien | dly KHORNE DAEMON units within 6" of one or |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, KHO | RNE, D | AEMO | N | 1.4 | 1 de la | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER | INFAN | TRY P | RLOODI | ETTER | HERA | LDOF | KHORNE |

| E Comet | | HE | | | OF OD T | | | NE | |
|-------------------------------------|---|---|--|---|-------------------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Herald of Khorne on Blood Throne | 6" | 2+ | 2+ | 5 | 7 | 7 | 5 | 8 | 5+ |
| A Herald of Khorne on Blo | ood Thron | e is a sir | ngle mo | del arme | ed with a | hellbla | de. It rid | es atop a | a Blood Throne and is attended by two Bloodletters |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | 0 | ABILI | TIES |
| Hellblade | Melee | Mel | lee | | User | -3 | 1 | | attacks with a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon a Damage characteristic of 2 instead of 1. |
| | more m Crushi a paste. suffers a | nodels w ng Impa Each tii a mortai ast: If th | rith this act: Wh me this l wound | ability. en a Blo model f for eacl | od Thro inishes a h roll of ! | ne crasł charge 5+. | ies into t move, ro | he foe, v oll a D6 : | adly KHORNE DAEMON units within 6" of one or warriors are smashed to the ground and crushed to for each enemy model within 1"; that model's unit pact ability, it recovers one wound lost earlier in |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, KHO | RNE, D | AEMO | N | 435 | | 11 | Sherring the second states and second |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER | , CHAR | IOT, B | LOODL | ETTER | , HERAI | LD OF I | KHORNE |

| T 5 | | FI | LESH | HC | JUI | NDS | 5 | | | | | | |
|---|--------|---|------|------|-----|-----|----|----|--------|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS B | S S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | | |
| Flesh Hound | 10" | 3+ - | 4 | 4 | 2 | 2 | 7 | 6+ | | | | | |
| This unit contains 5 Flesh Rating +10) or up to 15 as WEAPON | | | | | | | | 0 | (Power | | | | |
| Gore-drenched fangs | Melee | Melee | | User | -1 | 1 | - | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | | Daemonic, Unstoppable Ferocity, Daemonic Ritual (pg 68) Collar of Khorne: This unit can attempt to deny one psychic power in each enemy Psychic phase. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | CHAOS, KHORNE, DAEMON | | | | | | | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | BEAST, | BEAST, FLESH HOUNDS | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Power | | | | LD N JUG | | | | | | | |
|---|---|------------|---------|-------------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|---|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | |
| Herald of Khorne on Juggernaut | 8" | 2+ | 2+ | 5 | 5 | 5 | 3 | 8 | 4+ | | |
| A Herald of Khorne on] its bladed horn. | luggernaut is | s a single | e model | armed w | vith a he | llblade, | and ride | es atop a | Juggernaut of Khorne which gores its enemies w | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | |
| Herald of Khorne | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Hellblade | Melee | Me | lee | | User | -3 | 1 | | attacks with a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon a Damage characteristic of 2 instead of 1. | | |
| Juggernaut | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Bladed horn | Melee | Me | lee | | 5 | -1 | 1 | can a | r this model makes its close combat attacks, you attack with its mount. Make 3 additional attacks, g this weapon profile. | | |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | onic, Un | stoppab | le Feroc | ity, Dae | monic | Ritual (| pg 68) | | | |
| | Herald of Khorne: Add 1 to the Strength characteristic of friendly KHORNE DAEMON units within 6" of one or more models with this ability. | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | can crush enemies into a paste. Add 2 to the arged in the same turn. | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, KHO | RNE, D | AEMON | 1 | 1 2 2 2 | 701 | 1992 | history and a second second | | |
| KEYWORDS | CAVAL | RY, CH | ARACI | ER. BL | OODLE | TTER. | HERAI | LD OF K | KHORNE | | |

| | |] | BLC | 001 | DLE | TT | ER | S | |
|--|---------------------------------------|--|---|--|------------------------------------|--|--|---|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Bloodletter | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 6+ |
| Bloodreaper | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 3 | 1 | 2 | 7 | 6+ |
| This unit contains 1 Bloc Bloodletters (Power Rat | | | | | | | ddition | al Blood | lletters (Power Rating +5) or up to 20 additional |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Hellblade | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -3 | 1 | | attacks with a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon a Damage characteristic of 2 instead of 1. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | | | | | Instrument of Chaos. Daemonic Icon. |
| ABILITIES | Murder with the Daemo daemor | rous Tid eir hellb nic Icor nic hordd | e: Blood lades. Yo It you is bolst | lletters ou can a roll a 1 rered. N | udd 1 to h when tal Io model | g en mas hit rolls king a N s flee an | sse are a made fo Iorale te Id D6 sla | terrifyin r a mode est for a u ain Blood | ng prospect, swarming forwards to eviscerate foes el in this unit whilst it contains 20 or more models. unit with any Daemonic Icons, reality blinks and the dletters are instead added to the unit. Chaos adds 1 to their Advance and charge rolls. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 6, KHO | RNE, D | AEMO | N | | | 1.3-12 | |
| KEYWORDS | INFAN' | TRY, BI | LOODL | ETTER | S | - | | | and the second |

| A Lower | | B | LO | OD | CR | USI | HEF | RS | |
|-----------------|---------------|----------|----------------------|----------|-----------|---------|----------|---------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Bloodcrusher | 8" | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 3 | 3 | 7 | 4+ |
| Bloodhunter | 8" | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 4 | 3 | 4 | 7 | 4+ |
| | Rating +14) o | or up to | 9 additi | onal Blo | odcrush | - | | | odcrushers (Power Rating +7), up to 6 additiona). Each model is armed with a hellblade and ride |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | Έ | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Rider | | | | | | | | | |
| Hellblade | Melee | Me | lee | | User | -3 | 1 | | attacks with a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon a Damage characteristic of 2 instead of 1. |
| Juggernaut | | | | | | | | | |
| Bladed horn | Melee | Me | lee | | 5 | -1 | 1 | comt | r a Bloodhunter or Bloodcrusher makes its close bat attacks, you can attack with its mount. Make tional attacks, using this weapon profile. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | usher ma usher ma | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Un | stoppab | le Fero | city, Dae | emonic | Ritual (| pg 68) | |
| | | | | | | | | | can crush enemies into a paste. Add 2 to the arged in the same turn. |
| | | | | | | 0 | | | unit with any Daemonic Icons, reality blinks and bodcrusher is instead added to the unit. |
| | Instaum | a ont of | Chaos | A unit t | hat inclu | dos anu | Instrum | ante of | Chaos adds 1 to their Advance and charge rolls |

0.0

17-10)

000

| | Instrument of Chaos: A unit that includes any Instruments of Chaos adds 1 to their Advance and charge rolls. |
|------------------|--|
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS, KHORNE, DAEMON |
| KEYWORDS | CAVALRY, BLOODCRUSHERS |

| Power | | 9 | SKU | JLI | L CA | NN | ION | I | |
|--------------------------|--|---|------------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Skull Cannon | 6" | 3+ | 3+ | 5 | 7 | 7 | 2 | 7 | 3+ |
| A Skull Cannon is a sing | gle model equ | ipped v | vith a sk | ull can | non and o | crewed | by two B | loodlett | ters that lash out with their hellblades. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Skull cannon | 36" | Hea | wy D3 | | 8 | -1 | D3 | this v weap | en attacking units with 10 or more models, change weapon's Type to Heavy D6. Units targeted by this bon do not gain any bonus to their saving throws eing in cover. |
| Hellblade | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -3 | 1 | | attacks with a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon a Damage characteristic of 2 instead of 1. |
| ABILITIES | Crushi a a paste. suffers a | n g Impa Each tin mortal nst: If th | act: When this a wound | en a Sk model for eac | finishes a ch roll of 5 | on crasł charge 5+. | nes into t move, ro | he foe, v oll a D6 1 | warriors are smashed to the ground and crushed to for each enemy model within 1"; that model's unit pact ability, it recovers one wound lost earlier in |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 6, KHO | RNE, D | AEMO | N | | | 1. 6.31 | |
| KEYWORDS | CHARI | OT BL | OODLI | TTER | , SKULL | CANN | ON | 28155 | and a start of the start of the start of the |

-



The daemonic hosts of Khorne attack in a screaming, blood-mad horde. Those who witness them have only moments left to live.



DAEMONS OF TZEENTCH

Daemons of Tzeentch are insanity made manifest. Cackling like lunatics, singing and chanting, these impossible monsters turn the air to sorcery and flesh to glass, sand or flame. They can read the strands of fate, drive men insane with but a glance, and transform the very field of battle into a vision of the empyrean unbound.

78

The Daemons of Tzeentch spill into battle in a capering tide of kaleidoscopic madness. Pink Horrors tumble and whirl, jabbering incantations as they fling deadly spells at their enemies. Fungoid Flamers bound across the battlefield, their jetting warpflame bringing mutation and death to all that it touches. The sky fills with hurtling shoals of jagged shapes as predatory packs of Screamers and sky-borne Burning Chariots sweep overhead, lashing the enemy with razor-sharp fins, or raining fire down upon them. Through the madness lumber Tzeentchian Soul Grinders, empyric corposant dancing across their rune-etched armour as they vomit barrages of sorcerous power into the foe. All of these terrible beings are ruled over and directed by ancient and powerful daemonic overlords, be they Heralds of Tzeentch or the ineffable beings known as the Lords of Change. To battle the Daemons of Tzeentch is to make war upon madness incarnate, and it leaves even those who survive the battle twisted in mind and body for evermore.

THE COSMIC MANIPULATOR

Tzeentch is known by a hundred thousand titles across the galaxy, amongst them the Weaver of Destinies, the Great Conspirator, the Changer of the Ways and the Architect of Fate. In his mind, he listens to the hope of every sentient being from every planet in the universe. He watches over the plans of his playthings as they unfold into history, toying with fate and fortune – both for his own entertainment and to further his unfathomable schemes.

Tzeentch is not content to merely observe the fulfilment and disappointment brought by the passage of time. He has his own plans – schemes that are so complex and closely woven that they touch the lives of every living thing, whether they realise it or not. The Change God's masterly comprehension of time, history and intrigue allows his ploys to intertwine seamlessly, forming a web of causality that spans the stars.

The Changer of the Ways is aware of the visions and plans of all mortals. He takes great delight in the plotting and politicking of others and favours the cunning over the strong. None can truly know Tzeentch's aims, whether he seeks to overthrow his brothers, dominate the mortal empires of realspace, manipulate some single, grand confluence of fates, or achieve some other, less comprehensible aim. Whatever his ultimate goal, Tzeentch seeks to achieve it by manipulating the deeds of men and xenos alike. By offering power and magic, he recruits influential warlords and magi to his cause and unleashes their armies in his name.

Cunning does not always suffice to achieve conquest, however. At certain junctures, fate must be given more than a gentle nudge. It is most often at these pivotal moments that the Daemon legions of Tzeentch are unleashed. Whether called forth by mortals who know not what they conjure, or surging from roiling warp storms at the behest of Daemon lords, Tzeentch's hosts fall upon their victims to wreak havoc. Sometimes their goal is outright destruction, laying waste to the fortress of a mighty enemy or ensuring the demise of one who – at some hour yet to come – would somehow disrupt Tzeentch's grand plan. Often, though, the Daemons of Tzeentch behave in far stranger and more capricious ways. Perhaps they will transform every living soldier on a world to crystalline statues, only to leave the civilian populace terrified but unharmed. Perhaps they will work some strange and sorcerous ritual that plunges a world into perpetual night, or mutate the metal of their enemy's war engines so that it flows into vast, blazing runes visible from space. Many of the atrocities perpetrated by the Daemons of Tzeentch appear random – even insane – to mortals, but all form part of a cosmic web of cause and effect that will one day see the Changer of the Ways claim ultimate power over all.

MASTERS OF FATE

Many and strange are the Daemons of Tzeentch, their aspects as inconstant and scattered as firelight reflected in shattering crystal. Many of these beings wax and wane at the whim of the god that gave them form, rising from the formless madness of the warp and fading back just as swiftly. Some are creatures of true power, however, and have carved out roles for themselves that make them invaluable in Tzeentch's schemes. Kairos Fateweaver is one such being. A Lord of Change cast into the Well of Eternity by Tzeentch, Kairos has seen all of eternity laid out before him. He emerged from his ordeal physically ravaged and possessed of an additional head, and now one of Kairos' heads sees only the past and the other only the future. The Oracle of Tzeentch provides his master with impossible revelations that even the Changer of the Ways could not otherwise discover, and in return he is rewarded with prodigious responsibilities and power.

Another such being is the Changeling, an amorphous trickster-Daemon that can perfectly impersonate any other being in the galaxy save only the Gods of Chaos themselves. The Changeling excels in spreading mayhem and misery, often replacing powerful individuals such as planetary governors and lord commanders in order to trigger senseless wars that benefit Tzeentch's agenda in some incomprehensible fashion or other.

Strangest of all the Daemons of Tzeentch are the Blue Scribes, P'tarix and Xirat'p. Legend tells how, long ago, countless shards of Tzeentch's animus were scattered across the galaxy in the form of words of power and sorcerous formulae. It is the task of the Blue Scribes to gather every last fragment that was lost and return them to their master, that he might increase his powers exponentially. In the course of their madcap search, these two strange beings have learned an endless array of deadly incantations that they are ever delighted to unleash upon any who stand in their way.



| | | KA] | IRO | S F | FATI | EW | EAV | ER | | | | | r's characteristics ge, as shown below: |
|--|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | A | PSYCHIC TEST BONU |
| Kairos Fateweaver | * | 3+ | 2+ | 6 | 7 | 16 | * | 10 | 6+ | 9-16+ | 12" | 5 | +2 |
| Kairos Fateweaver is a sir include one Kairos Fatew | | armed w | vith the S | Staff of ' | Tomorrov | w. Your | army ca | n only | | 5-8 1-4 | 8" 6" | 3 1 | +1 0 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | IES | | | | |
| Staff of Tomorrow | Melee | Me | lee emonic | | +2 | -3 | D6 | can a the C | dd a Ch | CHARACTER is s aos Spawn mod awn within 1" o | el to yo | ur arm | iy. Set up |
| | use this | s model's l: If you | s Leader | ship ins | stead of t | heir ow | n. | | | s model when th mmand Points i | | | |
| PSYKER | Kairos deny th Tzeentc | Fatewea aree psyc ch discip | chic pow oline (pg | rers in e 69). W | ach enen henever | ny Psycl Kairos I | nic phase Fateweav | . It knov er attem | vs the Si pts to m | a friendly Psychi mite power and nanifest or deny Smite power fro | all psyc a psych | hic po hic pow | wers from the ver, add the |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, TZEI | ENTCH, | DAEM | ION | 44 | | Color. | 1. K. K. | 231.487.9 | | 6 | Contract Sec. |
| FAUTION KETWURDƏ | | | | | | | | | | | | | and the second se |

| Power | | | HIE | CH | IAN | GE | | IG | |
|---------------------------|--------------|----------------------------|--------------------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|----------------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| The Changeling | 6" | 4+ | 3+ | 3 | 3 | 4 | 2 | 8 | 6+ |
| The Changeling is a singl | le model arn | ned with | the Tri | ckster's | Staff. Or | nly one o | of this n | nodel ma | ay be included in your army. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | <u>E</u> | | S | AP | D | ABILI | ITIES |
| The Trickster's Staff | Melee | Mel | ee | | * | * | * | carri the C | en the Changeling fights, choose a melee weapon ied by any enemy INFANTRY model within 1" of Changeling. The Trickster's Staff uses that weapon's ile until the end of the phase. |
| ABILITIES | Formle | ss Horr ling. Th | or: Whe e Chang | en the C | | ng fights | , you ca | n choos | e an enemy INFANTRY model within 1" of the rength, Toughness and Attacks characteristics until |
| | | ounded | | | | | | | units within 9" of this model when they are attacked ust subtract 1 from the hit rolls for attacks on |
| PSYKER | one psy | chic por | | ach ene | | | | | each friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny <i>Smite</i> power and one psychic power from the |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, TZEE | NTCH, | DAEM | ION | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CILAD | OTTEN | DIFAN | | OWIZED | TIPDA | ID OF | TTTTT | TCH, HORROR, THE CHANGELING |

| 5 Stower | | T] | HE | BL | UE S | SCI | RIB | ES | |
|--|---|--|---|---|--|---|---|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| The Blue Scribes | 12" | 4+ | 4+ | 3 | 3 | 4 | 2 | 8 | 6+ |
| The Blue Scribes are a si one of this model may b | | | | p quills | and are l | oorne al | oft by a | Disc of ' | Tzeentch that rends its enemies with its blades. On |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Blue Scribes | | | | | | | | | |
| Sharp quills | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | 0 | 1 | - | |
| Disc of Tzeentch | | | | | | | | | |
| Blades | Melee | Mel | ee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | can a | r this model makes its close combat attacks, you attack with its mount. Make 1 additional attack, g this weapon profile. |
| ABILITIES | P'tarix's enemy b battle, a Xirat'p' selected syphone denied. | s Sorcer PSYKER and the l s Sorcer l psychic ed in the Where | rous Syj within Blue Scr rous Ba c power e last en the resu | phon: E 12" fails ibes car rrage: " from th emy Ps ilt of the | s a Psychi n use that Though n ne Tzeent ychic pha | YKERS c test, t psychie ot a PSY ch disci use. No test ma | within 1 hey can c power (KER, th pline (p Psychic tters, the | 2" of this not attem in their e Blue S g 69) ead test is tal e psychio | s model subtract 1 from their Psychic tests. If an npt to manifest that psychic power again in this next Psychic phase (see below). cribes automatically manifest one randomly ch Psychic phase, plus any psychic powers they ken to use any of these powers, and they cannot be c power is treated as having been manifested with |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, TZEF | ENTCH | , DAEN | ION | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CAVAL | RY, CH | ARAC | rer, H | ORROR, | FLY, T | HE BLU | JE SCRI | IBES |

| 17 17 | | L | OR] | D (| OF C | CHA | NG | θE | | DAMAGE Some of this r as it suffers da | | | racteristics change hown below: |
|--------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|----------|----------------|----------------|---------------------|--|----------|-------|------------------------------------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | I | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | A | PSYCHIC TEST BONL |
| Lord of Change | * | 2+ | 2+ | 6 | 7 | 16 | * | 10 | 6+ | 9-16+ | 12" | 5 | +2 |
| A Lord of Change is a si | ingle model a | rmed w | vith a sta | ff of Tz | eentch. | 2) Y () | 21.19 | 220% | 1200 | 5-8 | 8" | 4 | +1 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | 1-4 | 6" | 3 | 0 |
| Baleful sword | Melee | Me | lee | | +1 | -3 | D6 | | n attack the hit | ing with this wea roll. | ipon, y | ou m | ust subtract 1 |
| Staff of Tzeentch | Melee | Me | lee | | User | -2 | 3 | can a the C | idd a Ch | CHARACTER is sl aaos Spawn mode bawn within 1" of | el to yo | ur ar | my. Set up |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • May t | ake a ba | aleful sw | ord or | a rod of s | orcery. | 50.9 | | 10.22 | | 13.8 | | 541 () . · · · · |
| ABILITIES | Greater use this | Daem model | on: Frie s Leader | ndly TZ ship in | stead of t | DAEM(| ON units n. | within | | s model when the 3"to 30" if it has a | | | |
| PSYKER | two psy Tzeentc | chic po h discij | wers in | each er (69). W | nemy Psyc Vhenever | hic pha | se. It kno | ows the | Smite po | y Psychic phase, a ower and three pe anifest or deny a | sychic | powe | ers from the |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, TZEI | ENTCH, | DAEN | MON | | | 720 | 1.1 | | | 25 | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER | , MONS | TER, | FLY, PSY | KER, L | ORD OF | F CHAN | IGE | 1 | - 1- 1 | 1. 36 | |

| | H | IER | AL | D (| OF 1 | ZE | EEN | TC | H |
|---------------------------|------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Herald of Tzeentch | 6" | 4+ | 3+ | 3 | 3 | 4 | 2 | 8 | 6+ |
| A Herald of Tzeentch is a | single mod | lel arme | d with a | ritual o | lagger. | 98. AQ | 48862 | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Ritual dagger | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -1 | 1 | | time this weapon slays an enemy model, the er recovers 1 wound lost earlier in the battle. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This r | nodel m | nay take | a staff o | of change | | | 141 | |
| ABILITIES | Herald more m | of Tzee nodels w | ntch : A rith this | dd 1 to ability. | | gth cha | racterist | ic of frie | endly TZEENTCH DAEMON units within 6" of one r from 18" to 24" if it has a staff of change. |
| PSYKER | psychic | | in each o | | | | | | friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one power and two psychic powers from the Tzeentc |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, TZEF | ENTCH | , DAEM | ION | 14.14 | 1 | | |
| KEYWORDS | CILAD | ACTED | TATEAN | TDV | IODDO | DOW | ZED III | DAID | OF TZEENTCH |

| 5 | H | IER | AL | | OF 7 on dis | | EN | TC] | H |
|---|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------------|---------------------|----------------|----------|----------|-------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Herald of Tzeentch on Disc | 12" | 4+ | 3+ | 3 | 3 | 4 | 2 | 8 | 6+ |
| A Herald of Tzeentch on curving blades. | Disc is a sin | gle moo | del arme | ed with | a ritual d | lagger a | nd born | e aloft b | y a Disc of Tzeentch that rends its enemies with its |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Herald of Tzeentch | | | | | | | | | |
| Ritual dagger | Melee | Mel | lee | | User | -1 | 1 | | time this weapon slays an enemy model, the er recovers 1 wound lost earlier in the battle. |
| Disc of Tzeentch | | | | | | | | | |
| Blades | Melee | Mel | ee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | can a | r this model makes its close combat attacks, you attack with its mount. Make 1 additional attack, g this weapon profile. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This n | nodel m | ay take | a staff o | of change | | | - Balle | |
| ABILITIES | <mark>Herald</mark> more m | of Tzee odels w | ntch : A ith this | dd 1 to ability. | | igth cha | racteris | tic of frie | endly TZEENTCH DAEMON units within 6" of one o r from 18" to 24" if it has a staff of change. |
| PSYKER | This mo | odel can power | attempt in each e | to mai | nifest one | e psychi | c power | in each | friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one power and two psychic powers from the Tzeentch |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, TZEI | ENTCH, | DAEM | 10N | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CAVAL | RY, CH | ARACT | TER, H | ORROR, | , FLY, P | SYKER | , HERA | LD OF TZEENTCH |

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | |
|---|--|---------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------|----------|-----------|------------------|----------|--|--|--|--|
| Herald of Tzeentch on Burning Chariot | 14" | 4+ | 3+ | 3 | 5 | 8 | 3 | 8 | 5+ | | | |
| A Herald of Tzeentch on B Screamers that attack with | | | | | | th a ritu | ıal dagg | er and b | orne aloft on a Burning Chariot drawn by | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | |
| Herald of Tzeentch | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Ritual dagger | Melee | Mel | ee | 1 | User | -1 | 1 | | time this weapon slays an enemy model, the ler recovers 1 wound lost earlier in the battle. | | | |
| Screamers | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Lamprey bite | Melee | Mel | ee | | 6 | -3 | 2 | attac | the Herald of Tzeentch makes its close combat ks, you can attack with the Screamers. Make 2 tional attacks, using this weapon profile. | | | |
| Slashing talons | Melee | Mel | ee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | attac | the Herald of Tzeentch makes its close combat ks, you can attack with the Screamers. Make 4 tional attacks, using this weapon profile. | | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | a staff of c | | | e Horro | ors. | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Ep | hemeral | Form, Da | aemon | ic Ritu | al (pg 68 | 8) | | | | |
| | more m Irritatin | odels w ng Chai | rith this a n t: If a B | ability. | nariot i | s accon | panied | by Blue | endly TZEENTCH DAEMON units within 6" of one Horrors, your opponent must subtract 1 from ls. | | | |
| | · | | | | | | | | from 18" to 24" if it has a staff of change. | | | |
| PSYKER | This mo | odel can power i | attempt in each e | to manife | est one | psychio | c power | in each | friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one power and two psychic powers from the Tzeentch | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | | | DAEMO | N | | | | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAOS, TZEENTCH, DAEMON CHARACTER, CHARIOT, HORROR, FLY, PSYKER, HERALD OF TZEENTCH | | | | | | | | | | | |



All Heralds of Tzeentch appear bizarre in the extreme, but only a fool underestimates their sorcerous prowess.

| Power | | | | HO | RR | ORS | 5 | | |
|------------------------------|--|--|--|---|--|--|---|---|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Pink Horror | 6" | 4+ | 4+ | 3 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 6+ |
| Blue Horror | 6" | 5+ | - | 2 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 6+ |
| Pair of Brimstone Horrors | 6" | 5+ | - | 1 | 3 | 1 | 2 | 7 | 6+ |
| +5) or up to 20 addition | al Horrors (I | Power R | ating + | 10). | | | | | clude up to 10 additional Horrors (Power Rating ply scrabble at anyone who comes too close. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Coruscating flames | 18" | Ass | ault 2 | | 3 | 0 | 1 | - | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | • | | | | | | | n Instrument of Chaos. Daemonic Icon. |
| | phase, c a single outcom Split: E | and atter D6 for e. Note | npt to d t he Psyc that this | eny one hic test means Horror | psychic or Deny that Ho is slain, | : power i the Wit rrors wil you can | in each (tch test, ll never | enemy P and use suffer Pe | est one psychic power in each friendly Psychic sychic phase. However, when you do so, only roll the result of the single dice roll to determine the wrils of the Warp. Blue Horrors to this unit before you remove the slai |
| | remove Horrors <i>Matchea</i> <i>model t</i> Daemo the dae | the slai s that fle d Play: I hat you onic Icon monic h | n Blue F ee do no <i>in match</i> <i>add to a</i> n: If you orde is 1 | Horror. T t genera <i>ed play</i> <i>unit of</i> roll a 1 | The repla te any e: <i>you mus</i> <i>Horrors,</i> when ta d. No m | acement xtra moo <i>st pay rei</i> <i>but the</i> king a N odels fle | you can models dels for t <i>inforcem</i> <i>additior</i> Aorale te ee and D | add one cannot l their uni <i>ent point</i> <i>nal mode</i> est for a t 6 slain P | pair of Brimstone Horrors to this unit before you be placed within 1" of an enemy model. Note that |
| PSYKER | remove Horrors <i>Matchea</i> <i>model t</i> Daemo the dae Instrum This un psychic power, | the slai s that fle d Play: I hat you onic Icon monic h ment of it can at power : first sele | n Blue H e do no <i>n match</i> <i>add to a</i> n: If you orde is b Chaos: tempt to n each o cct a mo | Horror, T t generat ed play , unit of roll a 1 boolstered A unit th manife enemy P del in th | The replate te any est you muss Horrors, when ta d. No m hat inclue est one p sychic p e unit – | acement xtra moo et pay rei but the king a N odels fle ides any psychic p phase. It | you can models dels for t inforcem additior Aorale ta e and D Instrum power in knows t e range, | add one cannot l their uni ent point al mode est for a 6 slain P nents of each fri he <i>Smite</i> visibility | pair of Brimstone Horrors to this unit before you be placed within 1" of an enemy model. Note that t. <i>ts for each and every Blue and Brimstone Horror</i> <i>is can take the unit above its starting strength.</i> unit with any Daemonic Icons, reality blinks and Pink Horrors are instead added to the unit. |
| PSYKER FACTION KEYWORDS | remove Horrors <i>Matchee</i> <i>model t</i> Daemo the dae Instrum This un psychic power, selected | the slai s that fle d Play: I hat you onic Icon monic h it can at power : first sele l, it is sla | n Blue H e do no <i>in match</i> <i>add to a</i> a: If you orde is Chaos: tempt to in each o cct a mo- nin after | Horror, T t generat ed play , unit of roll a 1 boolstered A unit th manife enemy P del in th | The replate te any est you must Horrors, when ta d. No m hat inclue est one p Psychic p ee unit – chic pov | acement xtra moo et pay rei but the king a N odels fle ides any psychic p ohase. It measurd | you can models dels for t inforcem additior Aorale ta e and D Instrum power in knows t e range, | add one cannot l their uni ent point al mode est for a 6 slain P nents of each fri he <i>Smite</i> visibility | pair of Brimstone Horrors to this unit before you be placed within 1" of an enemy model. Note that t. <i>ts for each and every Blue and Brimstone Horror</i> <i>ils can take the unit above its starting strength.</i> unit with any Daemonic Icons, reality blinks and Pink Horrors are instead added to the unit. Chaos adds 1 to their Advance and charge rolls. endly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one power. When manifesting or denying a psychic |

| | | | | FL <i>i</i> | AM | ERS | | | |
|--|--------|----------|---------|-------------|-----------|----------|------------------|----------|---|
| NAME | Μ | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Flamer | 12" | 5+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 2 | 2 | 7 | 6+ |
| Pyrocaster | 12" | 5+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 2 | 3 | 7 | 6+ |
| This unit contains 1 Pyrod (Power Rating +8). All m | | | | | | additior | al Flam | ers (Pov | ver Rating +4) or up to 6 additional Flamers |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Flickering flames | 8" | Pist | ol D6 | | 4 | -1 | 1 | This | weapon automatically hits its target. |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Epl | hemeral | Form, | Daemo | nic Ritu | al (pg 68 | 8) | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, TZEF | ENTCH, | DAEM | ION | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | INFAN' | TRY, FI | LY, FLA | MERS | | 1 363 | | 39 | |

| | | E | XAI | LTEI | DI | FLA | ME | ER | |
|--------------------------|--------------|----------|-----------|-------------|--------|-----------|------------------|-----------|---------------------------------------|
| NAME | M | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Exalted Flamer | 10" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 4 | 4 | 3 | 8 | 6+ |
| An Exalted Flamer is a s | single model | which a | ttacks wi | ith the pir | nk and | blue fir | es of Tze | eentch an | nd tongues of flame. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | - | | S | AP | D | ABILI | lies |
| Fire of Tzeentch | When | attackin | g with tl | nis weapo | n, cho | ose one | of the p | rofiles b | elow. |
| - Blue | 18" | Hea | vy D3 | | 9 | -4 | D3 | - | |
| - Pink | 8" | Pist | ol D6 | | 5 | -2 | 1 | This | weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Tongues of flame | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -1 | 1 | - | |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Epł | nemeral | Form, Da | aemoi | nic Ritu | al (pg 68 | 3) | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, TZEE | NTCH, | DAEMO | N | | 1 | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHARA | ACTER, | INFAN | TRY, FL | AMEF | R, FLY, F | XALTE | D FLAN | MER |

| 5 Power | | | S | CRE | EAN | /IEI | RS | | | |
|---|---------|---------|-------------------|--------|---------|----------|----------------|-----------|----------------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | |
| Screamer | 16" | 4+ | - | 4 | 4 | 2 | 3 | 7 | 6+ | |
| This unit contains 3 Screet +8). Each model attacks | | | | | | amers (| Power I | Rating + | 4) or u | p to 6 additional Screamers (Power Rating |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | |
| Lamprey bite | Melee | Me | ee | | +2 | -3 | 2 | | | n only make a single attack with this h time it fights. |
| Slashing talons | Melee | Me | ee | | User | 0 | 1 | - | | |
| ABILITIES | Slashir | g Attac | k: If this | | vances, | and tha | t move t | akes it o | | y enemy units, you can choose one of those a mortal wound on the enemy unit. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, TZEI | ENTCH, | DAEMO | DN | 17.19 | Contraction of | | See. | |
| KEYWORDS | CAVAL | DV FI | LOOPE | AMERIC | 1144 | 1. 2. 46 | e er | | | |



Screamers ride upon the aether, slashing through their mortal foes with bladed wings as their deadly hunt goes ever on.

| 5 | | BU | RN | IN | G C | CHA | RI | ЭT | |
|---|----------|----------|-------------------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Burning Chariot | 14" | 4+ | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 8 | 3 | 8 | 5+ |
| A Burning Chariot is a s enemies with tongues of | | | | | | | | | pink and blue fires of Tzeentch and lashes its and lamprey bites. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Exalted Flamer | | | | | | | | | |
| Fire of Tzeentch | When | attackin | g with t | his weap | on, cho | ose one | of the p | rofiles b | elow. |
| - Blue | 18" | Hea | vy D3 | | 9 | -4 | D3 | - | |
| - Pink | 8" | Piste | ol D6 | | 5 | -2 | 1 | This | weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Tongues of Flame | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -1 | 1 | - | |
| Screamers | | | | | | | | | |
| Lamprey bite | Melee | Mel | ee | | 6 | -3 | 2 | attac | the Exalted Flamer makes its close combat ks, you can attack with the Screamers. Make 2 ional attacks, using this weapon profile. |
| Slashing talons | Melee | Mel | ee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | attac | the Exalted Flamer makes its close combat ks, you can attack with the Screamers. Make 4 ional attacks, using this weapon profile. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This n | nodel m | ay be ac | compan | ied by tl | nree Blu | e Horro | ors. | |
| ABILITIES | | ng Chan | it: If a B | urning (| Chariot | is accon | npanied | | Horrors, your opponent must subtract 1 from ls. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | , TZEE | NTCH, | DAEM | ON | | | | A State of the second stat |
| KEYWORDS | | | | | | MER, | FLY, BU | RNING | CHARIOT |



The magical flame hurled by the Daemons of Tzeentch wreaks fatal mutation upon its victims – a horrifying death indeed.



Presiding over the kaleidoscopic hordes of Tzeentch are the Lords of Change, vast avian sorcerers that are magic given form.

DAEMONS OF NURGLE

The sky darkens with noxious clouds and the land sickens and withers as the Daemons of Nurgle lumber into battle. Unnatural plagues billow about them. Slime and toxins drip from their blades and claws. Warped bells toll and bloated flies buzz, filling the air with a droning din as the hideous slaughter begins...

88

Nurgle's Daemons spill into realspace in thronging masses, surrounded by swirling clouds of bloated plague flies. The endless droning of these insects provides a fitting accompaniment to the constant muttering of thousands of Plaguebearers, as they attempt to catalogue the full breadth of the Lord of Decay's manifold concoctions. Unhurried and uncaring of the enemy fire that splatters off their corpulent forms, they march towards the foe with implacable menace. Cackling Nurglings caper about the ankles of their larger fellows - once battle is joined these diminutive Daemons spill over the enemy in an irrepressible tide, giggling and chortling to each other as they bite and scratch at mortal flesh, before dribbling their infectious toxins into open wounds. Grossly malformed creatures covered in caustic slime and rippling with virulent poxes, Beasts of Nurgle bound playfully alongside the plague-ridden Tallybands, while Plague Drones wheel overhead, mounted upon their monstrous Rot Flies. In the midst of this poxridden tide lumbers the colossal, bloated bulk of a Great Unclean One, its flyblown, pus-dripping body an embodiment of the Plague God's fearsome constitution. The slug-like tongue of this Greater Daemon lolls from its gaping maw as it chortles in delight, urging its children onwards to spread Nurgle's bountiful maladies amongst the unenlightened masses.

THE PLAGUE GOD

Nurgle is the Great Lord of Decay and the Master of Plague and Pestilence. All things, no matter how solid and permanent they seem, are liable to eventual corruption, and Grandfather Nurgle sows the seeds of that entropy with carefully brewed infections and epidemics. Yet despite this grim work he is not a morose or dolorous god. Life begets death, and in turn death gives birth to new life, in the form of pallid, wriggling things that crawl free from mouldering corpses. Thus, the Plague God sees himself as a benevolent fellow, and goes about his business with laughter and honest joy. He sees mortal souls not as things to be dominated and destroyed, but naïve children to be plied with flesh-rotting gifts, and thus enlightened as to the true wonder of disease and decay.

Amongst the foetid boughs of Nurgle's Garden - the Lord of Decay's pestilential domain within the Realm of Chaos - billions upon billions of Daemons dance amongst fields of spore-spewing vines and wallow in mires of pestilent filth. They await the chance to slither out of the immaterium and into the realm of mortals, upon whom they can inflict their most delightful concoctions. Epidemius, the Tallyman of Nurgle, works tirelessly to catalogue all of the varied afflictions and maladies thus unleashed into the universe, going about this prestigious task with a grim seriousness. His corpulent frame can often be witnessed upon mortal battlefields, as he surveys infected injuries and putrefying corpses, noting carefully every swelling, sore and buboe with the aid of his Nurgling assistants. To witness mortal flesh bubble and warp with the gift of corruption is the greatest desire of all Nurgle's children. This ebullient eagerness delights the Plague God, who takes a father's pride in his creations' ingenuity and hard work.

Most exalted amongst Nurgle's ranks are the Great Unclean Ones, horrifically repulsive creatures whose maggot-ridden flesh is rife with sores and pus-dripping lesions, and whose entrails protrude obscenely from swollen bellies. Possessed of rusted blades encrusted with putrid blood, and able to summon pestilential winds and tides of filth and mucus, the Great Unclean Ones lead Nurgle's children in their grand task of spreading disease and decay across the galaxy.

A Nurgle Daemon infestation often begins with a single, luckless victim becoming infected with a mysterious ailment. The exact horrors wrought upon the bearer's body differ depending on the strain that was contracted, but in all cases the results are as excruciating as they are deadly. Every cough and pus-choked scream sends clouds of Daemon-spores swirling into the air. With horrifying speed the disease begins to spread amongst the populace, mutating and evolving into ever more horrific strains as it does so. Before long the streets are piled high with swollen corpses, and clouds of flies blot out the sun. It is then that the bells begin to toll, and the Tallybands of Nurgle erupt from the gasblown carcasses of the dead. Those ragged survivors still capable of bearing arms against these putrid invaders are swiftly overcome, and the least fortunate of all are taken alive for experimentation. Gleeful Nurglings chortle and applaud as these fresh subjects are dunked into foetid pools of caustic slime, or hurled into the slavering maws of slime-covered beasts.

NURGLE'S BOUNTY

Even if they are driven from the battlefield with explosive barrages and firestorms of promethium, the profane gifts of Nurgle's children still linger. These include the disease known as Nurgle's Rot, a slow-acting but utterly fatal malady that agonisingly transforms the victim into a Plaguebearer, as well as the many strains of the dreaded zombie plague. The latter is a particular favourite amongst followers of the Lord of Decay, especially the hated Death Guard warbands. There are countless variations of this disease. Some are delivered by skyburst mortars into the upper atmosphere, while others are poured into a planet's water reserves or summoned in a pestilential monsoon by a pox-sorcerer's ritual. The most common strain deployed by the Death Guard keeps its victims alive and coherent even as it agonisingly reshapes their flesh. They become the shambling, rotting monsters known as Poxwalkers, whose role it is to soak up enemy fire before the advance of the Heretic Astartes, spreading their hideous infection amongst the foe even as las-fire and explosions blast them apart in gouts of pus and gore. The victim's mortal soul is trapped within this horrifying shell, unable to act or do anything but scream and beg for the blissful release of obliteration.



| Power | | | | EPII | DEN | /IIU | S | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------------|---|-----------------|----------------------------------|--|---|--|--|---|---|----------------|-----------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | |
| Epidemius | 5" | 2+ | 2+ | 5 | 5 | 8 | 4 | 8 | 6+ | | | | |
| Epidemius is a single mode enemy with their claws and | | | | | | | | | nt palanq | uin of Nurglings that | t rip and to | ear at the | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ту опе ч түр | | modelm | s s | AP | | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| Epidemius | | | - | | _ | | _ | | | | | | |
| Plaguesword | Melee | Mel | lee | | User | 0 | 1 | You o | can re-ro | ll failed wound rolls f | for this we | apon. | |
| Palanquin of Nurgle Nurglings' claws and teeth | | Mel | | l D : | 2 | 0 | 1 | can a using of 1 f | ttack wit | del makes its close co h its mount. Make D apon profile. You can attacks. | 6 addition | al attacks, | |
| ABILITIES | Tally o f destroy | f Pestile | ence: T NURG | | of Pestile | nce start | ts the ba | attle at 0. | |) the Tally whenever a esult on the chart bel | | | |
| | 0 | ally)-1 2 3 4 5 6 more | | Increase Increase Increase | the Mov the Stre the Tou the Atta | ve charao ngth cha ghness c cks char | cteristic aracteris haracte cacterist | s of frien stics of fr ristics of ics of frie | dly NUR iendly N friendly endly NU | MONS. GLE DAEMONS by 1. URGLE DAEMONS by NURGLE DAEMONS URGLE DAEMONS by Disgustingly Resilier | by 1. 1. | pg 68). | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, NUR | GLE, I | DAEMON | N | | | | 14 | 18 | 1.1 | | |
| KEYWORDS | | -21 | | alry, h F U | | | | | | R, EPIDEMIUS DAMAGE Some of this model | l's charact | eristics ch | |
| | | | | | | | | | _ | it suffers damage, a | as shown l | below: | |
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | <u>M</u> 7" | BS 2+ | |
| Great Unclean One | * | 2+ | * | 6 | 7 | 12 | * | 10 | 6+ | 4-6 | 5" | 2+ 4+ | |
| A Great Unclean One is a si accompanied by giggling N | | | | | | | | | | 1-3 | 3" | 6+ | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | | | chenny wi | S | AP | | ABILI | TIFS | | | | |
| Great Unclean One | | | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plague flail | 7" | Ass | ault 2 | | User | -3 | 2 | | | can be fired within 1" t enemy units within | | | |
| | Melee | Me | lee | | +1 | -3 | D6 | | - | ll failed wound rolls f | | • | |
| Bilesword | | | | | | | | | | | | - | |

 Greater Daemon: Friendly NURGLE DAEMON units within 6" of this model when they take a Morale test can use this model's Leadership instead of their own.

 This model can attempt to manifest two psychic powers in each friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one making and the provide statement of the statement of

PSYKERThis model can attempt to manifest two psychic powers in each friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one
psychic power in each enemy Psychic phase. It knows the *Smite* psychic power and two psychic powers from the
Nurgle discipline (pg 69).**FACTION KEYWORDS**CHAOS, NURGLE, DAEMONKEYWORDSCHARACTER, MONSTER, PSYKER, GREAT UNCLEAN ONE

| A WE | | HE | 'KA | LD | OF | NU | JRC | JLE | |
|-------------------------|--------------------|-------------------|--------------|---------|-------------------------------|-------|-------|--------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Herald of Nurgle | 5" | 2+ | 2+ | 5 | 5 | 4 | 3 | 8 | 6+ |
| A Herald of Nurgle is a | single model | armed | with a pl | aguesw | vord. | 13/60 | 1.00 | 14 1.3 | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Plaguesword | Melee | Me | lee | | User | 0 | 1 | You c | can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. |
| ABILITIES | Herald | of Nur | | 1 to th | lient, Da e Strengt | | | | dly NURGLE DAEMON units within 6" of one or |
| PSYKER | This mo psychic | odel car power | attempt | to mai | | | | | friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one psychic power and one psychic power from the |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, NUR | GLE, DA | AEMO | N | | 1.1.1 | | |
| | | | A STORE TO A | | | | | | ERALD OF NURGLE |

| | | P | LA | GU | EBI | EAI | RER | S | | |
|---|----------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|---------|----------|------------------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | |
| Plaguebearer | 5" | 4+ | 4+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 6+ | |
| Plagueridden | 5" | 4+ | 4+ | 4 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 7 | 6+ | |
| This unit contains 1 Plag additional Plaguebearers | | | | | | | | | iguebearei | rs (Power Rating +5) or up to 20 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | |
| Plaguesword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | 0 | 1 | You o | can re-roll | l failed wound rolls for this weapon. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | | | • | | • | an Instrun a Daemon | nent of Chaos. nic Icon. |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Dis | gusting | ly Resil | lient, Da | emonio | Ritual | (pg 68) | | |
| | from vie | ew. If th | 00 | ontains | 20 or m | | 0 | | | s that buzz about them, obscuring then your opponent must subtract 1 from a |
| | | | | | | | | | | any Daemonic Icons, reality blinks and rers are instead added to the unit. |
| | Instrun | nent of | Chaos: A | A unit t | hat inclu | ides any | Instrun | nents of | Chaos ado | ds 1 to their Advance and charge rolls. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, NUR | GLE, DA | EMON | J | 1.5.18 | | 1 | 1.1.1 | |
| KEYWORDS | INFAN' | TRY, PI | LAGUEI | BEARF | RS | | | | | |

| | | | N | UR | GL | INC | GS | | |
|--|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Nurgling Swarm | 5" | 4+ | 4+ | 2 | 2 | 4 | 4 | 7 | 6+ |
| This unit contains 3 Nurgli Swarms (Power Rating +6 | • | | | - | | | | arms (Po | ower Rating +3) or up to 6 additional Nurgling |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Diseased claws and teeth | Melee | Me | lee | | User | 0 | 1 | You c | can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| ABILITIES | Mischi deployr Squish | ef Make nent zor a ble: Be | ne, or an cause of | n you se ywhere their di | et up a u on the l minutiv | unit of N battlefie ve size, N | urglings d that is | during more th | deployment, they can either be set up in their an 9" from the enemy deployment zone. ceive the benefits of their Disgustingly Resilient |
| | ability a | igamst a | illacks w | nin a Da | innage c. | maracter | iotic of i | • | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | 0 | GLE, DA | | 0 | | | • | |

| 2 Power | | BEA | ASTS | OF | NU | JRG | LE | |
|--|------------|-------------|---------------|------------|--------|------------|---------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Beast of Nurgle | 6" | 4+ | - 4 | 5 | 4 | D6 | 7 | 6+ |
| This unit contains 1 Beast of putrid appendages. | of Nurgle. | It can incl | ude up to 8 a | additional | Beasts | s of Nurgl | e (Powe | er Rating +2 per model). Each model attacks with |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | | S | AP | D | ABILI | ries |
| Putrid appendages | Melee | Melee | | User | 0 | 2 | You o | can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Disgu | istingly Resi | ilient, Da | emoni | c Ritual (| (pg 68) | |
| | | | | U | | | | e fun, and so bound forth to join in whenever they CHARACTERS. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, NURGL | LE, DAEMO | N | Sec. | 2012 | 1 | |
| KEYWORDS | BEAST | BEASTS | OF NURGI | Æ | | | 111.5 | |



Plaguebearers spread lethal diseases in a dozen different ways, sombrely tallying their number and studying their effects.

| T 7 | | P | PLA | GU | JE D | RC | DNE | 'S | |
|----------------------|-----------|---------|----------|----------|----------------------|-----------|----------|----------------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Plague Drone | 10" | 4+ | 4+ | 4 | 5 | 3 | 1 | 7 | 6+ |
| Plaguebringer | 10" | 4+ | 4+ | 4 | 5 | 3 | 2 | 7 | 6+ |
| | (Power Ra | ting +1 | | | | | | | lague Drones (Power Rating +7) or up to 6 Is and a plaguesword. They fly into battle on Rot Flie |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | ITIES |
| Rider | | | | | | | | | |
| Plaguesword | Melee | Me | lee | | User | 0 | 1 | You | can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. |
| Death's heads | 12" | Ass | ault 2 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | You | can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Rot Fly | | | | | | | | | |
| Prehensile proboscis | Melee | Me | lee | | 4 | 0 | 2 | attac addit | er a model on this mount makes its close combat cks, you can attack with its mount. Make 4 itional attacks, using this weapon profile. You can oll failed wound rolls for these attacks. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | - | | • | an Instru a Daemo | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Di | sgusting | gly Resi | lient, Da | emonio | c Ritual | (pg 68) | |
| | the daeı | nonic ł | orde is | bolstere | ed. No mo | odels fle | ee and 1 | slain Pla | a unit with any Daemonic Icons, reality blinks and lague Drone is instead added to the unit. |
| | | | | | | des any | Instrun | nents of | f Chaos adds 1 to their Advance and charge rolls. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | | | | | -00 | 4.23 | 1 | |
| KEYWORDS | CAVAL | RY, FL | , PLAG | UE DE | RONES | | | | |



The putrescent hordes of Nurgle are led to battle by mountainous Great Unclean Ones, creatures strong enough to crush a tank.

DAEMONS OF SLAANESH

The Daemons of Slaanesh are creatures of hedonism, obsession and excess. They fall upon their enemies with nerve-shredding cries of delight, hunting mortal souls like prey animals and inflicting such horrors upon them that the worst nightmares of madmen cannot hold a candle to their obscenity.

Alluring scents and trilling shrieks drift upon the air, the first warning to mortals that a terrible threat is upon them. Soporific musks and strange perfumes coil around them, borne upon warm breezes heavy with the promise of forbidden pleasure. Guns and blades hang forgotten in nerveless hands as visions of hedonism and debauchery writhe through the minds of the beguiled. Only then do the Daemons of Slaanesh strike with the speed of a fencer's blade, thrusting into the enemy ranks with squeals of hungry delight. Blood jets and bone splinters as the Daemons caress their victims with grotesque talons. Ranks of warriors vanish beneath the threshing wheels of Seeker Chariots, their blood falling in a fine mist upon comrades so lost to blissful agony that they can do little but writhe and sob. With every suffering inflicted, every temptation given in to and every soul peeled screaming from its mortal form, the Daemons of Slaanesh honour the Dark Prince with fitting sacrifice.

BANE OF THE AELDARI

Slaanesh is the Lord of Pleasure, the Dark God dedicated to the pursuit of earthly gratification and the overthrow of all civilisation and morality. He is a God of Obsession, the Master of Excess in All Things, from gluttony to lust to megalomania. Wherever mortals are ruled by their own unquenchable desires, the Dark Prince is there in the shadows, whispering, tempting, and feasting upon the banquet of souls. All mortals are threatened by the temptations that lurk within them, and as the galaxy becomes an ever darker and more desperate place, so the power of Slaanesh grows as ever more beings seek any sliver of escape or relief from the horrors around them. Yet the Dark Prince still stands in the shadow of his infernal brothers; though time does not flow in a linear fashion in the warp, he is perceived as the youngest of their number, birthed from the catastrophic moral collapse of the ancient Aeldari.

As their empire reached its zenith, the Aeldari became lost in their own decadence, for they experienced sensation to a far greater degree than any other species. The capabilities of their highly advanced technology meant that the Aeldari did not need to labour or wage war. Instead, they were able to dedicate their lives to whatever idle pursuits took their fancy. Over generations, indolence and debauchery came to rule their spirits. In the immaterium, the reflections of their excesses caused a new Chaos power to stir. Created by pure indulgence, the first motes of Slaanesh coalesced. The Dark Prince grew strong upon the lust, passion, ambition and artistry of the Aeldari, while his twisted dreams leaked into theirs, driving their once noble civilisation ever further down a path of deranged hedonism.

The Fall of the Aeldari was signalled by the birth-scream of Slaanesh, a tsunami of emotion that signalled the Prince of Pleasure's arrival in the Realm of Chaos. The psychic implosion caused by Slaanesh's birth swallowed hundreds of worlds at the heart of the Aeldari civilisation. Billions were killed in an instant, their souls devoured by the newborn god.

PROMENADE OF EXCESS

As living expressions of their master's will, the Daemons of Slaanesh delight in every form of temptation, often manifesting as whispering voices and tantalising visions to lead mortals into self-destruction. When the veil of reality is torn aside, however, it is a rare Slaaneshi Daemon that can resist the opportunity to indulge in unrestrained slaughter. Viewing most mortals as little more than amusing prey to be toyed with and hunted, the Daemons of Slaanesh pour into realspace in fast-moving cavalcades, Promenades of Excess led by towering Keepers of Secrets and lithe Heralds of Slaanesh. Daemonette handmaidens whirl and dance into battle, forming the core of the swift and deadly army. The true strength of the Promenades of Excess lies in their lightning-fast cavalry elements, however. Seekers streak across the battlefield upon fleet-clawed Steeds of Slaanesh, so swift that they appear as little more than lurid blurs. Seeker Chariots race behind them, horrific arrangements of elegant blades and whirling spikes that plough through the enemy as though they were crops to be reaped. Alongside them lope packs of Fiends, freakish creatures whose appearance is somewhere between an impossibly lithe animal and a hideous insect.

With the exception of swift-scuttling Soul Grinders, the Daemon armies of Slaanesh eschew the use of heavy war engines. They scorn such lumbering constructs, instead relying upon breathtaking speed and their corrupting presence to bewilder and swiftly cut apart their victims. It is a tactic that has brought victory to the forces of Slaanesh time and again, each conquest of excess glutting the Dark Prince with a fresh banquet of souls.



| NAME | Μ | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | | | | |
|------------------------------|--|---|--|--|---|---|--|---|-----------------------------|---|--|--|---|
| The Masque of Slaanesh | 8" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 8 | 6+ | | | | _ |
| The Masque of Slaanesh is a | U | odel arn | ned with | n piercir | ng claws. | | ne of thi | s model | may be | included in your arm | ıy. | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPI | E | | S | AP | D | ABILII | IES | | | | |
| Piercing claws | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -1 | 1 | | on, tha | ou make a wound roll t hit is resolved with a | | | |
| | Locus | of Begui | lement: | Your o | pponent | | | | | l Back and still charge Ils that target a DAEM | | | |
| | Locus of 6" of this | of Begui is model ernal Da | lement: l in the H | Your oj Fight ph the beg | pponent ase. | must su f each Fi | btract 1 ght pha | from an se, choo | y hit ro se an ei | | ONETTE ur | nit within | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | Locus of 6" of this The Eter rest of t | of Begui is model ernal Da | lement: l in the F nce: At e, add 1 | Your of Fight ph the beg to any h | pponent nase. inning of nit rolls t | must su f each Fi | btract 1 ght pha | from an se, choo | y hit ro se an ei | Ils that target a DAEM | ONETTE ur | nit within | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS Keywords | Locus of 6" of this The Eter rest of t | of Begui is model ernal Da he phase S, SLAA | lement: l in the F nce: At e, add 1 NESH, | Your op Fight ph the beg to any h DAEM | pponent hase. inning of hit rolls ti ON | must su f each Fi hat targe | btract 1 ght pha et the ch | from an se, choo | y hit rc se an ei it. | Ils that target a DAEM | ONETTE ur | nit within . For the | |
| | Locus of 6" of this The Eter rest of t | of Begui is model ernal Da he phase S, SLAA ACTER, | lement: l in the F nce: At e, add 1 NESH, INFAN | Your op Fight ph the beg to any h DAEM (TRY, D | pponent hase. inning of hit rolls ti ON | must su f each Fi hat targo NETTE, | btract 1 ght pha et the ch HERA | from an se, choo osen un LD OF S | y hit rc se an ei it. | lls that target a DAEM | ONETTE un f this model OF SLAAN el's characte | nit within . For the NESH eristics ch | |
| FAGTION KEYWORDS KEYWORDS | Locus of 6" of this The Eter rest of t | of Begui is model ernal Da he phase S, SLAA ACTER, | lement: l in the F nce: At e, add 1 NESH, INFAN | Your op Fight ph the beg to any h DAEM (TRY, D | pponent nase. inning or nit rolls ti ON DAEMON | must su f each Fi hat targo NETTE, | btract 1 ght pha et the ch HERA | from an se, choo osen un LD OF S | y hit rc se an ei it. | olls that target a DAEM nemy unit within 1" of ESH, THE MASQUE DAMAGE Some of this mode | ONETTE un f this model OF SLAAN el's characte | nit within . For the NESH eristics ch | |

| A Keeper of Secrets is a | single model a | armed with a wi | tstealer sword a | and snap | oping cl | aws. | | 4-0 | 9 | 5 |
|--------------------------|----------------|------------------------------------|------------------|----------|----------|---|-------------------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | S | AP | D | ABILITIES | | 1-3 | 6" | 4 |
| Snapping claws | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 3 | Each time th attacks with roll of 6+ for AP of -4 inst | this weapo this weap | on. Each ti | me you mak | e a wound |
| Witstealer sword | Melee | Melee | +1 | -3 | 3 | Subtract 1 fr suffered any being slain. | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Daemon | ic, Quicksilver | Swiftness, Da | emonic | Ritual (| (pg 68) | | | | |
| | | Daemon: Friend nodel's Leadersl | | | | within 6" of this | s model w | hen they ta | ake a Morale | test can |
| PSYKER | psychic p | | nemy Psychic p | | | s in each friendl he <i>Smite</i> psychio | | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS, | SLAANESH, I | DAEMON | | | Statis I. | | | | 7 .24 |
| KFYWORDS | CHARA | CTER, MONST | ER, PSYKER, | KEEPH | ER OF S | ECRETS | | | | 11/251 |

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | |
|---|---|---|---|--|--|--|---|--|--|---|
| Herald of Slaanesh | 7" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 3 | 4 | 4 | 8 | 6+ | |
| A Herald of Slaanesh is a | | | - | iercing | claws. | | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | | |
| Piercing claws | Melee | Me | lee | | User | -1 | 1 | | time you make a wour on, that hit is resolved | nd roll of 6+ for this with an AP of -4 instead |
| ABILITIES | Herald | of Slaa | | ld 1 to 1 | ness, Dao the Stren | | | | ndly SLAANESH DAEMC | ON units within 6" of one o |
| PSYKER | psychic | power | | enemy l | | | | | | and attempt to deny one e psychic power from the |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, SLAA | ANESH, | DAEM | ON | P. S | | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER | , INFAN | TRY, I | PSYKER, | , HERA | LD OF S | SLAAN | SH | |
| IAME Herald of Slaanesh on Steed | M 14" | WS 2+ | BS 2+ | S 4 | 3 | W 5 | A 4 | Ld 8 | Sv 6+ | |
| A Herald of Slaanesh on | Steed is a sin | ngle mo | del arme | ed with | piercing | claws ri | ding ato | op a sinu | ous Steed of Slaanesh t | hat attacks with its |
| | | | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | 166 | |
| ashing tongue. | DANCE | TVD | | | U | AI | U | AUILI | ILU | |
| ashing tongue. NEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | | | | | | |
| lashing tongue. WEAPUN Herald of Slaanesh Piercing claws | RANGE Melee | TYP Me | | | User | -1 | 1 | | time you make a wour on, that hit is resolved | nd roll of 6+ for this with an AP of -4 instead |
| lashing tongue. WEAPON Herald of Slaanesh Piercing claws Steed of Slaanesh | | | lee | | User 4 | -1 0 | 1 | weap of -1 After can a | on, that hit is resolved this model makes its c | |
| ashing tongue. NEAPON Herald of Slaanesh Piercing claws Steed of Slaanesh Lashing tongue | Melee Melee | Me Me | lee lee | r Swift | | 0 | | weap of -1 After can a using | on, that hit is resolved this model makes its c tack with its mount. N | with an AP of -4 instead |
| lashing tongue. WEAPIIN Herald of Slaanesh Piercing claws Steed of Slaanesh Lashing tongue | Melee Melee Daemo Herald more m | Me Me nic, Qu o <mark>f Slaa</mark> odels w | lee lee ticksilve nesh: Ac | ld 1 to 1 ability. | 4 ness, Dao the Stren | 0 emonic gth char | Ritual (| weap of -1 After can a using pg 68) ic of frie | on, that hit is resolved this model makes its c tack with its mount. N this weapon profile. adly SLAANESH DAEM | with an AP of -4 instead close combat attacks, you fake 2 additional attacks, |
| A shing tongue. WEAPON Herald of Slaanesh Piercing claws Steed of Slaanesh Lashing tongue ABILITIES PSYKER | Melee Melee Daemo Herald more m Unholy This mo psychic | Me Me nic, Qu of Slaa nodels w Speed: odel can power | lee lee ticksilve nesh: Ac vith this a : This mo | ld 1 to t ability. odel car to mar enemy l | 4 ness, Dao the Stren n Advance nifest one | 0 emonic gth char e and ch e psychic | Ritual (racteristi narge in c power | weap of -1 After can a using pg 68) ic of frie the sam in each | this model makes its c this model makes its c tack with its mount. N this weapon profile. ndly SLAANESH DAEM turn. riendly Psychic phase, | with an AP of -4 instead |

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
|---|--|----------|-------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|--------------------|---------------------|-------------------|---|
| Herald of Slaanesh on Seeker Chariot | 12" | 2+ | 2+ | 4 | 5 | 7 | 6 | 8 | 4+ |
| A Herald of Slaanesh on Se into battle on a Seeker Cha | | | | | | | | | ompanied by a Daemonette Charioteer. They ride gues. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Chariot Riders | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashes of torment | 6" | Assa | ault D6 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | | weapon can be fired within 1" of an enemy unit, can target enemy units within 1" of friendly units. |
| Piercing claws | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -1 | 1 | | time you make a wound roll of 6+ for this that hit is resolved with an AP of -4 instead . |
| Steeds of Slaanesh | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashing tongues | Melee | Mel | ee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | its clo of Sla | r a Herald of Slaanesh on Seeker Chariot makes ose combat attacks, you can attack with the Steeds aanesh. Make 4 additional attacks, using this oon profile. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This n 6 to 4 . | | ay replac | ce its pie | rcing cl | aws wit | h lashes | of torm | ent. If it does, reduce its Attacks characteristic fron |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Qu | icksilver | Swiftne | ess, Dae | monic | Ritual (| pg 68) | and the second states where |
| | | | tesh: Ad ith this a | | e Streng | gth chai | cacterist | ic of frie | endly SLAANESH DAEMON units within 6" of one o |
| | time a H | Herald o | f Slaanes | | eker Ch | ariot fir | nishes a | | warriors are scythed down and dismembered. Each nove, roll a D6 for each enemy model within 1"; tha |
| PSYKER | psychic | power i | | nemy Ps | | | | | friendly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one psychic power and one psychic power from the |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | - | 10 | DAEMC | N | | 14.2 | J.5.6 | |
| KEYWORDS | CHARA | | | | | | - | - | |



The hedonistic hosts of Slaanesh love violent displays of excess. Their Heralds and Keepers of Secrets lead each gory revel.

| | F | | | | OF S d seek | | | | Ħ | DAMAGE Some of this mode it suffers damage, a | | | ing |
|---|-----------|--|----------|---------------------|--------------------------------|---------------------|----------|----------|----------|--|-------------|--------------|-----|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | WS | |
| Herald of Slaanesh on Exalted Seeker Chariot | * | * | 2+ | 4 | 5 | 12 | * | 8 | 4+ | 7-12+ 4-6 | 12" 10" | 2+ 4+ | 1 |
| A Herald of Slaanesh on Ex accompanied by three Daer Exalted Seeker Chariot and | nonette (| Chariote | ers. The | y ride o | on Steeds | | | | | 1-3 | 8" | 6+ | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | - | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| Chariot Riders | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashes of torment | 6" | Ass | ault D6 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | | | can be fired within 1 et enemy units within | | | |
| Piercing claws | Melee | Me | ee | | User | -1 | 1 | | on, that | ou make a wound roll t hit is resolved with a | | | |
| Steeds of Slaanesh | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashing tongues | Melee | ee Melee 4 0 1 After a Herald of Slaanesh on Exalted Seeker Chari Steeds of Slaanesh. Make 8 additional attacks, using weapon profile. | | | | | | | | | | k with the | ; |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This | nodel n | ay repla | ce its p | viercing cl | a ws wit | h lashes | of torm | ent, | 1. | Par ser | 5.848 | |
| ABILITIES | Herald | of Slaa | | ld 1 to | ness, Dae the Strenş | | | | ndly SL. | AANESH DAEMON ur | nits within | 6" of one or | c |
| | dismen | nbered. | Each tim | ie a He | rald of Sla | anesh o | on Exalt | ed Seeke | er Chari | e, warriors are scythed ot finishes a charge m ach roll of 5+. | | | 1 |
| PSYKER | psychic | power | | enemy | | | | | | Psychic phase, and at c power and one psych | | | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | - | NESH, | | ION | 12-10 | 200 | | 1.20 | | 221 | 12.12 | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER | , CHAR | IOT, P | SYKER, | HERAI | D OF S | LAANE | SH | | 1-1-1-1-1 | 12012 | J |

DAEMONETTES

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
|--|------------------|---------|------------|------------|----------|----------|------------|-----------|--|
| Daemonette | 7" | 3+ | 3+ | 3 | 3 | 1 | 2 | 7 | 6+ |
| Alluress | 7" | 3+ | 3+ | 3 | 3 | 1 | 3 | 7 | 6+ |
| This unit contains 1 Allures Daemonettes (Power Ratin | | | | | | | litional I | aemone | ettes (Power Rating +5) or up to 20 additional |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | TIES |
| Piercing claws | Melee | Mel | lee | | User | -1 | 1 | | time you make a wound roll of 6+ for this on, that hit is resolved with an AP of -4 instead |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | • | | | | | | • | n Instrument of Chaos. Daemonic Icon. |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Qu | icksilver | Swiftne | ss, Da | emonic | Ritual (| pg 68) | |
| | Gracef more m | | rs: Increa | ase the At | ttacks o | characte | eristic of | each mo | odel in this unit by 1 whilst it contains 20 or |
| | | | • | | | • | | | unit with any Daemonic Icons, reality blinks and the nonettes are instead added to the unit. |
| | Instru | nent of | Chaos: A | A unit tha | at inclu | ides any | Instrum | ents of (| Chaos adds 1 to their Advance and charge rolls. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAO | S, SLAA | NESH, | DAEMO | N | | 24 | | |
| KEYWORDS | INFAN | TRY, D | AEMON | ETTES | | 220 8 | 1 | | |

| | 02. No. | | | | | | | ESE | 가슴에 했다. 관리가 가지 않는 것같이 많이 했다. |
|---|--------------------------|-----------------------|------------------------------|---------|------------|-----------|-----------|----------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Fiend of Slaanesh | 14" | 3+ | - | 4 | 4 | 3 | 4 | 7 | 6+ |
| This unit contains 1 Fiend with dissecting claws and | | | | up to 8 | 8 additior | al Fien | ds of Sla | anesh (I | Power Rating +2 per model). Each model is arme |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Dissecting claws | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -1 | 2 | | time you make a wound roll of 6+ for this yon, that hit is resolved with an AP of -4 instead |
| Vicious barbed tail | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -3 | D3 | | odel can only make a single attack with this oon each time it fights. |
| ABILITIES | Disrup Psychic | tive Son tests the | i g: Enen ey take. | ny PSYI | | nin 12" - | of any Fi | ends of | Slaanesh must subtract 1 from the result of any sh cannot Fall Back unless they can FLY. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | | S, SLAA | | | | | 19 | | |
| KEYWORDS | BEAST | TITNE | | | DOTT | 1. 1. 1. | | 201.1. | |

| P 5 | | | H | ELL | FL/ | AYI | ER | | |
|--------------------|-------------|---------|-----------|-----------|----------|-------|----------|---------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Hellflayer Chariot | 12" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 6 | 4 | 8 | 4+ |
| | nd drawn by | two Ste | eds of Sl | aanesh th | | | | | t is crewed by an Exalted Alluress which attacks ng tongues. Each steed is ridden by Seekers that |
| VEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES |
| Riders | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashes of torment | 6" | Ass | ault D6 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | This and c | weapon can be fired within 1" of an enemy unit, can target enemy units within 1" of friendly units. |
| Piercing claws | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -1 | 1 | | time you make a wound roll of 6+ for this on, that hit is resolved with an AP of -4 instead |
| Hellflayer Chariot | | | | | | | | | |
| Bladed axle | Melee | Mel | ee | | x2 | -1 | 2 | you c Char | the riders make their close combat attacks, can attack with the bladed axle of the Hellflayer iot. Make D6 additional attacks, using this on profile. |
| Steeds of Slaanesh | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashing tongues | Melee | Mel | ee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | you c | a Hellflayer makes its close combat attacks, can attack with the Steeds of Slaanesh. Make 4 cional attacks, using this weapon profile. |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Qu | icksilve | r Swiftne | ess, Dae | monic | Ritual (| pg 68) | |
| ACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, SLAA | NESH, | DAEMO | N | | | 200 | |
| KEYWORDS | CHARI | OT. HE | TLELA | YER | 1. | S.A. | | 1.4.5 | |

| t 5 | | | | SEF | EKF | RS | | | | |
|-------------------|---------------|---------|----------|----------------------|----------|---------|----------|----------|-------------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | |
| Seeker | 14" | 3+ | 3+ | 3 | 3 | 2 | 2 | 7 | 6+ | |
| Heartseeker | 14" | 3+ | 3+ | 3 | 3 | 2 | 3 | 7 | 6+ | |
| | additional Se | | | | | | | | | 5 +4) , up to 10 additional Seekers (Pow vs and rides a Steed of Slaanesh that |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | |
| Rider | | | | | | | | | | |
| Piercing claws | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -1 | 1 | | on, that hi | make a wound roll of 6+ for this t is resolved with an AP of -4 instead |
| Steed of Slaanesh | | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashing tongue | Melee | Mel | ee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | attacl | ks, you can | eker or Seeker makes its close combat a attack with its mount. Make 2 .ks, using this weapon profile. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | | | | an Instru a Daemo | | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Qu | icksilve | r Swiftne | ess, Dae | monic l | Ritual (| pg 68) | 1.1.5.4 | |
| | Unholy | Speed: | This un | it can Ad | lvance a | nd char | ge in th | e same t | urn. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | ny Daemonic Icons, reality blinks and instead added to the unit. |
| | Instrur | nent of | Chaos: 4 | A unit th | at inclu | des any | Instrum | nents of | Chaos add | s 1 to their Advance and charge rolls. |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, SLAA | NESH, | DAEMC | N | Balle. | 1 | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CAVAL | RY, SEI | EKERS | 12.374 | | | 1.1 | 5 DE 1 | 1500 | |

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
|---|----------|---------|-----------|----------|----------|--------|----------|----------|---|
| Seeker Chariot | 12" | 3+ | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 6 | 4 | 8 | 4+ |
| A Seeker Chariot is a sin It is drawn by Steeds of | | | | | | | | Chariote | er armed with lashes of torment and piercing claws |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | ries |
| Chariot Riders | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashes of torment | 6" | Ass | ault D6 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | | weapon can be fired within 1" of an enemy unit, can target enemy units within 1" of friendly units. |
| Piercing claws | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -1 | 1 | | time you make a wound roll of 6+ for this on, that hit is resolved with an AP of -4 instead |
| Steeds of Slaanesh | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashing tongues | Melee | Mel | ee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | you c | a Seeker Chariot makes its close combat attacks, can attack with the Steeds of Slaanesh. Make 4 ional attacks, using this weapon profile. |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Qu | icksilver | Swiftn | ess, Dae | emonic | Ritual (| pg 68) | |
| | time a S | eeker C | | nishes a | charge | | | | warriors are scythed down and dismembered. Each enemy model within 1"; that model's unit suffers a |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | , SLAA | NESH, I | DAEMO | DN | 141,0 | 7633 | AT EL | |
| KEYWORDS | CHARI | OT. DA | EMONE | ETTE, S | EEKER | CHAR | ЮТ | 12221 | A SHE AND AND AND AN A MARKED AND A |

| -5 2000 - 5 | | E | XA] | | ED AR | | | R | | DAMAGE Some of this mode it suffers damage, a | | | nge |
|---|------------|---------|-----------|---------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------------|---------|--|---------------|-----------|--------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | WS | A |
| Exalted Seeker Chariot | * | * | 3+ | 4 | 5 | 10 | * | 8 | 4+ | 6-10+ | 12" | 2+ | 8 |
| An Exalted Seeker Chariot lashes of torment, accompa claws. It is drawn into battle | nied by th | ree Da | emonette | Chari | oteers w | ho attacl | k with th | heir pierc | | 3-5 1-2 | 10" 8" | 4+ 6+ | 6 4 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮР | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| Chariot Riders | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashes of torment | 6" | Ass | ault D6 | | 4 | 0 | 1 | | | n can be fired within 1 get enemy units within | | | |
| Piercing claws | Melee | Me | lee | | User | -1 | 1 | | on, tha | ou make a wound roll at hit is resolved with a | | | |
| Steeds of Slaanesh | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Lashing tongues | Melee | Me | lee | | 4 | 0 | 1 | you c | an atta | ariot riders make thei ck with the Steeds of ttacks, using this wea | Slaanesh. N | /lake 8 | , |
| ABILITIES | Daemon | nic, Qu | icksilver | Swift | ness, Da | emonic | Ritual (| (pg 68) | 1 | | | 8.2.62 | |
| | dismem | bered. | | e an Ez | xalted Se | eker Cha | ariot fin | ishes a cl | | e, warriors are scythe nove, roll a D6 for eac | | | 1 |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | , SLAA | NESH, I | DAEM | ION | LUNE: | | | 51 | S TO PARA | | - 1 j Set | |
| KEYWORDS | | | EMONI | - | | | | | | and the second | 1. A 1 3. A 1 | | |

0 - 0 - 0 - 0

000



The bladed Chariots of Slaanesh hurtle and careen through the ranks of the foe, scything them limb from limb.



0 0 0 0

0 0

CHAOS DAEMONS

Chaos is, by its very nature, a thing of infinite variety and strangeness. Hideous entities beyond count or comprehension press against the thinning skin of reality, baying to be released upon the galaxy, to slaughter and devour at will. From dark lords to squirming scavengers, the Daemons of the warp are to be universally feared.

The warp is a realm of infinite madness, an ocean of mutable energies without end. Its churning depths swarm with malefic entities, from immense leviathans to scavengers that are little more than squirming scraps of animus, given fleeting form before vanishing again into the roiling morass.

The greatest entities in the warp are, of course, the Gods of Chaos, and their daemonic servants are legion. Yet other things dwell there also. Such entities do not form armies, for they are too varied and anarchic. Instead, they find their way into the Daemon legions of the Chaos Gods, through usefulness, allegiance or manipulation. These Daemons are difficult to categorise, for some are mighty while others are petty and vile, or else elusive entities that none has ever conjured from the warp. Doubtless there are Daemons that have avoided the pages of even the most esoteric of forbidden grimoires...

THE REVILED AND THE ENSLAVED

Some Chaos Daemons are little more than thralls, bound to the will of whatever empyric overlord takes up their leash. Chaos Furies are the most common Daemons of this sort, bestial amalgams of energy and emotion that coalesce for a time before scattering apart again. They are easily subjugated to the whims of the Dark Gods and quick to take on the aspect of whichever power deigns to claim them. Furies in the thrall of Khorne, for example, tend towards crimson flesh and froth-jawed rage, while those that serve Nurgle crawl with pestilence and disease. On the battlefield, flocks of Furies circle like vultures, waiting on any hint of weakness before falling upon their prey and tearing them apart.

By comparison, the towering Daemon Engines known as Soul Grinders are incredibly powerful, diabolic fusions of Daemon and war machine that dwarf even some Greater Daemons in stature. For all their vast strength and infernal firepower, however, the Soul Grinders are just as much the slaves of their masters as are the Furies; perhaps more so. According to legend, Soul Grinders are created within the limbo realm known as the Forge of Souls. Whilst Daemons can never truly be destroyed, their essence can languish for countless centuries before reforming. Such a non-existence is intolerable to Daemons, and the most desperate amongst them turn to the Soul Forge as a way to circumvent their purgatorial exile. The Daemon's essence is bound into a metallic frame capable of terrific destruction. Yet the price of such power is high, the forge demanding a cost in souls reaped before the Daemon's debt is considered paid. Those entities that bind themselves into Soul Grinders soon realise that their mighty new body is as much a curse as a boon, a metallic prison that they cannot escape until their debt is cleared. Even as the Daemon slaughters his way across the galaxy, the price demanded rises erratically, sometimes remaining forever out of reach. Worse still, should the Soul Grinder be destroyed before the debt is paid, the Daemon's debt rises exorbitantly, its possessing essence trapped in a never-ending cycle that it cannot escape. It is for this reason that Soul Grinders

wreak such indiscriminate slaughter upon the field of battle – every soul claimed is a minute step in the road towards a distant freedom that the Daemon craves above all else, and that only a mountain of the dead can earn.



DARK MASTERS

104

Not all the Daemons of Chaos are victims; Daemon Princes are transcendent beings, formerly mortal champions that have earned the ultimate reward of Daemonhood. Inevitably these beings are patronised by one or other of the Chaos Gods, whose mark and nature lays heavy upon them. Yet they are creatures that retain their otherness from the true scions of the warp, and so they are viewed askance by the entities that they lead into battle. Many Daemon Princes retain at least an echo of their former autonomy, serving their god because they wish to rather than because it is utterly intrinsic to their existence.

One amongst this dark brotherhood is different to the rest, an aberration so powerful that he has no single master. Be'lakor, this ancient horror is named, and he has been the dark god of a thousand fallen civilisations scattered across space and time. Those who know his name speak it only in whispers, telling that he was the first mortal ever to become a Daemon Prince, and that he shall have some great part to play before the galaxy's final ending...

| | | | | 3E'] | LAK | KOI | 2 | | |
|----------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------|---------|------------|-----------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | Α | Ld | Sv |
| Be'lakor | 14" | 2+ | 2+ | 6 | 6 | 8 | 6 | 9 | 4+ |
| Be'lakor is a single model | armed with | n the Bla | ade of Sh | adows | and a set | of male | efic talon | s. Only | one of this model may be included in your army. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | IES |
| The Blade of Shadows | Melee | Mel | ee | | +1 | -5 | 3 | - | |
| Malefic talons | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -2 | 2 | | time this model fights, it can make 1 additional c with this weapon. |
| ABILITIES | Lord of Morale Prince | Torme phase. of Chao | os: You c | ract 1 fr an re-ro | om the I | | rolls of 1 | made fo | ts that are within 12" of Be'lakor in the or friendly DAEMON units within 6" of Be'lakor. |
| | Shadov | 101111. | Iou cal | | | 0 | 0110101 | De lakoi. | |
| PSYKER | Be'lakor psychic | r can att power i | empt to | manife enemy F | st two ps | | owers in | each frie | endly Psychic phase, and attempt to deny one |
| PSYKER FACTION KEYWORDS | Be'lakor psychic | r can att power i us discij | empt to in each e pline (pg | manife enemy F | st two ps | | owers in | each frie | |



DAEMON PRINCE OF CHAOS

| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
|--------------------------|--|---|---|---|---|---|--|--|---|
| Daemon Prince of Chaos | 8" | 2+ | 2+ | 7 | 6 | 10 | 4 | 9 | 3+ |
| A Daemon Prince of Chaos | is a singl | e model | armed | with a h | ellforged | l sword | and a s | et of mal | efic talons. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | | | S | AP | D | ABILIT | TES |
| Warp bolter | 24" | Ass | ault 2 | | 4 | -1 | 2 | - | |
| Daemonic axe | Melee | Mel | ee | | +1 | -3 | 3 | | n attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 the hit roll. |
| Hellforged sword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -2 | 3 | - | |
| Malefic talons | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -2 | 2 | attack of ma | time the model fights, it can make 1 additional c with this weapon. A model armed with two sets lefic talons can make 3 additional attacks with instead. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This r | nodel m | ay take | a warp l | oolter. | | | | axe or second set of malefic talons. is increased to 12" and it gains the FLY keyword. |
| ABILITIES | Daemo | nic, Da | emonic | Ritual | (pg 68) | | 1.2.1 | 1- 7.1 | |
| | Gods it keyword gain the SLAANI Prince | owes its d. KHOH E Ephem ESH Dae of Chao ir allegi | allegian RNE Dae eral For emon Pr s: You c ance to | nce to: K emon Pr em abilit inces ga an re-ro | CHORNE Finces ha by (pg 68 ain the Q foll hit rol | , TZEEN ve the U). NURC uicksilv ls of 1 n | TCH, N Instopp ILE Date er Swif | URGLE of able Fero emon Pris tness abil r friendly | rmy, you must choose which of the four Chaos or SLAANESH . It then gains the appropriate ocity ability (pg 68). TZEENTCH Daemon Princes nces gain the Disgustingly Resilient ability (pg 68). lity (pg 68). DAEMON units within 6", but only if they MON units are only affected by KHORNE |
| | Might o | over Ma | gic: A K | HORNE | 2 Daemo | n Prince | e increa | ses its At | tacks characteristic by 1. |
| PSYKER | one psy | chic pov | ver in ea | ach frien | ndly Psyc | chic pha | se, and | attempt | the PSYKER keyword. It can attempt to manifest to deny one psychic power in each enemy Psychic ne appropriate Chaos Daemon discipline (pg 69). |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, DAEN | AON | 1.5 | | 82.53 | | | |
| KEYWORDS | CHAR | ACTER, | MONS | TER, D | AEMON | N PRIN | CE OF | CHAOS | , |

| | | | CH | AO | S F | UR | IES | | |
|---|--|------------------------------------|--|--|--------------------|---------|------------------------|----------|---|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Chaos Fury | 12" | 4+ | - | 4 | 3 | 1 | 2 | 6 | 6+ |
| This unit contains 5 Cha Rating +6) or up to 15 a | | | | | | | | | i ng +3) , up to 10 additional Chaos Furies (Power h daemonic claws. |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILII | TES |
| Daemonic claws | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | 0 | 1 | - | |
| ABILITIES | Daemo Gods it | onic Alle owes its | allegiar | When y nce to: K ies have | vou inclu | , TZEEN | TCH, NU | JRGLE O | my, you must choose which of the four Chaos r SLAANESH. It then gains the appropriate (pg 68). TZEENTCH Furies gain the Ephemeral |
| | Form a Quicks Prey or | bility (p ilver Swi n the We | iftness al e ak: Roll | bility (p l a D6 ea | g 68). | an enen | Disgustin ny unit f | gly Resi | brale test within 12" of any Chaos Furies. On a 4+ |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | Form a Quicks Prey or an addi | bility (p ilver Swi n the We | iftness al e ak: Roll nodel fro | bility (p l a D6 ea | g 68). ach time | an enen | Disgustin ny unit f | gly Resi | lient ability (pg 68). SLAANESH Furies gain the |

| | | | SOI | UL | GRI | INI | DER | | | DAMAGE Some of this model's c it suffers damage, as s | | | nge as |
|---|---|--|---|--|--|--|---|--|--|--|---------------------------------------|--------------------|---------|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | т | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | BS | A |
| Soul Grinder | * | 4+ | * | 8 | 7 | 14 | * | 7 | 3+ | 8-14+ | 8" | 4+ | 3 |
| A Soul Grinder is a single m iron claw and a warpsword. | ode whic | ch attacl | ks with a | a harve | ester canno | on, phle | egm bom | bardme | ent, an | 4-7 1-3 | 6" 4" | 5+ 5+ | 3 D3 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | E | | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| Harvester cannon | 48" | Hea | ivy 3 | | 7 | -1 | D3 | - | | | | | 22 |
| Phlegm bombardment | 36" | Hea | wy D3 | | 8 | -2 | 3 | - | | | | | 1.3 |
| Iron claw | Melee | Mel | ee | | x2 | -3 | D6 | - | | | | | 28 |
| Warpclaw | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -2 | D3 | | e 2 hit ro ad of 1. | olls for each attack made | with this | weapon, | |
| Warpsword | Melee | Mel | ee | | User | -3 | 3 | You | can re-re | oll failed hit rolls for this | weapon. | | |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This n | nodel m | ay repla | ce its v | warpsword | l with a | warpcla | w. | | | | | |
| ABILITIES | Daemo Gods it keyword gain the SLAANI Explod | nic Alle owes its d. KHOI e Ephem ESH Sou es: If th | egiance: s allegian RNE Sou heral For ll Grinde is model | When nce to: Il Grind rm abil ers gain I is red | KHORNE, ders have lity (pg 68) n the Quic | TZEEN the Uns). NURC ksilver wounds | TCH, NU stoppable GLE Soul Swiftnes s, roll a D | JRGLE o e Ferocit Grinde: s ability 06 befor | or SLAAN ty ability rs gain t (pg 68) | u must choose which of t NESH. It then gains the ap 7 (pg 68). TZEENTCH Sou he Disgustingly Resilient ing the model from the t | propriate 1l Grinder ability (p | e rs og 68). | |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | 5, DAEI | MON | | | | | | | | | | - 57 |
| KEYWORDS | VEHIC | LE, SO | UL GRI | NDER | | 1. 19.32 | | 5 24 | 19.5 | the second | 13.50 | 6. L. L. | 7 |



A raging Daemon bound into a body of metal and sinuous flesh, the Soul Grinder is a truly monstrous foe.
QUESTOR TRAITORIS

Humanoid war engines that tower over their foes, each Renegade Knight carries an army's worth of firepower upon its weaponised limbs and hulking carapace. At close quarters, their roaring chainswords and crushing thunderstrike gauntlets destroy what their trampling feet cannot, scattering terrified survivors before their unstoppable advance.

The ground shudders beneath the godlike tread of the Renegade Knights. Even one such looming war engine possesses the firepower to annihilate entire regiments of enemy warriors, pick apart armoured columns, and swat squadrons of aircraft from the skies. Chaos Lords and rebellious demagogues will go to great lengths to secure the services of such a lone warrior, sacrificing whatever they must to ensure that this god of destruction fights at their side.

Deployed in great number, the Questor Traitoris are more fearsome still, and have been known to bring entire worlds to heel, scourging them by blade and by flame in the name of the Dark Gods.

CORRUPTING THE INCORRUPTIBLE

Those who pilot Imperial Knights are brave and noble warriors, drawn from ancestral knightly houses. In their eighteenth year, aspirants face the Ritual of Becoming, a strange rite where the mind of the Noble is fused with the Knight's machine spirit, allowing the pilot to occupy the machine's Throne Mechanicum and control it with their thoughts alone. This rite – coupled with psychosuggestive subroutines fed through the Knight's neural jacks – is intended to weed out those who are weak in mind or soul, reinforcing notions of honour and selflessness so that few Knights risk falling to the temptations of Chaos.

No man is beyond the reach of the Dark Gods, however. To believe otherwise is dangerous arrogance. There are many ways that a Knight may stray from the true path laid out in the Code Chivalric, or else be driven from it by force. Most common are those times when Freeblade Knights - those who have already forsworn their knightly houses due to some shame or tragedy - find themselves driven to commit ignoble acts to survive. The ghosts of the Thrones Mechanicum are uncompromising and unforgiving, and the judgemental voices of ancestors long passed will lambaste such a fallen Knight mercilessly. Some pilots take their own lives, or abandon the throne forever - to a Noble pilot, there is little difference between these two terrible ends. Those who do not, or worse, cannot, are driven swiftly mad. It is this insanity that the Dark Gods prey upon, claiming the Nobles' lost souls and twisting the machine spirits of their steeds into ravening beasts. In recent years, covens of Warpsmiths have taken to capturing lone Knights and giving them over for torture until this horrible end is achieved. There are even whispered rumours that some Renegade Knights no longer contain living pilots at all, but are instead the unwilling hosts to parasitic possessor Daemons who clad themselves in the war engine's adamantium plates as a mortal warrior might don a suit of armour.

Rarer and more terrible are those instances when an entire lance, or even a whole knightly house falls into damnation. During the dark days of the Horus Heresy, this was a tragedy that played out many times, most famously with the once glorious House Devine who fell to the temptations of Slaanesh. With the Cicatrix Maledictum splitting the galaxy, such wholesale corruption has become a hazard once again. Here, a compromised Sacristan creeps from one Throne Mechanicum to the next, tainting them with daemonic ichor brewed to drive the Knights to madness and mutation. There a Baron leads a noble crusade to purge a world of Chaos taint, only to become so immersed in blood that he and his followers degenerate into the very berserk beasts they strode out to slay. The Inquisition have gone to great pains in their efforts to suppress reports of traitorous knightly houses, for the mere notion of such loyal warriors turning traitor is every bit as horrifying as the concept of Renegade Space Marines. Yet more Knights fall with every passing year, and their devastating rampages have become difficult to conceal.

INFERNAL QUESTS

When Renegade Knights gather in great number they are compelled to swear grim oaths to the Dark Gods. In a twisted parody of their former nobility, they vow to complete mighty tasks on pain of death and dishonour. Such deeds may include the burning of a cardinal world or other great place of faith, the hunting of some feted Imperial hero, or the wholesale butchery of a star system whose defenders have offended the Dark Gods with their resistance. Once they have set themselves to such an Infernal Quest, Renegade Knights will not relent until either they emerge victorious, or they are slain to the last.



| ¥ 23 | | RE | NEC | GAD | E KN | NIG | HT | | DAMAGE Some of this model's it suffers damage, as | | | nge |
|---|--|--|---|---|---|--|--|------------------------------------|---|--|-------------------------------|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S T | W | A | Ld | Sv | REMAINING W | М | WS | B |
| Renegade Knight | * | * | * | 8 8 | 24 | 4 | 9 | 3+ | 13-24+ | 12" | 3+ | 3 |
| A Renegade Knight is a sin gauntlet, a heavy stubber a | | | ed with a r | eaper chai | nsword, a | thunders | strike | | 7-12 1-6 | 9" 6" | 4+ 5+ | 4 5 |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮР | E | S | AP | D | ABILI | TIES | | | | |
| Avenger gatling cannon | 36" | | vy 12 | 6 | | 2 | - | | | | | 18 |
| Heavy flamer | 8" | Hea | vy D6 | 5 | -1 | 1 | This | weapon | automatically hits its ta | rget. | | 1 |
| Heavy stubber | 36" | | vy 3 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - | 1 | , | U | | |
| Ironstorm missile pod | 72" | Hea | vy D6 | 5 | -1 | 2 | | weapon earer. | can target units that are | e not visibl | e to | |
| Meltagun | 12" | Ass | ault 1 | 8 | -4 | D6 | two o | | is within half range of th en inflicting damage wit | | | 100000000000000000000000000000000000000 |
| Rapid-fire battle cannon | 72" | Hea | vy 2D6 | 8 | -2 | D3 | - | | | | | |
| Stormspear rocket pod | 48" | Hea | vy 3 | 8 | -2 | D6 | - | | | | | 1 |
| Thermal cannon | 36" | Hea | vy D3 | 9 | -4 | D6 | this v half | weapon's range, re | ing units with 5 or more Type to Heavy D6. If the oll two dice when inflict owest result | he target is | within | A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR O |
| Twin Icarus autocannon | 48" | Hea | vy 2 | 7 | -1 | 2 | that | | rolls made for this weap . Subtract 1 from hit roll | | | |
| Reaper chainsword | Melee | Mel | ee | +4 | 4 -3 | 6 | - | | | | | Т |
| Thunderstrike gauntlet | Melee | Mel | ee | xź | 2 -4 | 6 | weap thun 9" an | oon. If yo derstrik d roll a | om hit rolls for attacks r ou slay a VEHICLE or Me e gauntlet, select an ene D6: on a 4+ that unit su ne dead body or debris is | O NSTER w my unit wi ffers D3 m | ith a thin ortal | |
| Titanic feet | Melee | Mel | ee | Use | er -2 | D3 | | e 3 hit ro ad of 1. | olls for each attack made | e with this | weapon, | 8 |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS ABILITIES | This r This r This r | nodel m nodel m nodel m | | its thunde its reaper its heavy s | erstrike ga chainswor stubber wi | untlet with of d with of th a melt | <i>capons</i> lise th one ite ne item f agun. | st. em from from the | n the Knight Weapons lis e Knight Weapons list. ucks. | t. | P | - |
| | explode Knight turn. W its move weapon | es, and e Titan: Then a R e it mus s withou | ach unit w A Renegad enegade K t be more t | ithin 2D6' e Knight c night Falls han 1" fro g the pena | ' suffers D an Fall Ba s Back, it c m all ener lty to its h | 6 mortal ck in the can even in ny units. it rolls. F | wounds Movem move ov In addit inally, a | ent phas er enem ion, a Ro | ing it from the battlefiel se and still shoot and/or y INFANTRY models, th enegade Knight can mo le Knight only gains a bo | charge du ough at the ve and fire | ring its e end of Heavy | Contraction of the second seco |
| FACTION KEYWORDS | CHAOS | S, QUES | STOR TRA | AITORIS | | 1. 24 | 1. A. 1. 1. | | Ras American | | 22.00 | |
| | | | and the second second | | | | and the second second | | the second s | | | -11 |

QUESTOR TRAITORIS WEAPON LIST

- Carapace Weapons Ironstorm missile pod Stormspear rocket pod Twin Icarus autocannons

- Knight Weapons Avenger gatling cannon and heavy flamer Rapid-fire battle cannon and heavy stubber Thermal cannon

CHAOS BASTIONS

When the gathered regiments of the Imperium or hordes of xenos raiders launch their forays into Chaos-held territory, warriors of the Dark Powers rush to man their bastions and fortifications. They stand tall upon the ramparts of these mighty redoubts, weapons blazing white-hot fire at the swarming attackers below. Many Chaos Bastions were erected in worship of the Chaos Gods, consecrated with rivers of innocent blood and bedecked with hateful iconography. Others were originally raised by loyal Imperial troops, only to be corrupted when the forces of darkness swept across their worlds, butchering the inhabitants and defiling the once glorious strongholds.

Chaos Bastions are as varied as they are formidable. They may be mere fragments of a network of walls and kill-towers criss-crossing a fortress planet, or lonely spires reaching out of the irradiated mires of a once bountiful agri world. They may hang suspended in the air above a crystal forest, or stand draped by flayed-skin banners amidst the charnel-halls of decadent cultists. Regardless, they stand as hateful testament to the far-reaching influence of the Chaos Gods, and provide a deadly obstacle for any invading army. High walls offer plentiful cover for defenders on the battlements, and murder-holes and gun emplacements spit punishing volleys

000

at besieging armies. Even a small contingent can hold such a stronghold against a larger force for many weeks, turning the fields outside the Bastion into a butcher's yard of ruptured corpses and charred, gore-soaked earth.

Depending on the allegiance of its occupiers, the appearance of a Chaos Bastion can differ wildly. Khornate armies bedeck the walls of their fortresses with brass sigils and rune-symbols of the Blood God. The flensed skulls of slain attackers are impaled upon the battlements, alongside the ruined forms of those unlucky enough to be captured alive. Bastions dedicated to the Plague God are wretched, putrescent places, often circled by moats of bubbling effluent in which decomposing corpses float. Great black flies swirl above the ramparts, and pus-like secretions drip from the mouths of leering gargoyles. Spirals of warpflame and crackling arcs of corposant light ripple along the shimmering surface of Tzeentchian redoubts, and the very walls seem to roil and shift in constant motion. Slaaneshi cultists often hang censers filled with insidious perfumes from the walls of their lairs, alongside great banners of flayed skin. Amidst the beguiling fog of vapour, wide-eyed, screaming faces can be seen staring forth from these grim adornments.



The Heretic Astartes employ a line of debased Bastions to stymie the Ultramarines attack.

| | | | CHA | | | | | | |
|-------------------------------|---|---|---|--|---|---|---|--|--|
| NAME | М | WS | BS | S | T | W | A | Ld | Sv |
| Chaos Bastion | 0 | - | 5+ | 0 | 10 | 20 | 0 | 6 | 4+ |
| A Chaos Bastion is a sir | ngle model eq | uipped | with fou | r heavy | bolters. | | | | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYP | | | S | AP | D | ABILI | IES |
| Heavy bolter | 36" | | vy 3 | | 5 | -1 | 1 | - | |
| Icarus lascannon | 96" | Hea | vy 1 | | 9 | -3 | D6 | | 1 to hit rolls made for the Icarus lascannon |
| Quad-gun | 48" | Hea | vy 8 | | 7 | -1 | 1 | 1 froi | uad-gun against targets that can FLY. Subtract n hit rolls made for these weapons against all targets. |
| WARGEAR OPTIONS | • This r | nodel m | ay take | an Icaru | s lascan | non or a | a quad-gi | un. | |
| | Automa | ated We | apons: | Unless a | friendly | v unit is | embarke | ed inside | get enemy units that are within 1" of this model. |
| | the near Fire Po sight fro Magazi and bef mortal Design <i>example</i> | rest visil ints: 10 om any ore any wounds er's Not e, it is gl | ble enem models point on osion: I models e: If you ued to th | y. If two embarke this mo f this mo disemba cannot j e surfac | o units a ed in thi odel. The odel is ro ark roll a physicall e) then 1 | re equal is mode ey can d educed h D6; on ly remov regardles | lly close, l can sho o this eve to 0 woun a 6 its m re this ma s of whet | you may ot in the en if ene nds, befe agazine odel from ther its m | e this model, each of its weapons can only target y choose which is targeted. eir Shooting phase, measuring and drawing line of emy models are within 1" of this model. ore removing the model from the battlefield explodes, and each unit within 2D6" suffers D3 a your battlefield when it is destroyed (because, for magazine explodes or not, it is wrecked – from that shoot, etc. |
| TRANSPORT | the near Fire Po sight fro Magazi and bef mortal Design example point or This mo maximu Design | rest visil ints: 10 om any ore any wounds er's Not e, it is gl 1, model odel can um of 20 er's Not | ble enem models point on osion: I models e: If you ued to th s can no transpo) models) models | y. If two embarke this mo f this mo disemba cannot be surfac longer e rt any n s. | o units a ed in thi odel. The odel is ro rk roll a physicall e) then n mbark i umber o bark mo | re equai is mode ey can d educed D6; on by remov regardles nside it, of INFAN | lly close, l can sho o this even to 0 wour a 6 its m e this mo s of whet it can no VTRY CH o a Chao | you may ot in the en if ene nds, befa agazine odel from ther its n longer : ARACTI s Bastio | e this model, each of its weapons can only target y choose which is targeted. Eir Shooting phase, measuring and drawing line of emy models are within 1" of this model. For removing the model from the battlefield explodes, and each unit within 2D6" suffers D3 a your battlefield when it is destroyed (because, for magazine explodes or not, it is wrecked – from that shoot, etc. ERS and one other INFANTRY unit, up to a n, you may find it useful to place some of them on |
| TRANSPORT FACTION KEYWORDS | the near Fire Po sight fro Magazi and bef mortal Design example point or This mo maximu Design | rest visil ints: 10 om any one Expl ore any wounds er's Not e, it is gl 1, model odel can um of 20 er's Not lements | ble enem models point on osion: I models e: If you ued to th s can no transpo) models) models | y. If two embarke this mo f this mo disemba cannot be surfac longer e rt any n s. | o units a ed in thi odel. The odel is ro rk roll a physicall e) then n mbark i umber o bark mo | re equai is mode ey can d educed D6; on by remov regardles nside it, of INFAN | lly close, l can sho o this even to 0 woun a 6 its m we this mac s of whet it can no VTRY CH | you may ot in the en if ene nds, befa agazine odel from ther its n longer : ARACTI s Bastio | e this model, each of its weapons can only target y choose which is targeted. Eir Shooting phase, measuring and drawing line of emy models are within 1" of this model. For removing the model from the battlefield explodes, and each unit within 2D6" suffers D3 a your battlefield when it is destroyed (because, for magazine explodes or not, it is wrecked – from that shoot, etc. ERS and one other INFANTRY unit, up to a n, you may find it useful to place some of them on |





BATTLE-FORGED ARMIES

When picking a Battle-forged army for matched play, you will need to record the details of your army on a piece of paper (your Army Roster). Here we show one example of how you can do this; using several Detachment Rosters, at least one for each Detachment in your army, and the summarising main Army Roster itself. Over the page are blank rosters you can photocopy.

DETACHMENT ROSTERS

Each Detachment Roster details all the units it includes. Each unit has a small entry of its own where you can write down the name and type of unit, its Battlefield Role, the number of models it contains, and the weapons each model in the unit is equipped with. Details of how many models make up each unit and what weapons, options and upgrades each can take can be found on that unit's datasheet.

The points value of each unit's models and each individual weapon is then noted down by referencing the points lists on pages 118-121, and added together to give a points cost for the unit. The points cost of the entire Detachment is simply then the sum of the points costs of its units. This can be noted down alongside other useful information, such as the number of Command Points (if any) the Detachment gives you (see the *Warhammer 40,000* rulebook for more on Command Points).

Unit Champions

Many units are led by a champion of some kind such as a Sergeant. Unit champions often have better characteristics and weapon options than the models they command. With the exception of Aspiring Sorcerers and Scarab Occult Sorcerers, unit champions have the same points cost as the others models in their unit.

Under-strength Units

019

Sometimes you may find that you do not have enough models to field a minimum-sized unit; if this is the case, you can still include one unit of that type in your army with as many models as you have available. In Matched Play games, you only pay the points for the models you actually have in an under-strength unit (and any weapons they are equipped with). An under-strength unit still takes up the appropriate slot in a Detachment.

ARMY ROSTER

Once you have filled in all of your Detachment Rosters, you can then fill out the main Army Roster. The name and points value of each Detachment is noted down here for reference. The total points cost of your army is the sum of all the Detachment points costs in your army plus any Reinforcement Points you have chosen to put aside (see below). The points cost of your army should not exceed the points limit you are using for the battle.

There are lots of other useful things to write down on your main Army Roster, such as who the army's Warlord is (this should be done at the start of the battle) and the number of Command Points available to your army. Remember that all Battle-forged Armies start with 3 Command Points, but certain Detachments, and occasionally certain models, can change this total.

Reinforcement Points

Sometimes an ability will allow you to add units to your army, or replace units that have been destroyed. One of the most common examples is the Daemonic Ritual ability (pg 68), which allows you to summon units of Daemons to the battlefield. You must set aside some of your points in order to use these units. The points you set aside are called your reinforcement points, and need to be recorded on your army roster. Each time a unit is added to an army during battle, you must subtract the number of points the unit would cost from your pool of reinforcement points.

| | AR | MY I | ROSTER | | | |
|--------------------|---------------|--------|--------------------|--------|-----------|----------|
| PLAYER NAME: | Alex Smith | | ARMY FACTION: | Chao | S | |
| ARMY NAME: | Crimson Death | | WARLORD: | Kara | sk Fe | ellheart |
| DETACHMENT NAME | | TYPE | | | CPS | POINTS |
| Karask's Chos | en | Van | guard | | 1 | 619 |
| The Red Reave | ers | Pat | rol | | 0 | 545 |
| Daemon-spaw | n | Pat | rol | | 0 | 231 |
| WARLORD TRAIT | A STATE | NG ALS | Total Command Poir | ıts: | | 4 |
| FILL IN AT SET-UP: | | | Reinforcement Poir | its: | 1 | 05 |
| | | | TOTAL POINT | ſS: | 1 | 500 |
| Superior Alexand | | Y | K | Sugar. | Creat and | |

| NAME: | The Red Reavers | TYPE: Par | trol | |
|--------------------------------------|--|--|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| UNIT | | | | |
| UNIT TIT Chao | ı: s Lord in Terminator Armou | BATTLEFIELD ROLE: HQ | NO. OF MODELS: | POINTS (MODELS) |
| WARGEA | | | _ | POINTS (WARGEAR): |
| | | | 6 | 24 |
| | | ТО | TAL POINTS (UNIT): | 146 |
| | and the second second | and the second second | Carl Maller | Seattle Seat |
| UNIT | | | | |
| UNIT TIT | | BATTLEFIELD ROLE: | NO. OF MODELS: | POINTS (MODELS) |
| WARGEA | s Space Marines | Troops | 10 | 130 POINTS |
| 123 | | 17) have bolton (10) | C | (WARGEAR): |
| 7 x bol | a pistol (7), power fist (20), meltagun (tguns (0), 9 x bolt pistols (0), 10 x fra Vengeance (10) | | | 64 |
| | | то |) TAL POINTS (UNIT): | 104 |
| | | | VIAL FOIN IS (UNIT): | 194 |
| IIIIIT | the second s | | - Aller La hield | |
| UNIT | | | | |
| Helbr | | BATTLEFIELD ROLE: Elites | NO. OF MODELS: | POINTS (MODELS) |
| WARGEA | | CIICCS | | |
| 1972 | r autocannon (18), power scourge (43) | | | (WARGEAR): |
| Reaper | | | | |
| 10 | | | | 61 |
| 1 | | то |) TAL POINTS (UNIT): | 133 |
| 10 T 10 M | | | | |
| STRANGE STRAN | | | | |
| UNIT | | | NO. OF MODELS: | POINTS (MODELS) |
| UNIT | LE: | BATTLEFIELD ROLE: | | |
| UNIT TIT | s Rhino | BATTLEFIELD ROLE: Dedicated Transport | 1 | 70 |
| UNIT TIT Chao wargea | s Rhino | | | POINTS (WARGEAR): |
| UNIT TIT Chao wargea | s Rhino R: | | | POINTS |
| UNIT TIT Chao wargea | s Rhino R: | Dedicated Transport | | points (wargear): 2 |
| UNIT TIT Chao wargea | s Rhino R: | Dedicated Transport | 1 | points (wargear): 2 |
| UNIT TIT Chao WARGEA Combi- | s Rhino R: | Dedicated Transport | 1 DTAL POINTS (UNIT): | points (wargear): 2 |
| UNIT TIT Chao WARGEA Combi- | s Rhino R: bolter (2) | Dedicated Transport TO Command Point | 1 DTAL POINTS (UNIT): ts: | POINTS (WARGEAR): 2 72 |

0 0

00

| | ARMY ROSTER | | |
|--------------------|--------------------|------------|------|
| PLAYER NAME: | ARMY FACTION | N: | |
| ARMY NAME: | WARLORD: | | |
| DETACHMENT NAME | ТҮРЕ | CPS POINT: | 5 |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| WARLORD TRAIT | Total Comma | nd Points: | 5.78 |
| FILL IN AT SET-UP: | Reinforceme | <u>.</u> | |
| | | POINTS: | |
| | | | |

| NAME: | ТҮРЕ: | | |
|----------------------------|--|---------------------|----------------------|
| UNIT | | | |
| UNIT TITLE: | BATTLEFIELD ROLE: | NO. OF MODELS: | POINTS (MODELS) |
| WARGEAR: | | 1 | POINTS (WARGEAR): |
| | То | tal Points (Unit): | |
| | Manager and a state of the stat | Carl Haller | See Marting |
| UNIT unit title: | BATTLEFIELD ROLE: | NO. OF MODELS: | POINTS (MODELS) |
| WARGEAR: | | 1 | POINTS (WARGEAR): |
| | тс | OTAL POINTS (UNIT): | |
| | 14-19-20-3-1-3-1-3-1-5-1-5-1-5-1-5-1-5-1-5-1-5-1 | 1 | S. in Corner in |
| UNIT | DUTTER DATE | NO OF MODERA | |
| UNIT TITLE: | BATTLEFIELD ROLE: | NO. OF MODELS: | POINTS (MODELS) |
| WARGEAR: | I | | POINTS (WARGEAR): |
| | тс | DTAL POINTS (UNIT): | |
| | | | |
| UNIT UNIT TITLE: | BATTLEFIELD ROLE: | NO. OF MODELS: | POINTS (MODELS) |
| WARGEAR: | I | 1 | POINTS (WARGEAR): |
| | тс | TAL POINTS (UNIT): | |
| Total Points (Detachment): | Command Poin | ts: | |
| NOTES: | | | |
| Dominica to play | tocopy for personal use only. © Games Wor | kshop Itd 2017 | |

HERETIC ASTARTES POINTS VALUES

If you are playing a matched play game, or a game that uses a points limit, you can use the following lists to determine the total points cost of your army. Simply add together the points costs of all your models and the wargear they are equipped with to determine your army's total points value.

118

UNITS

D OL

| UNITS | MODELC | POINTS PER MODEL |
|---|--------------------|-------------------------------|
| UNIT | MODELS PER UNIT | (Does not include wargear) |
| Chaos Bikers | 3-9 | 31 |
| Chaos Cultists | 10-40 | 5 |
| Chaos Land Raider | 1 | 239 |
| Chaos Lord | 1 | 74 |
| Chaos Lord in Terminator Armour | 1 | 122 |
| Chaos Lord on Bike | 1 | 113 |
| Chaos Lord on Disc of Tzeentch | 1 | 100 |
| Chaos Lord on Juggernaut of Khorne | 1 | 125 |
| Chaos Lord on Palanquin of Nurgle | 1 | 99 |
| Chaos Lord on Steed of Slaanesh | 1 | 94 |
| Chaos Lord with Jump Pack | 1 | 93 |
| Chaos Predator | 1 | 102 |
| Chaos Rhino | 1 | 70 |
| Chaos Space Marines | 5-20 | 13 |
| Chaos Spawn | 1-5 | 33 |
| Chaos Terminators | 5-10 | 31 |
| Chaos Vindicator | 1 | 160 |
| Chosen | 5-10 | 16 |
| Daemon Prince | 1 | 146 |
| Daemon Prince with Wings | 1 | 170 |
| Dark Apostle | 1 | 72 |
| Defiler | 1 | 216 |
| Exalted Sorcerer | 1 | 86 |
| Exalted Sorcerer on Disc of Tzeentch | 1 | 120 |
| Fallen | 5-10 | 14 |
| Foetid Bloat-drone | 1 | 99 |
| Forgefiend | 1 | 119 |
| Havocs | 5-10 | 13 |
| Helbrute | 1 | 72 |
| Heldrake | 1 | 138 |
| Khorne Berzerkers | 5-20 | 16 |
| Khorne Lord of Skulls | 1 | 465 |
| Lord of Contagion | 1 | 139 |
| Malignant Plaguecaster | 1 | 110 |
| Maulerfiend | 1 | 149 |
| Mutilators | 3 | 65 |
| Noise Marines | 5-20 | 16 |
| Noxious Blightbringer | 1 | 73 |
| Obliterators | 3 | 65 |
| Plague Marines | 5-20 | 21 |
| Possessed | 5-20 | 22 |
| Poxwalkers | 10-20 | 6 |
| | 13121 (B.G.C.) | |

| UNITS | | |
|---------------------------------|--------------------|--|
| UNIT | MODELS Per unit | PDINTS PER MODEL (Does not include wargear) |
| Raptors | 5-15 | 17 |
| Rubric Marines | 5-20 | 18 |
| - Aspiring Sorcerer | | 30 |
| Scarab Occult Terminators | 5-10 | 33 |
| - Scarab Occult Sorcerer | | 50 |
| Sorcerer | 1 | 90 |
| Sorcerer in Terminator Armour | 1 | 140 |
| Sorcerer on Bike | 1 | 130 |
| Sorcerer on Disc of Tzeentch | 1 | 125 |
| Sorcerer on Palanquin of Nurgle | 1 | 123 |
| Sorcerer on Steed of Slaanesh | 1 | 115 |
| Sorcerer with Jump Pack | 1 | 114 |
| Tzaangors | 10-30 | 7 |
| Warp Talons | 5-10 | 15 |
| Warpsmith | 1 | 78 |

| UNIT | MODELS PER UNIT | POINTS PER MODEL (Including wargear) |
|-----------------------------|--------------------|--|
| Abaddon the Despoiler | 1 | 253 |
| Ahriman | 1 | 131 |
| Ahriman on Disc of Tzeentch | 1 | 166 |
| Cypher | 1 | 110 |
| Fabius Bile | 1 | 109 |
| Huron Blackheart | 1 | 125 |
| Khârn the Betrayer | 1 | 173 |
| Lucius the Eternal | 1 | 115 |
| Magnus the Red | 1 | 415 |
| Typhus | 1 | 164 |

| RANGED WEAPONS Weapon | POINTS PE WEAPON |
|---------------------------|---------------------|
| Autocannon | 20 |
| Autogun | 0 |
| Autopistol | 0 |
| Baleflamer | 60 |
| Battle cannon | 0 |
| Blastmaster | 28 |
| Blight launcher | 14 |
| Bolt pistol | 0 |
| Boltgun | 0 |
| Combi-bolter | 2 |
| Combi-flamer | 11 |
| Combi-melta | 19 |
| Combi-plasma | 15 |
| Daemongore cannon | 71 |
| Demolisher cannon | 0 |
| Doom siren | 22 |
| Ectoplasma cannon | 26 |
| Flamer | 9 |
| Fleshmetal guns | 0 |
| Gorestorm cannon | 74 |
| Hades autocannon | 33 |
| Hades gatling cannon | 184 |
| Havoc launcher | 11 |
| Heavy bolter | 10 |
| Heavy flamer | 17 |
| Heavy stubber | 4 |
| Heavy warpflamer | 23 |
| Helbrute plasma cannon | 30 |
| Hellfyre missile rack | 22 |
| Ichor cannon | 58 |
| Inferno bolt pistol | 1 |
| Inferno boltgun | 2 |
| Inferno combi-bolter | 3 |
| Lascannon | 25 |
| Magma cutter | 16 |
| Meltagun | 17 |
| Missile launcher | 25 |
| Multi-melta | 27 |
| Plaguespitter | 17 |
| Plasma gun | 13 |
| Plasma pistol | 7 |
| Predator autocannon | 49 |
| Reaper autocannon | 18 |
| Shotgun | 0 |
| Skullhurler | 98 |
| Sonic blaster | 4 |
| Soulreaper cannon | 20 |
| Twin heavy bolter | 17 |
| Twin heavy flamer | 34 |
| Twin lascannon | 50 |
| Warp bolter | 9 |
| Warpflame pistol | 7 |
| Warpflamer | 15 |

001

0

| | Contraction of the |
|---------------------|--------------------|
| OTHER WARGEAR | |
| WEAPON | POINTS PER ITEM |
| Blight grenade | 0 |
| Frag grenade | 0 |
| Instrument of Chaos | 0 |
| Krak grenade | 0 |
| | AN Second |
| ICONS | |
| ICON | POINTS PER ICON |
| Icon of Despair | 10 |
| Icon of Excess | 10 |

10

10

10

Icon of Flame

Icon of Wrath

Icon of Vengeance

| WEADON | POINTS PER |
|--|------------|
| WEAPON | WEAPON |
| Brutal assault weapon | 0 |
| Chainaxe | 1 |
| Chainfist | 22 |
| Chainsword | 0 |
| Corrupted staff | 0 |
| Cursed plague bell | 0 |
| Daemon jaws | 8 |
| Daemonic axe | 45 |
| Defiler claws | 0 |
| Defiler scourge | 12 |
| Disc of Tzeentch's blades | 2 |
| Fleshmetal weapon | 0 |
| Force axe | 16 |
| Force stave | 14 |
| Force sword | 12 |
| Great cleaver of Khorne | 0 |
| Helbrute fist | 40 |
| Helbrute hammer | 52 |
| Heldrake claws | 17 |
| Hellforged sword | 42 |
| Hideous mutations | 0 |
| Horrifying mutations | 0 |
| Improvised weapon | 0 |
| Juggernaut's bladed horn | 10 |
| Lasher tendrils | 12 |
| Lightning claws (single/ pair) | 9/13 |
| Malefic talons (single/ pair) | 0/10 |
| Maulerfiend fists | 0 |
| Mechatendrils | 0 |
| Palanquin of Nurgle's Nurglings' claws and teeth | 6 |
| Plague knife | 0 |
| Plague probe | 25 |
| Plaguereaper | 45 |
| Plaguesword | 3 |
| Power axe | 5 |
| Power fist | 20 |
| Power maul | 4 |
| Power scourge | 43 |
| Power sword | 4 |
| Steed of Slaanesh's lashing tongue | 4 |
| Tzaangor blades | 0 |

CHAOS DAEMONS POINTS VALUES

If you are playing a matched play game, or a game that uses a points limit, you can use the following lists to determine the total points cost of your army. Simply add together the points costs of all your models and the wargear they are equipped with to determine your army's total points value.

UNITS MODELS **POINTS PER MODEL** UNIT (Including wargear) **PER UNIT Be**'lakor 240 1 Beasts of Nurgle 1-9 38 Bloodcrushers 47 3-12 Bloodletters 10-30 9 Bloodthirster of Insensate Rage 1 340 Bloodthirster of Unfettered 1 340 Fury The Blue Scribes 1 86 **Burning Chariot** 98 1 The Changeling 1 100 **Chaos Furies** 5-20 12 Daemonettes 10-30 9 100 Epidemius 1 Exalted Seeker Chariot 1 92 Exalted Flamer 70 1 Fiends of Slaanesh 1-9 46 Flamers 3-9 28 Flesh Hounds 5-20 20 Great Unclean One 1 248 Hellflayer 1 93 Herald of Khorne 56 1 Herald of Khorne on Blood 105 1 Throne Herald of Khorne on 1 100 Juggernaut Herald of Nurgle 1 70 Herald of Slaanesh 66 Herald of Slaanesh on Exalted 1 140 Seeker Chariot Herald of Slaanesh on Seeker 1 116 Chariot Herald of Slaanesh on Steed 82 1 Herald of Tzeentch 1 78 Herald of Tzeentch on Disc 1 99 Herald of Tzeentch on Burning 1 130 Chariot Horrors 10-30 - Blue Horrors 5 - Pairs of Brimstone Horrors 2 - Pink Horrors 10 Kairos Fateweaver 400 Karanak 1 116 Keeper of Secrets 1 223 340 Lord of Change 1 Lord of Change with baleful 1 355 sword The Masque of Slaanesh 1 78

| UNITS | | |
|----------------------------------|--------------------|--|
| UNIT | MODELS PER UNIT | POINTS PER MODEL (Including wargear) |
| Nurglings | 3-9 | 20 |
| Plague Drones | 3-9 | 44 |
| Plaguebearers | 10-30 | 8 |
| Screamers | 3-9 | 31 |
| Seeker Chariot | 1 | 70 |
| Seekers | 5-20 | 19 |
| Skarbrand | 1 | 380 |
| Skull Cannon | 1 | 147 |
| Skulltaker | 1 | 84 |
| Soul Grinder | 1 | 235 |
| Wrath of Khorne Bloodthirster | 1 | 340 |

DAEMON PRINCE

| UNIT | MODELS PER UNIT | POINTS PER MODEL (Does not include wargear) |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------|--|
| Daemon Prince of Chaos | 1 | 146 |
| Daemon Prince of Chaos with Wings | 1 | 170 |

| DAEMON PRINGE WEAPONS | | | | | | | |
|------------------------------|-------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| WEAPON | POINTS PER WEAPON | | | | | | |
| Daemonic axe | 45 | | | | | | |
| Hellforged sword | 42 | | | | | | |
| Malefic talons (single/pair) | 0/10 | | | | | | |
| Warp bolter | 9 | | | | | | |

| OTHER WARGEAR | |
|-------------------------------------|-----------------|
| WARGEAR | POINTS PER ITEM |
| Daemonic Icon | 25 |
| Instrument of Chaos | 10 |
| Rod of sorcery (for Lord of Change) | 10 |
| Staff of change | 5 |

QUESTOR TRAITORIS POINTS VALUES

| UNITS | | |
|--------------------|-----------------|---|
| UNIT | MODELS PER UNIT | POINTS PER MODEL (Does not include wargear) |
| Renegade Knight | 1 | 320 |
| Water Barris | | |
| MELEE WEAPO | S | |
| WEAPON | | POINTS PER WEAPON |

Reaper chainsword 30 Thunderstrike gauntlet 35 Titanic feet 0

| RANGED WEAPONS | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|
| WEAPON | POINTS PER WEAPON |
| Avenger gatling cannon | 95 |
| Heavy flamer | 17 |
| Heavy stubber | 4 |
| Ironstorm missile pod | 16 |
| Meltagun | 17 |
| Rapid-fire battle cannon | 100 |
| Stormspear rocket pod | 45 |
| Thermal cannon | 76 |
| Twin Icarus autocannon | 30 |

CHAOS BASTION POINTS VALUES

| UNITS | | |
|---------------|--------------------|---|
| UNIT | MODELS PER UNIT | POINTS PER MODEL (Does not include wargear) |
| Chaos Bastion | 1 | 160 |

| RANGED WEAPONS | |
|------------------|-------------------|
| WEAPON | POINTS PER WEAPON |
| Heavy bolter | 10 |
| Icarus lascannon | 25 |
| Quad-gun | 30 |
| | |

HERETIC ASTARTES WARGEAR

| WatchMatheMatheMatheMatheMatheMatheAutoanonAHayl ArabAAAAAutopiaAHayl ArabAAAABaldmarcAMaxub OAABAABaldmarcHarHawl OAABAABaldmarcHarHawl OAABABBaldmarcHarHawl OAABABBaldmarcHarHawl OAABABBaldmarcAHarl AAABAABaldmarcAHarl AAAAAABaldmarcAHarl AAAAAABaldmarcAHarl AAAAAABaldmarcAHarl AAAAAABaldmarcAHarl AAAAACoholo AAHarl AAAAACoholo AAHarl AAAAACoholo AAHarl AAAAACoholo AAHarl AAAAACoholo AHarl AAAAAACoholo AHarl AHarl AAAAACoholo AHarl AHarl AAAA< | HERETIC ASTARTES RANGED V | NFAPONS | | | | | |
|---|---------------------------|---------|--------------|------|----------|----------|---|
| Autogram48"Hary 2712-Autogram24"Rapid Fire 1301-Racipised12"Yeaol 1301-Bald Harrer18"Assult D6622This weapon automatically hits its target.Bald Harrer18"Assult D6622This weapon automatically hits its target.BlatmaterWhen #ta-King with hits weapon.0110swing furows for being in over.Varied frequency36"Assult D64110voor are roll wound rolls of 1 for hits weapon.Bight grande6"Creaned D6301-Bolt josiof12"Pisol 1401-Combi-folder24"Rapid Fire 1401-Bolt josiof24"Rapid Fire 1401-Combi-falamer8"Assult 161This weapon automatically hits its target.Boltgian24"Rapid Fire 1401-Combi-falamer8"Assult 161This weapon automatically hits its target.Boltgian24"Rapid Fire 1731-Boltgian24"Rapid Fire 171-Combi-falamer11"Nasult 161-Boltgian24"Rapid Fire 1731-Combi-falamer24"R | | | TVDE | C | ٨D | п | ARIIITIES |
| Autogum 24' Papel Fire I 3 0 1 - Autopsiol 12' Pisol I 3 0 1 - Baldmaner 15' Assault D6 4 2 This weapon automatically hits its target. Batamaster When attacking with his weapon. ever to the training the this weapon automatically hits its target. 'single frequency 45' Heavy D3 8 -2 D3 Units targeted with its weapon automatically hits its target. Bight grande 6' Crenade D6 4 1 1 Source are roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. Bight grande 24' Rapid Fire I 4 0 1 - Combi-balter 24' Rapid Fire I 4 0 1 - Combi-balter 24' Rapid Fire I 4 0 1 - Combi-balter 24' Rapid Fire I 4 0 1 - Allow attacking with this weapon. 7 1 Nowapon automatically hits its target. N | | | | | | | |
| Aidopaid12"9in 1301·Backmarn18'Assauk 106221This vector automatically hits its target.Blatter canno72'Icary 108210This vector automatically hits its target.Blatter canno74'Icary 108210Varial fragmets 10 this vector 10 would rolls of 1 for this vector.Single fraquency3''Assauk 206210Varial fragmets 10 this vector.Bight automets24'Rayak 11''401Varial fragmets 10 this vector.Bight automets24'Rayak 11''401Varial fragmets 10 this vector.Bight automets24'Rayak 11''401Varial fragmets 10 this vector.Combi dollar24'Rayak 11''401Varial fragmets 10 this vector.Pologan24'Rayak 11''401Varial fragmets 10 this vector.Combi dollar24'Rayak 11''401Varial fragmets 10 this vector.Pologan24'Rayak 11''401Varial fragmets 10 this vector.Combi meta10'''Rayak 11'''401Varial fragmets 10 this vector.Pologan24''Rayak 11'''401Varial fragmets 10 this vector.Combi meta10''''Rayak 11''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' | | | | | | | - |
| Bale Balic Baile Cannon18" VersionSewand De I I I I Baile Baile Baile Baile Baile Baile Baile Baile Baile Baile Baile Baile Manual Sewand Paile Sewand Paile Manual Baile Sewand Paile Manual Bight prenade C Combi-balan A Sewand Paile A Sewand Paile Sewand Paile< | | | - | | | | - |
| Bath Bastmater72Heav D68.2D3BistmaterWhen statcking with this wapon, choice one of the profiles below Single frequency36Assaul D6401Bight greands67Grenad D6301Bight greands67Grenad D6301Bight preside64301Bight mande64801Bolt piol12Pistol I401Bolt piol12Rajd Fire I401Combi-fiamer110matching with this waponBoltgun24'Rajd Fire I401Combi-fiamer12'Assaul D401Boltgun24'Rajd Fire I401 Baner24'Rajd Fire I401 | - | | | | | | - This weapon automatically hits its target |
| BlammsterWhen stacking with this weapon, slow of weapon along ain any bones to their varied frequency48Heary D382D3Values farequed by his weapon on on to gain any bones to their varied frequencyBight grenade6'Assault D401No can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon.Bight grenade6'Grenade D6201-Bolty isol24'Assault D401-Bolty and Cambibility24'Rapid Fre1401-Combi-balar4'Rapid Fre1401-Combi-balar8'Assault D64'01-Flamer6'Assault D64'0'1-Combi-balar8'Rapid Fre14'0'1-Boltgan24'Rapid Fre14'0'1-Combi-balar16''Assault D64'''1-Combi-balar12''Assault D64'''0'''1-Combi-balar24'''Rapid Fre14''''0''''Combi-balar12''''Assault D64'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' | | | | | | | - |
| Single frequency4848401010101 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>e profiles below</td> | | | • | | | | e profiles below |
| Avaical frequency36'Assault D64-11Switch throws for being in cover.Bight grenade6'Grenade D6301You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon.Bight grenade12'Assault 262D3You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon.Bolt pitol12'Pitol 1401-Bott pitol24'Rapid Fire 1401-Combi-famerWhen attacking with this weapon.bose one re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weaponPoligan24'Rapid Fire 1401-Poligan24'Rapid Fire 1401-Soltgan24'Rapid Fire 1401 Soltgan24'Rapid Fire 1401 Metagan12'Assault 16'8'4'0'I'- Soltgan24'Rapid Fire 1401 Soltgan24'Rapid Fire 17 Plasma gan24'Rapid Fire 17 Soltgan24'Rapid Fire 17 Soltgan24' <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | | | - | | | | |
| Bilght greade6'Greade D6301You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon.Bilght laurcher24'Nestart 26-2D3You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon.Bolt pictol12'Pistol 1401-Combi-flamer24'Rapid Fire 1401-Boltgan24'Rapid Fire 1401-Combi-flamer8'Asault D6401-Boltgan24'Rapid Fire 1401-Combi-meltaWhen stacking with this weaponBoltgan24'Rapid Fire 1401-Combi-meltaWhen stacking with this weaponAlbagan24'Rapid Fire 1401 Nethagan12'Rapid Fire 1401 Nethagan12'Rapid Fire 1401 Nethagan12'Rapid Fire 1401 Stalgan24'Rapid | | | • | | | | |
| Bight huncher24'Assault 26-2D3You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon.Bolt pitol12'Pitol 1401-Bolt pitol12'Rapid Fire 2401-Combi-blarer24'Rapid Fire 2401-Bolt pitol24'Rapid Fire 2401 Boltgun24'Rapid Fire 1401 Boltgun24'Rapid Fire 1401 Boltgun24'Rapid Fire 1401 Meltagun12'Assault 18' Meltagun12'Assault 18' Boltgun24'Rapid Fire 1401 Meltagun12'Assault 18' Boltgun24'Rapid Fire 1401 Taisma gun24'Rapid Fire 17-31Se plasma gur- Combi-plasma4''Rapid Fire 17-31 Combi-plasma24''Rapid Fire 17-31Se plasma gur- | | | | | | | |
| Bolt pisol12Pisol 1401-Boltgan24Rapid Fir 1401-Combi-bolter24Rapid Fir 1401-Combi-folder24'Rapid Fir 1401 Boltgan24'Rapid Fir 1701 Pilamagen24'Rapid Fir 1701 Boltgan24'Rapid Fir 1731 Pilamagen24'Rapid Fir 1731 Combi-bolto16'Pisol 3411 Combi-bolto16'Pisol 3411 Combi-bolto16'Pisol 311 Combi-bolto16'Pisol 3411 Combi-bolto16'Pisol 311 Combi-bolto16'Pisol 311 Combi-bolto16'Pisol 311-< | | | | | | | • |
| Bolgun 24" Rapid Fire 1 4 0 1 - Combi-bolter 24" Rapid Fire 1 4 0 1 - Combi-blamer 24" Rapid Fire 1 4 0 1 - Boltgun 24" Rapid Fire 1 4 0 1 - Flamer 8 Assault 0 4 0 1 - Combi-melta Price matcking with this weapon. - </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> | | | | | | | - |
| Combi-famer24"Ripid Fire 2401-Combi-famerWhen stacking with this warou. trist warder fits warou.No1 Bolgan4"Ripid Fire 1401 Bolgan4"Ripid Fire 1401 Bolgan12"Risal for 1401 Bolgan12"Rigid Fire 1401 Metagan12"Rigid Fire 1401 Bolgan24"Rigid Fire 1731 Bolgan24"Rigid Fire 1731 Plasma gun24"Rigid Fire 1731 Solgan24"Rigid Fire 1731 Plasma gun24"Rigid Fire 1731 Combi-falsen14"Pistol 34-1 Solgan14"Pistol 34-1 Demongore cannon18"Heav DO Distol 310"-3De Demongore cannon24"Risul 2-23 Demongore cannon24"Risul 2-23 Demongore cannon24"Risul 2-23 Demongore cannon24"Risul 2-23 Demongore cannon24"Risul 2-2 <t< td=""><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>_</td></t<> | - | | | | | | _ |
| Combi flamerWhen attacking with this weapon. hit rolls made for this weapon.Howe points below. If you choose both, subtract 1 from all hit rolls made for this weapon. Howe points weapon. Howe points weapon. Howe points weapon.Howe points weapon. Howe points weapon. Howe points weapon Boltgun24"Rapid Fire 1401 Boltgun24"Rapid Fire 1401 Metagen12"Assault 18-4D6If the target is within half range of this weapon, roll two dices when inflicting damage with it and discard the lowest result.Combi -plasmaWhen attacking with this weapon. Howest result.If the target is within half range of this weapon, roll two dices when inflicting damage with it and discard the lowest result.Combi -plasma24"Rapid Fire 17-31See plasma gun24"Rapid Fire 17-31 Plasma gun24"Rapid Fire 17-31See plasma gunCopher's blipstol12"Pistol 28Cypher's plasma pistol12"Pistol 28Demolisher cannon24"Heavy D6-23THis weapon automatically hits its target.Demolisher cannon24"Heavy D37-3D6When attacking units with 5 or more models, change this weapon its on hit rolls of 5+ (even when firing Overwatch), regardless of any modifiers.Demolisher annon24"Assault D6401This weapon auto | e e | | - | | | | |
| Conton infinite Boltgun14t rolls made for this weapon.4017- Boltgun24°Rapid Fire 14017- Boltgun24°Rapid Fire 1401 Boltgun24°Rapid Fire 1401 Meltagun12°Assault 18-40 Boltgun24°Rapid Fire 1401 Boltgun24°Rapid Fire 1401 Boltgun24°Rapid Fire 17-31 Boltgun24°Rapid Fire 17-31 Plasma gun24°Rapid Fire 17-31 Plasma gun24°Rapid Fire 17-31 Demongore cannon16°Pistol 34-11Daemongore cannon18°Heavy D6User-23This weapon automatically hits its target.Dom siren24°Nasault D310-3D6Fine aucher structure structu | | | - | | | | th of the profiles below. If you choose both, subtract 1 from all |
| Planer8'Assult D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Combi-meltaWhen stacking with this weapon, choces or er both of the profiles below. If you choose both, subtract 1 from all infinitellis made for this weapon.01- Boltgun24'Rapid Fire 1401 Meltagun12''Assult 18-16''When stacking with this weapon, choces both, subtract 1 from all this made for this weapon Boltgun24''Rapid Fire 17-315 Plasma gun24''Rapid Fire 17-315 Plasma gun24''Rapid Fire 17-315 Demongore cannon16''Pistol 34-11 Demongore cannon18''Heavy D6User-230''This weapon automatically hits its target.Domo siren24''Neary D6User-230''This weapon automatically hits its target.Domo siren24'''Heavy D6-1-1-7-310'''-3'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' | Combi-flamer | | | | 10030 0 | | an of the promes below. If you choose boll, subfract i nom an |
| Combi-meltaWhen attacking with this wapon, choose one or both of the profiles below. If you choose both, subtract 1 from all hit rolls made for this wapon,- Boltgun24°Rapid Fire 1401- Meltagun12°Assaul 18-4D6If the target is within half range of this weapon, roll two dice when inflicting damage with it and discard the lowest result.Combi-plasmaWhen attacking with this weapon, choose or both of the profiles below. If you choose both, subtract 1 from all hit rolls made for this weapon Boltgun24°Rapid Fire 1401- Plasma gun24°Rapid Fire 17-31- Plasma gun24°Rapid Fire 17-31Cypher's blasma gistol12°Pistol 34-1-Cypher's blasma pistol12°Pistol 28-32-Daemongore cannon18°Heavy D6User-23This weapon automatically hits its target.Demolisher cannon24°Heavy D310°-3D6When attacking units with 5 or more models, change this weapon, subcard, heave the saving throws for over chard, heave and hit oblis of 5 + (even when firing or vervach), regardless of any modifiers.Doom siren8°Assault D35-211This weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted by thing in cover.Ectoplasma cannon24°Heavy D6-3D3Flamer8°Assault 26+D3D3See Oblizerators datasheer | - Boltgun | 24" | Rapid Fire 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - |
| Combinement BoltgunAt rolls made for this weapon Boltgun24Rapid Fire 1401- Meltagun12Assault8 d^4 D6If the target is within half range of this weapon, roll two dice when inflicting damage with it and discard the lowest result Boltgun24"Rapid Fire 1401- Plasma gun24"Rapid Fire 17-31- Poltgun24"Rapid Fire 17-31- Soltgun24"Rapid Fire 17-31- Soltgun24"Rapid Fire 17-31- Soltgun24"Rapid Fire 17-31- Soltgun24"Rapid Fire 1 Soltgun10" Damongore cannon18"Heavy D6 Domo siren6"Pistol 2D4-3D3 Soltgun24"Assault D6 Saltguns24"Assault D6-1D- Fargerenade6"Grenade D63D3See Oblierator datashet (pg 39) </td <td>- Flamer</td> <td>8"</td> <td>Assault D6</td> <td>4</td> <td>0</td> <td>1</td> <td>This weapon automatically hits its target.</td> | - Flamer | 8" | Assault D6 | 4 | 0 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Addregum12"Assult 18-4D6If the target is within half range of this weapon, roll two dice when inficting damage with it and discard the lowest result.Combi-plasmaNature Lecking with this weapon </td <td>Combi-melta</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>loose oi</td> <td>ne or bo</td> <td>th of the profiles below. If you choose both, subtract 1 from all</td> | Combi-melta | | | | loose oi | ne or bo | th of the profiles below. If you choose both, subtract 1 from all |
| Profitigin12Pasant 164D6When inflicting damage with it and discard the lowest result.Combi-plasmaMuneration with this weapon.by the profiles below. If you choose both, subtract 1 from all int rolls made for this weapon Plasma gun24"Rapid Fire 17-31See plasma gunCypher's bolt pistol16"Pistol 28-32-Daemongore cannon18"Heavy D6User-23This weapon automatically hits its target.Demolisher cannon24"Pistol 2DE4-23This weapon hits on hit rolls of 5+ (even when firing Overwatch), regardless of any modifiers.Doom siren24"Heavy D3-7-3D3-Etoplasma cannon24"Heavy D3-3D3-Etoplasma cannon24"Heavy D3-3D3-Etoplasma cannon24"Heavy D3-3D3-Flamer6"Assault D3-5-3D3-Flamer6"Assault 26+D3D3See Obliterators datasheet (pg 39)Frag grenade6"Grenade D6301-Grestorm cannon16"Heavy D6-222This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking mits with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to heavy D6.Hades autocannon46"Heavy A8-12-Hades gatting cannon46"Heavy A8-12 </td <td>- Boltgun</td> <td>24"</td> <td>Rapid Fire 1</td> <td>4</td> <td>0</td> <td>1</td> <td>-</td> | - Boltgun | 24" | Rapid Fire 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - |
| Control-plasmahit rolls made for this weapon Boltgun24"Rapid Fire 1401- Plasma gun24"Rapid Fire 17-31See plasma gunCypher's bolt pistol16"Pistol 34-11-Cypher's plasma pistol12"Pistol 28-32-Daemongore cannon18"Heavy D6User-23This weapon automatically hits its target.Demolisher cannon24"Heavy D310-3D6When attacking units with 5 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy D6.The Destroyer Hive6"Pistol 2D64-31This weapon hit on hit rolls of 5+ (even when firing Overwatch), regardless of any modifiers.Doom siren8"Assault D35-21This weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted by this weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted by this weapon automatically hits its target.Flamer8"Assault C6401-Flamer8"Assault C6401-Gorestorm cannon24"Heavy D6User-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking unit sequent this weaponHades autocannon24"Heavy D6301-Hades gatting cannon36"Heavy D6501-Hades autocannon36"Heavy D6511-Hades gatting cannon | - Meltagun | 12" | Assault 1 | 8 | -4 | D6 | |
| - Plasma gun24"Rapid Fire 17-31See plasma gunCypher's bolt pistol16"Pistol 34-11-Cypher's plasma pistol12"Pistol 28-32-Daemongore cannon18"Heavy D6User-23This weapon automatically hits its target.Demolisher cannon24"Heavy D310-3D6When attacking units with 5 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy D6.The Destroyer Hive6"Pistol 2D64-311This weapon automatically hits its target. Units target deploy overwatch), regardless of any modifiers.Doom siren8"Assault D35-21This weapon automatically hits its target. Units target deploy this seapon do not gain any bonus to their saving throws for berne berne sa | Combi-plasma | | | | noose of | ne or bo | th of the profiles below. If you choose both, subtract 1 from all |
| Cypher's bolt pistol16"Pistol 34-11-Cypher's plasma pistol12"Pistol 28-32-Daemongore cannon18"Heavy D6User-23This weapon automatically hits its target.Demolisher cannon24"Heavy D310-3D6When attacking units with 5 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy D6.The Destroyer Hive6"Pistol 2D64-31This weapon hits on hit rolls of 5+ (even when firing Overwatch), regardless of any modifiers.Doom siren8"Assault D35-21This weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving throws for being in cover.Ectoplasma cannon24"Heavy D37-3D3-Flamer8"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Flag grenade6"Grenade D6301-Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6User-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy 2D6.Frag grenade6"Grenade D6301-Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6See Obliterators datasheet (pg 39)Frag grenade6"Grenade D6301Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy 16S01Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy D6501Hades gatling cannon48" <td>- Boltgun</td> <td>24"</td> <td>Rapid Fire 1</td> <td>4</td> <td>0</td> <td>1</td> <td>-</td> | - Boltgun | 24" | Rapid Fire 1 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - |
| Cypher's plasma pistol12"Pistol 28-32-Daemongore cannon18"Heavy D6User-23This weapon automatically hits its target.Demolisher cannon24"Heavy D310-3D6When attacking units with 5 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy D6.The Destroyer Hive6"Pistol 2D64-31This weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted by this weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted by this weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted by this weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving throws for being in cover.Ectoplasma cannon24"Heavy D37-3D3-Flamer8"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Flamer8"Assault 26+D3-D3D3See Obliterators datasheet (pg 39)Frag grenade6"Grenade D6301-Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6User-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy 2D6.Hades autocannon18"Heavy A8-12-Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy 35-11Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy 35-11-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11 <t< td=""><td>- Plasma gun</td><td>24"</td><td>Rapid Fire 1</td><td>7</td><td>-3</td><td>1</td><td>See plasma gun</td></t<> | - Plasma gun | 24" | Rapid Fire 1 | 7 | -3 | 1 | See plasma gun |
| Daemongore cannon18"Heavy D6User-23This weapon automatically hits its target.Demolisher cannon24"Heavy D310-3D6When attacking units with 5 or more models, change this weapons Type to Heavy D6.The Destroyer Hive6"Pistol 2D64-31This weapon hits on hit rolls of 5+ (even when firing Orewarch), regardless of any modifiers.Doom siren8"Assault D35-21This weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted by this weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted by this weapon automatically hits its target.Ectoplasma cannon24"Heavy D37-3D3Edtoplasma cannon24"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Flamer8"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Flamer8"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Flamer8"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6501-Hades gating cannon48"Heavy 128-22This weapon automatically hits its target.Hades gating cannon48"Heavy 135-11-Hades gating cannon48"Heavy 145-11-Hades gating cannon48"Heavy 15-11-Hades g | Cypher's bolt pistol | 16" | Pistol 3 | 4 | -1 | 1 | - |
| Demolisher cannon24"Heavy D310-3D6When attacking units with 5 or more models, change this weapons Type to Heavy D6.The Destroyer Hive6"Pistol 2D64-31This weapon hits on hit rolls of 5+ (even when firing Overwatch), regardless of any modifiers.Doom siren8"Assault D35-21This weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted by this weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving throws for being in cover.Ectoplasma cannon24"Heavy D37-3D3-Flamer8"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Fleshmetal guns24"Assault D6401-Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6301-Hades gatling cannon36"Heavy 128-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapons Type to Heavy 2D6.Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy 128-22Havoc launcher48"Heavy 2D6501Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11Heavy Blamer8"Heavy 35-11Heavy Blamer8"Heavy 2D6501Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-1 <td< td=""><td>Cypher's plasma pistol</td><td>12"</td><td>Pistol 2</td><td>8</td><td>-3</td><td>2</td><td>-</td></td<> | Cypher's plasma pistol | 12" | Pistol 2 | 8 | -3 | 2 | - |
| Demoissier cannon24Heavy D310-3D6weapon's Type to Heavy D6.The Destroyer Hive6"Pistol 2D64-31This weapon hits on hit rolls of 5+ (even when firing Overwatch), regardless of any modifiers.Doom siren8"Assault D35-21This weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted by this weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving throws for being in cover.Ectoplasma cannon24"Heavy D37-3D3-Flamer8"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Fleshmetal guns24"Assault 26+D3-D3D3See Obliterators datasheet (pg 39)Frag grenade6"Grenade D6301-Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6User-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy 2D6.Hades autocannon36"Heavy 128-12-Havo launcher48"Heavy D6501-Havo launcher48"Heavy 35-11-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy 35-11-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 3401-Heavy flamer8" <t< td=""><td>Daemongore cannon</td><td>18"</td><td>Heavy D6</td><td>User</td><td>-2</td><td>3</td><td>This weapon automatically hits its target.</td></t<> | Daemongore cannon | 18" | Heavy D6 | User | -2 | 3 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| The Destroyer Hive6Pistol 2D64-31Overwatch), regardless of any modifiers.Doom siren8"Assault D35-21This weapon automatically hits its target. Units targeted by this weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving throws for being in cover.Ectoplasma cannon24"Heavy D37-3D3-Flamer8"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Flamer8"Assault D6301-Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6User-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy 2D6.Hades autocannon36"Heavy 128-22Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy 128-22Havo laucher48"Heavy 35-11-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy flamer8"Heavy 35-11This weapon auto | Demolisher cannon | 24" | Heavy D3 | 10 | -3 | D6 | |
| Doom siren8"Assault D35-21this weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving throws for being in cover.Ectoplasma cannon24"Heavy D37-3D3-Flamer8"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Fleshmetal guns24"Assault 26+D3-D3D3See Obliterators datasheet (pg 39)Frag grenade6"Grenade D6301-Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6User-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy 2D6.Hades autocannon36"Heavy 128-12-Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy D6501-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-11-Heavy stubber36"Heavy D65-11-Heavy stubber36"Heavy D65-11-Heavy stubber36"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber36"Heavy D65-11-Heavy Stubber36"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber36"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target. <td>The Destroyer Hive</td> <td>6"</td> <td>Pistol 2D6</td> <td>4</td> <td>-3</td> <td>1</td> <td></td> | The Destroyer Hive | 6" | Pistol 2D6 | 4 | -3 | 1 | |
| Ectoplasma cannon24"Heavy D37-3D3-Flamer8"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Fleshmetal guns24"Assault 26+D3-D3D3See Obliterators datasheet (pg 39)Frag grenade6"Grenade D6301-Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6User-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy 2D6.Hades autocannon36"Heavy 48-12-Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy D6501-Havoc launcher48"Heavy D6501-Heavy flamer8"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy 3401-Heavy subber36"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy subber36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy subber36"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy warpflamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D78-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal | Doom siren | 8" | Assault D3 | 5 | -2 | 1 | this weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving throws for |
| Flamer8"Assault D6401This weapon automatically hits its target.Fleshmetal guns24"Assault 26+D3-D3D3See Obliterators datasheet (pg 39)Frag grenade6"Grenade D6301-Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6User-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy 2D6.Hades autocannon36"Heavy 128-12-Hados gatling cannon48"Heavy D6501-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-11-Heavy stubber36"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy subber36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy stubber36"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy subber36"Heavy D65-2 </td <td>Ectoplasma cannon</td> <td>24"</td> <td>Heavy D3</td> <td>7</td> <td>-3</td> <td>D3</td> <td>-</td> | Ectoplasma cannon | 24" | Heavy D3 | 7 | -3 | D3 | - |
| Fleshmetal guns24"Assault 26+D3-D3D3See Obliterators datashet (pg 39)Frag grenade6"Grenade D6301-Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6User-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy 2D6.Hades autocannon36"Heavy 48-12-Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy 128-222Havoc launcher48"Heavy D6501-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy 35-11This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber36"Heavy 3401-Heavy marpflamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | - | | • | 4 | 0 | | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Frag grenade6"Grenade D6301-Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6User-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy 2D6.Hades autocannon36"Heavy 48-12-Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy 128-22-Havoc launcher48"Heavy D6501-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-11This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber36"Heavy 3401-Heavy warpflamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | Fleshmetal guns | 24" | | 6+D3 | | | |
| Gorestorm cannon18"Heavy D6User-22This weapon automatically hits its target. When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy 2D6.Hades autocannon36"Heavy 48-12-Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy 128-22-Havoc launcher48"Heavy D6501-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-11-Heavy stubber36"Heavy 3401-Heavy warpflamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | | 6" | Grenade D6 | | | | - |
| Hades autocannon36"Heavy 48-12-Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy 128-22Havoc launcher48"Heavy D6501-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-11This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber36"Heavy 3401-Heavy warpflamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber36"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy bolter8"Heavy D65-21Seapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy bolter8"Heavy D65-21Seapon automatically hits its target.Heavy bolter8"-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | | 18" | Heavy D6 | User | -2 | 2 | units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to |
| Hades gatling cannon48"Heavy 128-22Havoc launcher48"Heavy D6501-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-11This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber36"Heavy 3401-Heavy warpflamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | Hades autocannon | 36" | Heavy 4 | 8 | -1 | 2 | |
| Havoc launcher48"Heavy D6501-Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-11This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber36"Heavy 3401-Heavy warpflamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | Hades gatling cannon | 48" | • | | -2 | 2 | |
| Heavy bolter36"Heavy 35-11-Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-11This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber36"Heavy 3401-Heavy warpflamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | | | • | | | | - |
| Heavy flamer8"Heavy D65-11This weapon automatically hits its target.Heavy stubber36"Heavy 3401-Heavy warpflamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | Heavy bolter | 36" | • | | | | - |
| Heavy stubber36"Heavy 3401-Heavy warpflamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | | 8" | • | 5 | -1 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Heavy warpflamer8"Heavy D65-21This weapon automatically hits its target.Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | | 36" | • | 4 | 0 | | - |
| Helbrute plasma cannon36"Heavy D38-32For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. | Heavy warpflamer | 8" | • | 5 | -2 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| - | | 36" | | 8 | -3 | 2 | For each hit roll of 1, the bearer suffers a mortal wound after |
| richtyte missile rack 24 ricavy 2 0 -2 D3 - | Hellfyre missile rack | 24" | Heavy 2 | 8 | -2 | D3 | |

| | | 1.00.000 | 1112110 | 1.1.1. | | |
|---------------------------|--------|---------------------|------------|---------|-----------|---|
| HERETIC ASTARTES RANGED | | | _ | | _ | |
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРЕ | S | AP | 0 | ABILITIES |
| Ichor cannon | 48" | Heavy D6 | 7 | -4 | D3 | - |
| Inferno bolt pistol | 12" | Pistol 1 | 4 | -2 | 1 | - |
| Inferno boltgun | 24" | Rapid Fire 1 | 4 | -2 | 1 | - |
| Inferno combi-bolter | 24" | Rapid Fire 2 | 4 | -2 | 1 | - |
| Khârn's plasma pistol | 12" | Pistol 1 | 8 | -3 | 2 | Each time you roll a hit roll of 1 when firing this weapon, the bearer suffers a mortal wound. |
| Krak grenade | 6" | Grenade 1 | 6 | -1 | D3 | - |
| Lascannon | 48" | Heavy 1 | 9 | -3 | D6 | - |
| Lash of Torment | 6" | Assault 2 | User | -1 | 2 | This weapon can be fired within 1" of an enemy unit, and can target enemy units within 1" of friendly units. |
| Magma cutter | 6" | Pistol 1 | 8 | -4 | 3 | - |
| Meltagun | 12" | Assault 1 | 8 | -4 | D6 | If the target is within half range of this weapon, roll two dice when inflicting damage with it and discard the lowest result. |
| Missile launcher | When a | attacking with this | weapon, ch | noose o | ne of the | e profiles below. |
| - Frag missile | 48" | Heavy D6 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - |
| - Krak missile | 48" | Heavy 1 | 8 | -2 | D6 | - |
| Multi-melta | 24" | Heavy 1 | 8 | -4 | D6 | If the target is within half range of this weapon, roll two dice when inflicting damage with it and discard the lowest result. |
| Plaguespitter | 9" | Assault D6 | User | -1 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 when attacking with this weapon. |
| Plasma gun | When a | attacking with this | weapon, ch | noose o | ne of the | · · |
| - Standard | 24" | Rapid Fire 1 | 7 | -3 | 1 | - - |
| - Supercharge | 24" | Rapid Fire 1 | 8 | -3 | 2 | On a hit roll of 1, the bearer is slain after all of this weapon's shots have been resolved. |
| Plasma pistol | When a | attacking with this | weapon, ch | 100se o | ne of the | e profiles below. |
| - Standard | 12" | Pistol 1 | 7 | -3 | 1 | - |
| - Supercharge | 12" | Pistol 1 | 8 | -3 | 2 | On a hit roll of 1, the bearer is slain. |
| Predator autocannon | 48" | Heavy 2D3 | 7 | -1 | 3 | - |
| Reaper autocannon | 36" | Heavy 4 | 7 | -1 | 1 | |
| Shotgun | 12" | Assault 2 | 3 | 0 | 1 | If the target is within half range, add 1 to this weapon's Strength. |
| Skullhurler | 60" | Heavy D6 | 9 | -3 | D3 | When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy 2D6. |
| Sonic blaster | 24" | Assault 3 | 4 | 0 | 1 | Units targeted by this weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving throws for being in cover. |
| Soulreaper cannon | 24" | Heavy 4 | 5 | -3 | 1 | - |
| Talon of Horus (shooting) | 24" | Rapid Fire 2 | 4 | -1 | D3 | - |
| Twin heavy bolter | 36" | Heavy 6 | 5 | -1 | 1 | |
| Twin heavy flamer | 8" | Heavy 2D6 | 5 | -1 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Twin lascannon | 48" | Heavy 2 | 9 | -3 | D6 | - |
| Tyrant's Claw (shooting) | 9" | Assault D6 | 5 | -1 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Warp bolter | 24" | Assault 2 | 4 | -1 | 2 | |
| Warpflame pistol | 6" | Pistol D6 | 3 | -2 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Warpflamer | 8" | Assault D6 | 4 | -2 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Xyclos Needler | 18" | Pistol 3 | * | 0 | 1 | This weapon wounds on a 2+, unless it is targeting a VEHICLE , in which case it wounds on a 6+. |

| HERETIG ASTARTES MELEE WEA | | тург | n | AP | n | |
|----------------------------|--------|-----------|-----------|-------|----------|---|
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | <u> </u> | AP | | ABILITIES |
| Black Staff of Ahriman | Melee | Melee | +2 | -1 | 3 | |
| The Blade of Magnus | Melee | Melee | x2 | -4 | 3 | If a CHARACTER is destroyed by this weapon, you can add a Chaos Spawn to your army. Set up the Chaos Spawn within 6" of Magnus and more than 1" from any enemy models. |
| Brutal assault weapon | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional attack with this weapon. |
| Chainaxe | Melee | Melee | +1 | -1 | 1 | - |
| Chainfist | Melee | Melee | x2 | -4 | 2 | When attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 from the hit roll |
| Chainsword | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional attack with this weapon. |
| Corrupted staff | Melee | Melee | +2 | -1 | D3 | - |
| Cursed plague bell | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 2 | You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Daemon jaws | Melee | Melee | User | -1 | 2 | - |
| Daemonic axe | Melee | Melee | +1 | -3 | 3 | When attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 from the hit rol |
| Defiler claws | Melee | Melee | x2 | -3 | D6 | - |
| Defiler scourge | Melee | Melee | +4 | -2 | 3 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 additional attacks with this weapon. |
| Drach'nyen | Melee | Melee | +1 | -3 | D3 | Roll a D6 each time the bearer fights. On a 1 they suffer a mortal woun and cannot use this weapon further during this phase. On a 2+, they can make that many additional attacks with this weapon. |
| Fleshmetal weapons | Melee | Melee | +D3 | -D3 | D3 | See Mutilators datasheet (pg 34) |
| Force axe | Melee | Melee | +1 | -2 | D3 | - |
| Force stave | Melee | Melee | +2 | -1 | D3 | - |
| Force sword | Melee | Melee | User | -3 | D3 | - |
| Gorechild | Melee | Melee | +1 | -4 | D3 | This weapon always hits on a roll of 2+, regardless of any modifiers. |
| Great cleaver of Khorne | When a | attacking | with this | weapo | n, choos | e one of the profiles below. |
| - Smash | Melee | Melee | x2 | -4 | 6 | - |
| - Slash | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | D3 | Make 3 hit rolls for each attack made with this weapon, instead of 1. |
| Helbrute fist | Melee | Melee | x2 | -3 | 3 | - |
| Helbrute hammer | Melee | Melee | x2 | -4 | D6 | When attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 from the hit rol |
| Heldrake claws | Melee | Melee | User | -1 | D3 | When attacking models that can FLY, you may add 1 to this weapon's hit roll. |
| Hellforged sword | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 3 | - |
| Hideous mutations | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 2 | - |
| Horrifying mutations | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 1 | - |
| Improvised weapon | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | - |
| Lasher tendrils | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 2 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make D6 additional attacks with this weapon. |
| Lightning claw | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 1 | You can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. If a model is armed with two lightning claws, each time it fights it can make 1 additional attack with them. |
| Malefic talons | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 2 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional attack with this weapon. A model armed with two sets of malefic talons can make 3 additional attacks with them instead. |
| Manreaper | Melee | Melee | +3 | -3 | 3 | You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Master-crafted power sword | Melee | Melee | User | -3 | 2 | - |
| Maulerfiend fists | Melee | Melee | x2 | -3 | 3 | - |
| Mechatendrils | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make 2 additional attacks with this weapon. |
| Plague knife | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Plague probe | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | D3 | You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Plaguereaper | Melee | Melee | +2 | -3 | 3 | You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Plaguesword | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | You can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. |
| Power axe | Melee | Melee | +1 | -2 | 1 | - |

| HERETIG ASTARTES MELEE W | EAPONS | | | | | |
|--------------------------|--------|-------|------|----|----|---|
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | S | AP | D | ABILITIES |
| Power fist | Melee | Melee | x2 | -3 | D3 | When attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 from the hit roll. |
| Power maul | Melee | Melee | +2 | -1 | 1 | - |
| Power scourge | Melee | Melee | +2 | -2 | 2 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make 3 additional attacks with this weapon. |
| Power sword | Melee | Melee | User | -3 | 1 | - |
| Rod of Torment | Melee | Melee | User | -1 | D3 | When attacking a VEHICLE, this weapon has a Damage of 1. |
| Talon of Horus (melee) | Melee | Melee | x2 | -3 | D3 | - |
| Tyrant's Claw (melee) | Melee | Melee | x2 | -3 | D3 | When attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 from the hit roll. |
| Tzaangor blades | Melee | Melee | User | -1 | 1 | Each time the bearer fights, it can make 1 additional attack with this weapon. |

| HERETIC ASTARTES DAEMONIC | | | | | | |
|---|-------|-------|---|----|---|---|
| WEAPON | RANGE | TYPE | S | AP | D | ABILITIES |
| Disc of Tzeentch's blades | Melee | Melee | 4 | 0 | 1 | After a model on this mount makes its close combat attacks, you can attack with its mount. Make 1 additional attack, using this weapon profile. |
| Juggernaut's bladed horn | Melee | Melee | 5 | -1 | 1 | After a model on this mount makes its close combat attacks, you can attack with its mount. Make 3 additional attacks, using this weapon profile. |
| Palanquin of Nurgle's Nurglings' claws and teeth | Melee | Melee | 2 | 0 | 1 | After a model on this mount makes its close combat attacks, you can attack with its mount. Make D6 additional attacks, using this weapon profile. You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for these attacks. |
| Steed of Slaanesh's lashing tongue | Melee | Melee | 4 | 0 | 1 | After a model on this mount makes its close combat attacks, you can attack with its mount. Make 2 additional attacks, using this weapon profile. |



CHAOS DAEMONS WARGEAR

| CHAOS DAEMONS RANGED WI | EAPONS | | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|-------------------|---------------|-------|-----------|--|
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРЕ | S | AP | D | ABILITIES |
| Bellow of endless fury | 8" | Assault D6 | 5 | -1 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Bloodflail | 8" | Assault 1 | +1 | -3 | 3 | This weapon can be fired within 1" of an enemy unit, and can target enemy units within 1" of friendly units. |
| Coruscating flames | 18" | Assault 2 | 3 | 0 | 1 | - |
| Death's heads | 12" | Assault 2 | 4 | 0 | 1 | You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Fire of Tzeentch | When | attacking with th | nis weapon, c | hoose | one of th | e profiles below. |
| - Blue | 18" | Heavy D3 | 9 | -4 | D3 | - |
| - Pink | 8" | Pistol D6 | 5 | -2 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Flickering flames | 8" | Pistol D6 | 4 | -1 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Harvester cannon | 48" | Heavy 3 | 7 | -1 | D3 | - |
| Hellfire | 8" | Assault D6 | 5 | -1 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Lash of Khorne | 8" | Assault D3 | User | -3 | D3 | This weapon can be fired within 1" of an enemy unit, and can target enemy units within 1" of friendly units. |
| Lashes of torment | 6" | Assault D6 | 4 | 0 | 1 | This weapon can be fired within 1" of an enemy unit, and can target enemy units within 1" of friendly units. |
| Phlegm bombardment | 36" | Heavy D3 | 8 | -2 | 3 | - |
| Plague flail | 7" | Assault 2 | User | -3 | 2 | This weapon can be fired within 1" of an enemy unit, and can target enemy units within 1" of friendly units. |
| Skull cannon | 36" | Heavy D3 | 8 | -1 | D3 | When attacking units with 10 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy D6. Units targeted by this weapon do not gain any bonus to their saving throws for being in cover. |
| Warp bolter | 24" | Assault 2 | 4 | -1 | 2 | - |

| CHAOS DAEMONS MELEE WEA | PONS | | | | | |
|--------------------------|-------|-------|------|----|----|--|
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРЕ | S | AP | D | ABILITIES |
| Axe of Khorne | Melee | Melee | +3 | -4 | D6 | - |
| Baleful sword | Melee | Melee | +1 | -3 | D6 | When attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 from the hit roll. |
| Bilesword | Melee | Melee | +1 | -3 | D6 | You can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. |
| The Blade of Shadows | Melee | Melee | +1 | -5 | 3 | - |
| Daemonic axe | Melee | Melee | +1 | -3 | 3 | When attacking with this weapon, you must subtract 1 from the hit roll. |
| Daemonic claws | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | - |
| Diseased claws and teeth | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for this weapon. |
| Dissecting claws | Melee | Melee | User | -1 | 2 | Each time you make a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon, that hit is resolved with an AP of -4 instead of -1. |
| Gore-drenched fangs | Melee | Melee | User | -1 | 1 | - |
| Great axe of Khorne | Melee | Melee | x2 | -4 | D6 | Each time you roll to determine how much damage this weapon inflicts, roll two dice and discard the lowest result. |
| Hellblade | Melee | Melee | User | -3 | 1 | Any attacks with a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon have a Damage characteristic of 2 instead of 1. |
| Hellforged sword | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 3 | - |
| Iron claw | Melee | Melee | x2 | -3 | D6 | - |
| Lamprey bite | Melee | Melee | +2 | -3 | 2 | A model can only make a single attack with this weapon each time it fights. |
| Malefic talons | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 2 | Each time the model fights, it can make 1 additional attack with this weapon. A model armed with two sets of malefic talons can make 3 additional attacks with them instead. |
| Piercing claws | Melee | Melee | User | -1 | 1 | Each time you make a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon, that hit is resolved with an AP of -4 instead of -1. |
| Plaguesword | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | You can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. |
| Putrid appendages | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 2 | You can re-roll failed wound rolls for this weapon. |

| | | 2. Parte | | 18.8.2.2% | | |
|----------------------------------|----------------|----------|------|-----------|----|---|
| CHAOS DAEMONS MELEE WI WEAPON | APONS Range | TYPE | S | AP | D | ABILITIES |
| Ritual dagger | Melee | Melee | User | -1 | 1 | Additional Each time this weapon slays an enemy model, the bearer recovers 1 wound lost earlier in the battle. |
| Sharp quills | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | - |
| Slashing talons | Melee | Melee | User | 0 | 1 | - |
| Slaughter and Carnage | Melee | Melee | x2 | -4 | D6 | You can re-roll failed hit rolls for this weapon. |
| The Slayer Sword | Melee | Melee | User | -3 | 1 | Any attacks with a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon have a Damage characteristic of D6 instead of 1. |
| Snapping claws | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 3 | Each time the model fights, it can make D3 additional attacks with this weapon. Each time you make a wound roll of 6+ for this weapon, that hit is resolved with an AP of -4 instead of -1. |
| Soul-rending fangs | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 2 | - |
| Staff of Tomorrow | Melee | Melee | +2 | -3 | D6 | Each time a CHARACTER is slain by this weapon, you can add a Chaos Spawn model to your army. Set up the Chaos Spawn within 1" of the character before it is removed. |
| Staff of Tzeentch | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | 3 | Each time a CHARACTER is slain by this weapon, you can add a Chaos Spawn model to your army. Set up the Chaos Spawn within 1" of the character before it is removed. |
| Tongues of flame | Melee | Melee | User | -1 | 1 | - |
| The Trickster's Staff | Melee | Melee | * | * | * | When the Changeling fights, choose a melee weapon carried by any enemy INFANTRY model within 1" of the Changeling. The Trickster's Staff uses that weapon's profile until the end of the phase. |
| Vicious barbed tail | Melee | Melee | User | -3 | D3 | A model can only make a single attack with this weapon each time it fights. |
| Warpclaw | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | D3 | Make 2 hit rolls for each attack made with this weapon, instead of 1. |
| Warpsword | Melee | Melee | User | -3 | 3 | You can re-roll failed hit rolls for this weapon. |
| Witstealer sword | Melee | Melee | +1 | -3 | 3 | Subtract 1 from hit rolls made for a model that has suffered any wounds from this weapon without being slain. |

| | | | 17 2 | 12/11/1 | | |
|---|-------|-------------------------|------|---------|---|--|
| CHAOS DAEMONS CHARIOT AN Weapon | RANGE | Y MELCE WEAPUNS TYPE | S | AP | D | ABILITIES |
| Disc of Tzeentch's blades | Melee | Melee | 4 | 0 | 1 | After a model on this mount makes its close combat attacks, you can attack with its mount. Make 1 additional attack, using this weapon profile. |
| Hellflayer's bladed axle | Melee | Melee | x2 | -1 | 2 | After the riders make their close combat attacks, you can attack with the bladed axle of the Hellflayer Chariot. Make D6 additional attacks, using this weapon profile. |
| Juggernaut's bladed horn | Melee | Melee | 5 | -1 | 1 | After a model on this mount makes its close combat attacks, you can attack with its mount. Make 3 additional attacks, using this weapon profile. |
| Palanquin of Nurgle's Nurglings' claws and teeth | Melee | Melee | 2 | 0 | 1 | After a model on this mount makes its close combat attacks, you can attack with the Nurglings. Make D6 additional attacks, using this weapon profile. You can re-roll wound rolls of 1 for these attacks. |
| Rot Fly's prehensile proboscis | Melee | Melee | 4 | 0 | 2 | After a model on this mount makes its close combat attacks, you can attack with its mount. Make 4 additional attacks, using this weapon profile. You can re-roll failed wound rolls for these attacks. |
| Screamers' lamprey bite | Melee | Melee | 6 | -3 | 2 | After a model on this mount makes its close combat attacks, you can attack with its mount. Make 2 additional attacks, using this weapon profile. |
| Screamers' slashing talons | Melee | Melee | 4 | 0 | 1 | After a model on this mount makes its close combat attacks, you can attack with its mount. Make 4 additional attacks, using this weapon profile. |
| Steed of Slaanesh's lashing tongue | Melee | Melee | 4 | 0 | 1 | After a model on this mount makes its close combat attacks, you can attack with its mount. Make 2 additional attacks, using this weapon profile. |

QUESTOR TRAITORIS WARGEAR

| QUESTOR TRAITORIS RANGED | WEAPONS | | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|-----------|---|----|----|--|
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРЕ | S | AP | D | ABILITIES |
| Avenger gatling cannon | 36" | Heavy 12 | 6 | -2 | 2 | - |
| Heavy flamer | 8" | Heavy D6 | 5 | -1 | 1 | This weapon automatically hits its target. |
| Heavy stubber | 36" | Heavy 3 | 4 | 0 | 1 | - |
| Ironstorm missile pod | 72" | Heavy D6 | 5 | -1 | 2 | This weapon can target units that are not visible to the bearer. |
| Meltagun | 12" | Assault 1 | 8 | -4 | D6 | If the target is within half range of this weapon, roll two dice when inflicting damage with it and discard the lowest result. |
| Rapid-fire battle cannon | 72" | Heavy 2D6 | 8 | -2 | D3 | - |
| Stormspear rocket pod | 48" | Heavy 3 | 8 | -2 | D6 | - |
| Thermal cannon | 36" | Heavy D3 | 9 | -4 | D6 | When attacking units with 5 or more models, change this weapon's Type to Heavy D6. If the target is within half range of this weapon, roll two dice when inflicting damage with it and discard the lowest result, |
| Twin Icarus autocannon | 48" | Heavy 4 | 7 | -1 | 2 | Add 1 to hit rolls made for this weapon against targets that can FLY. Subtract 1 from hit rolls made against all other targets. |

| QUESTOR TRAITORIS MELEE WEAPONS | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------|-------|-------|------|----|----|---|--|--|
| WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРЕ | S | AP | D | ABILITIES | | |
| Reaper chainsword | Melee | Melee | +4 | -3 | 6 | - | | |
| Thunderstrike gauntlet | Melee | Melee | x2 | -4 | 6 | Subtract 1 from hit rolls for attacks made with this weapon. If you slay a VEHICLE or MONSTER with a thunderstrike gauntlet, select an enemy unit within 9" and roll a D6: on a 4+ that unit suffers D3 mortal wounds as the dead body or debris is thrown at it. | | |
| Titanic feet | Melee | Melee | User | -2 | D3 | Make 3 hit rolls for each attack made with this weapon, instead of 1. | | |

CHAOS BASTION WARGEAR

| CHAOS BASTION RANGED WEAPONS | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------------|------------------|-------|---------|---|----|----|--|--|
| | WEAPON | RANGE | ТҮРЕ | S | AP | D | ABILITIES | |
| | Heavy bolter | 36" | Heavy 3 | 5 | -1 | 1 | - | |
| | Icarus lascannon | 96" | Heavy 1 | 9 | -3 | D6 | Add 1 to hit rolls made for the Icarus lascannon and | |
| | Quad-gun | 48" | Heavy 8 | 7 | -1 | 1 | quad-gun against targets that can FLY. Subtract 1 from hit rolls made for these weapons against all other targets. | |

WE THINK YOU'D LIKE...

000

000

YOUR ARMY IS READY. NOW TAKE IT TO THE BATTLEFIELD WITH THE FULL RULES FOR WARHAMMER 40,000, ALONGSIDE A HOST OF MISSIONS, ALTERNATIVE WAYS TO PLAY AND MUCH MORE.

